651 Commerce Drive
A PUBLIC AGENCY Roseville, CA 95678

F A phone  (916) 781-3636

NORTHERN CALIFORNIA POWER AGENCY fax (916) 783-7693

web www.ncpa.com

Minutes - DRAFT

Date: June 25, 2020
To: NCPA Commission
From: Cary A. Padgett, Assistant Secretary to the Commission

Subject: NCPA Commission Meeting / Teleconference Minutes

1. Call Meeting to Order and Introductions

Chair Roger Frith called the meeting to order, via teleconference, at 9:33 am (NCPA staff attended at
NCPA, 651 Commerce Drive, Roseville, CA). Introductions and roll call were made. Those in
attendance are shown on the attached attendance list.

2. Approve Minutes of the May 28, 2020, Regular Commission Meeting
Motion: A motion was made by John Allard and seconded by Teresa O’Neill to approve the Minutes of
the May 28, 2020, Regular Commission Meeting. The motion carried by a majority on a roll call vote of

those members present. San Francisco BART, Gridley, Lompoc, Plumas-Sierra REC, Port of Oakland,
Truckee Donner, and Ukiah were absent.

PUBLIC FORUM

No comments from the public addressed the Commission.

REPORTS AND COMMITTEE UPDATES

3. General Manager’s Business Progress Report and Update

General Manager Randy Howard reported:

— Provided an update on COVID-19 cases in Placer County. Did have an employee whose family
member tested positive with the virus. Had a cleaning company disinfect the employee’s office
and other common areas in the building, as well as sent employees home that were exposed to
this individual. Have asked the employees to continue to follow health and safety protocols such
as physical distancing and wearing a face mask when moving through all Agency facilities. Began
allowing limited visitors into the HQ office, but have strongly encouraged video or teleconference
meetings.

— The Executive Committee agreed to cancel this year’s Annual Conference due to travel and other
related restrictions due to COVID-19. However, the Committee did agree to continue the
speaker’s series and suggested adding industry topics to the series. The Committee also has a



strong desire to move forward with updating the Strategic Plan through a “Zoom” meeting
process.

— The Lodi Energy Center went online last week and has already been called upon for service by
the California Independent System Operator.

— Held a call with Debbie Powell, Pacific Gas and Electric, regarding all things wildfire.

4. Executive Committee

Committee Chair Frith reported the Executive Committee met once, via Zoom meeting, since the last
Commission meeting. The Committee heard reports from the General Manager and General Counsel,
and was provided an update on the NCPA Salary Survey. The Executive Committee discussed and
agreed to reappoint Commissioner Mark Chandler as Chair of the Legislative and Regulatory Affairs
Committee (L&R Committee) and Commissioner Kristen Schreder as Vice Chair.. L&R Committee
officers will take office at the regular scheduled Committee meeting in September 2020.

The Committee also discussed and agreed to reappoint Commissioner Greg Scharff as Chair of the
NCPA Finance Committee. Finance Chair will take office at the regular scheduled Commission meeting
in September 2020.

5. Facilities Committee

Assistant General Manager Tony Zimmer reported the Committee met once since the last
Commission meeting. The Committee met and discussed Consent items 14-17 on today’s agenda.
A quorum of the Committee was established. The Committee did recommend Commission approval
of all items.

6. Finance Committee

Finance Committee Chair Greg Scharff reported the Committee did not meet since the last Commission
meeting. The next Committee meeting is scheduled for August 11, 2020.

7. Legal Committee

General Counsel Jane Luckhardt reported that the Committee met once since the last Commission
meeting. The Committee met in Closed Session, with no reportable action taken on those items.
The Committee also discussed and reviewed procurement regarding the draft South Feather River
Power Purchase Agreement. The next meeting is scheduled on July 2, 2020.

8. Legislative & Regulatory Affairs Committee

L&R Committee Chair Mark Chandler reported that the Committee did not meet since the last
Commission Meeting. The L&R Committee and members participated in the Agency’s ongoing L&R
Committee Speakers’ Series where members meet, via Zoom, with key policymakers. The L&R
Committee is also conducting several virtual visits with staff from the congressional delegation. All
members have submitted their wildfire mitigation plans to the state Wildfire Safety Advisory Board.
NCPA and utilities from California, Oregon, and Washington announced completion of a jointly
funded study on the potential electrification of the Interstate-5 corridor for medium and heavy duty
long-haul trucks. State Cap-and-Trade program will be removed from the State Budget. The next
regular scheduled L&R Committee meeting is on August 26.

NCPA Commission Meeting Minutes
June 25, 2020



9. Members’ Announcements & Meeting Reporting

No member announcements or reports.

CONSENT CALENDAR

Prior to the roll call vote to approve the Consent Calendar, the Commissioners were polled to determine
if any member wished to pull an item or abstain from one or more items on the Consent Calendar. No
items were pulled from Consent. /tem 17 was pulled from the Agenda due to a lack of a unanimous vote
of the Pool Participants. This item will be agenized at the July meeting for consideration and approval.

Motion: A motion was made by John Allard and seconded by Jerry Serventi to approve the Consent
Calendar consisting of Items 10-16. The motion carried by a majority of those members present on a roll
call vote with the abstentions noted below for each item.

San Francisco BART, Lompoc, Plumas-Sierra REC, Port of Oakland, and Truckee Donner were absent.

10. NCPA'’s Financials for the Month Ended May 31, 2020 — approval by all members.
11. Treasurer’s Report for the Month Ended May 31, 2020 — accept by all members.

12. Disposal of NCPA Surplus Property — note and file by all members the disposal of miscellaneous
past event decorations.
Fiscal Impact: This report has no direct fiscal impact to the Agency.

13. Amended 2020 Committee Meeting Calendar — approve by all members the Amended 2020
Committee Meeting Calendar by all members.

14. Resolution 20-47, Bell Burnett and Edwards — Five Year Multi-Task Consulting Services
Agreement for financial analysis, planning, advisory and forecasting, generation and
transmission project planning, project and program development, energy efficiency and
demand reduction program design; Applicable to the following projects: All Northern
California Power Agency (NCPA) Facilities and NCPA Members — adopt resolution by all
members authorizing the General Manager or his designee to enter into a Multi-Task Consulting
Services Agreement with Bell Burnett and Edwards for financial analysis, planning, advisory and
forecasting, generation and transmission project planning, project and program development, energy
efficiency and demand reduction program design, with any non-substantial changes recommended
and approved by the NCPA General Counsel, which shall not exceed $1,000,000 over five years, for
use at all facilities owned and/or operated by NCPA and NCPA Members.

Fiscal Impact: Upon execution, the total cost of the agreement is not to exceed $1,000,000 over five
years. Purchase orders referencing the terms and conditions of the agreement will be issued
following NCPA procurement policies and procedures.

15. Resolution 20-48, Univar USA, Inc. — First Amendment to the Five Year Multi-Task Agreement
for Purchase of Equipment, Materials and Supplies; Applicable to the following projects: All
Northern California Power Agency (NCPA) Facilities — adopt resolution by all members
authorizing the General Manager or his designee to enter into a First Amendment to the five-year
Multi-Task Agreement for Purchase of Equipment, Materials and Supplies with Univar USA, Inc., with
any non-substantial changes as recommended and approved by the NCPA General Counsel, to
change the vendor name in the Agreement to Univar Solutions, Inc., for continued use at all facilities
owned and/or operated by NCPA.

Fiscal Impact. Upon execution, the total cost of the Agreement remain not to exceed $1,500,000
over five years, to be used out of NCPA approved annual operating budgets as materials are
rendered. Purchase orders referencing the terms and conditions of the Agreement will be issued

NCPA Commission Meeting Minutes 3
June 25, 2020



following NCPA procurement policies and procedures.
Redding abstained.

16. Resolution 20-49, Admission of Palo Alto as a new Amended and Restated Market Purchase
Program Agreement Participant — adopt resolution by all members authorizing Palo Alto to become
a Participant as defined under the Amended and Restated Market Purchase Program Agreement
(MPP Agreement), upon Palo Alto’s execution of the MPP Agreement.
Fiscal Impact: NCPA’s administrative costs for development and administration of the MPP
Agreement will be allocated to Members in accordance with approved cost allocation methodologies
as described in the NCPA annual budget.
Redding and Shasta Lake abstained.

17. THIS ITEM WAS PULLED AND TABLED TO THE JULY COMMISSION MEETING - A
UNANIMOUS VOTE OF THE POOL PARTICIPANTS WAS NOT ESTABLISHED -- Resolution 20-
50, Approval of Amendment 5 to Contract 96-SNR-00110 (O&M Funding Agreement) — adopt
resolution by all members approving Amendment 5 to Contract 96-SNR-00110, and authorize the
General Manager of NCPA to execute Amendment 5 to Contract 96-SNR-00110, on behalf of NCPA,
including any non-substantive modifications to Amendment 5 to Contract 96-SNR-00110 approved by
NCPA'’s General Counsel.
Fiscal Impact: NCPA’s administrative costs for processing Amendment 5 to Contract 96-SNR-
00110 will be allocated to Members in accordance with approved cost allocation methodologies as
described in the NCPA annual budget.

DISCUSSION / ACTION ITEMS

18. Resolution 20-51, Amendment No. 1 to the Consulting Services Agreement between NCPA
and Flynn Resource Consultants Inc. — adopt resolution by all members authorizing the General
Manager of NCPA to execute Amendment No. 1 to the Consulting Services Agreement between
NCPA and Flynn Resource Consultants Inc., on behalf of NCPA, including any non-substantive
modifications to the Consulting Services Agreement approved by NCPA’s General Counsel.

Fiscal Impact: Pursuant to the terms and conditions of the Consulting Services Agreement, total
expenditures authorized under the Consulting Services Agreement shall not exceed $1,950,000
during the term of the agreement; or $650,000 during each annual period of the term of the
agreement. Payments for services provided under the Consulting Services Agreement are accounted
for in the NCPA annual budget, and all costs incurred for the services shall be allocated to the BAMx
Members. Amendment No. 1 to the Consulting Services Agreement does not increase the
expenditure limits originally established in the Consulting Services Agreement.

Assistant General Manager Tony Zimmer gave a presentation and provided a background on the
Consulting Services Agreement between NCPA and Flynn Resource Consultants Inc., and the
Professional Services Agreement between NCPA and the Bay Area Municipal Transmission Group
(BAMx Members).

Motion: A motion was made by Teresa O’Neil, and seconded by Jerry Serventi to adopt resolution
authorizing the General Manager of NCPA to execute Amendment No. 1 to the Consulting Services
Agreement between NCPA and Flynn Resource Consultants Inc., on behalf of NCPA, including any non-
substantive modifications to the Consulting Services Agreement approved by NCPA’s General Counsel.
Motion carried by a majority of those members present. San Francisco BART, Plumas-Sierra REC, Port
of Oakland, and Truckee Donner were absent.

Redding and Roseville abstained.

NCPA Commission Meeting Minutes 4
June 25, 2020



19. Resolution 20-52, Amendment No. 1 to the Professional Services Agreement between NCPA
and the BAMXx Participants — adopt resolution by all members authorizing the General Manager of
NCPA to execute Amendment No. 1 to the Professional Services Agreement between NCPA and the
cities of Palo Alto and Santa Clara, on behalf of NCPA, including any non-substantive modifications
to Amendment No. 1 to the Professional Services Agreement approved by NCPA’s General Counsel.
Fiscal Impact. Pursuant to the terms and conditions of the Professional Services Agreement, NCPA
will invoice the BAMx Members $625 each month for related billing services under the Professional
Services Agreement. Payments for services provided under the Professional Services Agreement
are accounted for in the NCPA annual budget, and all costs incurred for the services shall be
allocated to the BAMx Members. Amendment No. 1 to the Professional Services Agreement does
not increase the expenditure limits originally established in the Professional Services Agreement.

Motion: A motion was made by Mark Chandler and seconded by Teresa O’Neill to adopt resolution
authorizing the General Manager of NCPA to execute Amendment No. 1 to the Professional Services
Agreement between NCPA and the cities of Palo Alto and Santa Clara, on behalf of NCPA, including any
non-substantive modifications to Amendment No. 1 to the Professional Services Agreement approved by
NCPA's General Counsel. Motion carried by a majority of those members present. San Francisco
BART, Plumas-Sierra REC, Port of Oakland, and Truckee Donner were absent.

Redding and Roseville abstained.

Non-essential Members and NCPA staff left the call/meeting for Closed Session discussion. The
Commissioners and essential staff called into Closed Session using a separate call-in line.

CLOSED SESSION

20. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL - Existing litigation pursuant to Government Code Section
54956.9(d)(1): Name of case: Northern California Power Agency, City of Redding, City of Roseville,
and City of Santa Clara v. the United States, Court of Federal Claims No. 14-817C.

21. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL - Existing litigation pursuant to Government Code Section
54956.9(d)(1): Name of case: /n Re PG&E Corporation and Pacific Gas and Electric Company,
Debtors; United States Bankruptcy Court, Northern District of California, Case Nos. 19-30088 (Lead
Case) and 19-30089 DM.

RECONVENED TO OPEN SESSION
All meeting attendees rejoined the original call/meeting.

REPORT FROM CLOSED SESSION

Closed Session Disclosure: General Counsel Jane Luckhardt stated there was no reportable action
taken in Closed Session.

NEW BUSINESS

No new business was discussed.

NCPA Commission Meeting Minutes 5
June 25, 2020



ADJOURNMENT

The June 25, 2020, Commission meeting was adjourned at 11:03 am.

Respecifully submitted, Prepared by,

ROGER FRITH CARY A. PADGETT

Commission Chair Assistant Secretary to the Commission
Attachments

NCPA Commission Meeting Minutes
June 25, 2020



Northern California Power Agency

ROLL CALL VOTE
Topic: ﬁ\\\(\ \H@
VO

TE ABSTAIN ABSENT
Alameda

X

BART

Biggs
Gridley X
Healdsburg
Lodi

Lompoc 2§

Palo Alto

Plumas-Sierra E

Port of Oakland X
Redding
Roseville

Santa Clara

Shasta Lake

e el

Truckee Donner %
Ukiah X

Passed and adopted this 25t day of June 2020, by the above vote on roll call.

ATTEST: [ PQ

ROGER FRITH ARY\A. ETT
Commission Chair Assistant Secretary



A PUBLIC AGENCY

CONSENT CALENDAR

NORTHERN CALIFORNIA POWER AGENCY

All items on the Consent Calendar are considered routine and will be approved without
discussion by a single-roll call vote. Any Commissioner or member of the public may remove
any item from the Consent Calendar. If an item is removed, it will be discussed separately
following approval of the remainder of the Consent Calendar.

Prior to the roll call vote to approve the Consent Calendar, the Commissioners will be polled to
determine if any Member wishes to abstain from one or more items on the Consent Calendar.

CONSENT CALENDAR ROLL-CALL APPROVAL

Commission Meeting Date: June 25, 2020
Consent Items Listed on the Agenda: # ‘B to# \/'

Consent Items Removed from the Agenda and Approved Separately:

|

ROLL-CALL VOTE BY MEMBERS:

Member ltem-Numbers Abstained Vote Absent
Alameda N
San Francisco BART : X
Biggs N
Gridley N
Healdsburg i '
Lodi !
Lompoc
Palo Alto N
Port of Oakland .
Redding 2\ ¥
Roseville T '\1
Santa Clara 3_'

=t
-

X

A

Shasta Lake \9
Truckee Donner
Ukiah

Plumas-Sierra ol

ATTEST: (\@

Cary AFP’adgett
Assistant Secretary to the Commission

K




Northern California Power Agency
Commission Meeting / Teleconference
June 25, 2020

COMMISSIONER
Attendance List

NCPA Commissioners are requested to sign, but signature by members of the public is voluntary.

MEMBER NAME
1 - ALAMEDA Jerry Serventi
2 - BIGGS Chair Roger Frith
3 - GRIDLEY Paul Eckert
4 - HEALDSBURG David Hagele
5-LODI Mark Chandler
6 - LOMPOC Jenelle Osborne
7 - PALO ALTO Greg Scharff
8 - PORT OF OAKLAND
9 - PLUMAS-SIERRA REC
10 - REDDING Kirsten Schreder
11 - ROSEVILLE John Allard
12 - SAN FRANCISCO BAY AREA RAPID
TRANSIT DISTRICT
13 - SANTA CLARA Teresa O’Neill
14 - SHASTA LAKE James Takehara
15 - TRUCKEE DONNER
16 - UKIAH Mel Grandi




Northern California Power Agency

Commission Meeting / Teleconference

June 25, 2020
Attendance List

NCPA Commissioners, Alternates & Staff are requested to sign, but signature by members of the

public is voluntary.

NAME AFFILIATION
Nico Procos Alameda
Bo Sheppard Biggs
Jeff Berkheimer Lodi
Dan Beans Redding
Michelle Bertolino Roseville
Basil Wong Santa Clara
Randy Howard NCPA
Jane Luckhardt NCPA
Jane Cirrincione NCPA
Monty Hanks NCPA
Joel Ledesma NCPA
Cary Padgett NCPA
Tony Zimmer NCPA




A PUBLIC AGENC

NCPA

NORTHERN CALIFORNIA POWER AGENCY

Commission Staff Report

651 Commerce Drive
Roseville, CA 95678

phone (916) 781-3636

fax (916) 783-7693
web www.ncpa.com

AGENDA ITEMNO.: D

Date: July 23, 2020
To: NCPA Commission
Subject: July 1, 2020 Facilities Committee Meeting Minutes

The attached Draft Minutes are being provided for information and to augment the oral

Committee report.



651 Commerce Drive
Roseville, CA 95678

A PUBLIC AGENCY

phone (916)781-3636
NCI A fax (916) 783-7693

NORTHERN CALIFORNIA POWER AGENCY web www.ncpa.com

Minutes — Draft

Date: July 6, 2020

To:

NCPA Facilities Committee

From: Carrie Pollo

Subject: July 1, 2020 Facilities Committee Meeting Minutes

Call meeting to order & Roll Call — The meeting was called to order by Committee Chair
Brian Schinstock (Roseville), at 9:02 am. A sign-in sheet was passed around. Attending via
teleconference and/or on-line presentation were Alan Harbottle (Alameda), Mark Sorensen
(Biggs), Paul Eckert (Gridley), Jiayo Chiang (Lodi), Tikan Singh (Lompoc), Poorvi Rau, and
Jim Stack (Palo Alto), Nick Rossow (Redding) Basil Wong, Monica Nguyen, and Eric Shum
(Santa Clara), and Owen Goldstrom, and Willie Manuel (TID). Those attending in person are
listed on the attached Attendee Sign-in Sheet. Committee Representatives from BART,
Healdsburg, Plumas-Sierra REC, Port of Oakland, and Ukiah were absent. A quorum of the
Committee was established.

PUBLIC FORUM

No

public comment.

OPEN SESSION

DISCUSSION / ACTION ITEMS

2.

Approval of minutes from the June 3, 2020 Facilities Committee meeting.

Motion: A motion was made by Basil Wong and seconded by Brian Schinstock
recommending approval of the June 3, 2020 Facilities Committee meeting minutes. A vote
was taken by roll call: YES = Alameda, Biggs, Gridley, Lodi, Lompoc, Palo Alto, Redding,
Roseville, and Santa Clara. ABSTAIN = TID. The motion passed.

All NCPA Facilities, Members, SCPPA - Peterson Power Systems, Inc. First
Amendment to MTGSA — Staff provided background information and was seeking a
recommendation for Commission approval of a First Amendment to the Multi-Task General
Services Agreement with Peterson Power Systems, Inc., increasing the not to exceed
amount from $215,000 to $1,000,000, with no other changes to the contract terms, for
continued use at all facilities owned and/or operated by NCPA, NCPA Members, SCPPA,
and SCPPA Members. All purchase orders will be issued following NCPA procurement
policies and procedures.



NCPA entered into a five year Multi Task General Services Agreement with Peterson Power
Systems, Inc. effective March 8, 2019 for an amount not to exceed $215,000. The
Geothermal Facility Plant 1 fire pump diesel engine was completely overhauled, coupled
with renting portable generators during the duration of the Plants 1 & 2 outages, quickly
exhausted the funds available under this agreement. This amendment will increase the not
to exceed amount from $215,000 to $1,000,000. It is an enabling agreement with no
commitment of funds. This agreement will still be available for use at any facility owned
and/or operated by the Agency, its Members, SCPPA, or SCPPA Members. NCPA currently
has agreements in place for similar services with Koffler Electric Mechanical Apparatus Inc.
dba Kemar, and Vince Sigal Electric, Inc. A draft Commission Staff Report, and draft first
amendment to the agreement, with the original agreement were available for review. It is
recommended to place this item on the consent calendar.

Motion: A motion was made by Jiayo Chiang and seconded by Tikan Singh recommending
Commission approval authorizing the General Manager or his designee to enter into a First
Amendment to the Multi-Task General Services Agreement with Peterson Power Systems,
Inc., with any non-substantial changes as recommended and approved by the NCPA
General Counsel, increasing the not to exceed amount from $215,000 to $1,000,000, for
use at all facilities owned and/or operated by NCPA, NCPA Members, by SCPPA, or by
SCPPA Members. YES = Alameda, Biggs, Gridley, Lodi, Lompoc, Palo Alto, Redding,
Roseville, Santa Clara, and TID. The motion passed.

4. NCPA Geo Facility — Plant 1 Fire System Modernization Project — Staff presented
background information and was seeking a recommendation for Commission approval of the
NCPA Geothermal Plant 1 Fire System Modernization Project, delegating authority to the
General Manager or his designee to award bids, execute agreements, and to issue
purchase orders for the project in accordance with NCPA purchasing policies and
procedures, for a not to exceed amount of $1,200,000, including approval of $320,000 for
the project contingency from the Maintenance Reserve fund.

The fire protection system at NCPA’s Geothermal Plant 1 is malfunctioning, unserviceable,
unsupported by the manufacturer, and is no longer considered reliable. The Plant 1 fire
protection system is critical to the safety of NCPA personnel and the preservation of plant
equipment in the event of a fire. This project is part of the recurring and usual work that is
necessary to preserve NCPA'’s facilities in a safe, efficient, and continuously usable
condition. The fire system by its very nature is permanently attached, and part of the
buildings and equipment at NCPA’s Geothermal Projects. As such, this work fits into the
classification of “maintenance” as that term is defined in Title 8, California Code of
Regulations Section 16000. Per NCPA'’s purchasing policy, this work needs to be bid and
must pay prevailing wages.

The Plant 1 Fire System Modernization Project forecasted cost is approximately $1,200,000.
Purchase orders referencing the terms and conditions of any agreements executed for work
related to this project will be issued following NCPA procurement policies and procedures.
The breakdown of the project cost will include $800,000 from the approved budget for FY
2021, $80,000 per CEC DCBO requirements (10% adder), and a project contingency from
the Maintenance Reserve of $320,000. It is recommended to place this item on the consent
calendar.

Motion: A motion was made by Brian Schinstock and seconded by Basil Wong
recommending Commission approval authorizing the NCPA Geothermal Plant 1 Fire System
Modernization Project, and delegating authority to the General Manager or his designee to
award bids, execute agreements, and to issue purchase orders for the project in accordance

Facilities Committee Meeting Minutes 2
July 1, 2020



with NCPA purchasing policies and procedures, without further approval by the Commission,
for a forecasted amount not to exceed $1,200,000, including approval of $320,000 for the
project contingency from the Maintenance Reserve fund. A vote was taken by roll call: YES
= Alameda, Biggs, Gridley, Lodi, Lompoc, Roseville, Santa Clara, and TID. ABSTAIN =
Palo Alto, and Redding. The motion passed.

INFORMATIONAL ITEMS

5. New Business Opportunities — Staff provided the Committee with an update regarding
new business opportunities.

Staff is currently in negotiations with Sonoma Clean Power (SCP). A draft Power
Management Services Agreement was sent to SCP for their review. SCP sent back
comments for NCPA'’s review. Staff will review, and will follow up with SCP. The final
agreement will be reviewed by this Committee, seeking a recommendation for Commission
approval before moving forward. A proposal has also been sent to South Feather Water and
Power Agency (SFWPA) for their review. Staff is still waiting on a response from SFWPA.

6. Resource Adequacy Commitments Impact on Operations — Staff reviewed and
discussed the impacts Resource Adequacy (RA) commitments have on joint project
operations.

Many Members are either claiming or selling RA capacity sourced from NCPA Projects. RA
commitments result in certain obligations that impact scheduling and operations of NCPA
Projects, which creates exposure to RAAIM penalties. Planned outage requests are subject
to CAISO review. Lack of substitute or replacement RA may result in a planned outage
being rejected by the CAISO. Planned outage replacement can be supplied from system or
local RA. Forced outage replacement can only be supplied from like sources (resources
located at the same electrical bus). The CAISO has expressed concerns with outages being
reclassified, raising potential concerns of changing planned outages to forced outages.

Outage schedules are presented and discussed during August and September. Once
approved by the Facilities Committee these outages are scheduled with the CAISO by
October 15 each year. Annual RA commitments are filed at the CAISO by October 30 each
year. Options for planned and forced outages were discussed. Formal operating procedures
are being developed for planned outages. Staff propose that during a planned outage
Members may self-provide substitute RA by a defined date, or NCPA will be authorized to
seek the substitute RA. NCPA may also seek approval of an outage without substitute RA,
but the outage may need to be cancelled. During forced outages Members will be notified
and shall be individually responsible for providing substitute RA capacity to mitigate the
impacts associated with non-availability. NCPA may also act on behalf of Members pursuant
to existing authority granted under existing agreements which include the MPP Agreement
and the Pooling Agreement. The duration of the outage will also impact whether RA capacity
should be committed or not.

Staff will develop proposed modifications to operating procedures based on Member
feedback for FA schedules and operating agreements. Proposed modifications will be
presented to the Members at a future Facilities Committee meeting seeking a
recommendation for Commission approval.

7. NCPA Generation Services Plant Updates — Plant Staff provided the Committee with an
informational update on current plant activities and conditions.

Facilities Committee Meeting Minutes 3
July 1, 2020



Geo - There were no health or safety issues to report for the month of June. The average
generation was 90.4 MW, which is up from 88.8 MW in May. The FY 2020 YTD generation
is 655.7 GWh, which is 92.8 GWh (12%) below forecast. Vegetation management continues
under the 230 KV line with crews from Cal Fire helping out. Improvements for steam
production is under way to fix idle wells. The plan is to re-establish 10 underperforming
wells, and convert into MWs. The original fire pump doors have been replaced on Plants 1
and 2. Insulation repairs have been completed to the inlet piping for the Unit 4 turbine, and
parts of the steam pipeline. Lastly the Bear Canyon Road repairs have also been
completed.

CTs - All CT Units are running, and now available. During the month of June CT1 had 10
actual starts, out of 19 forecasted with 2 ghost starts. The YTD total is 237. CT2 had 5
actual starts of 4 that were forecasted. Bringing the YTD total to 41. Alameda Unit 1 was in a
forced outage due to a PG&E system problem. There are no planned outages for the
summer.

Hydro — Collierville is running again now. The Walker Fire was June 16-17, 2020 under
power lines, so tripped the relay. It burned approximately 1100 — 1200 acres. Three NCPA
towers were not affected. Heavy vegetation work was done around these towers. Both lines
were tested, and they are fine. The 230 KV Insulator Replacement Project will start July 8,
2020. Contractor mobilization is this week. Construction is scheduled from July 8, 2020
through August 26, 2020. An Osprey nest is currently on one of the towers, with two babies.
Nothing can be done to this tower until they are gone.

Joel Ledesma, Assistant General Manager, Generation Services, introduced Jay Mearns,
joining the Generation Services Department. Jay is an engineer working with Jeremy
Lawson. Previous experience includes working for PG&E.

8. Planning and Operations Update —

- NCPA Renewables RFP — Staff is seeking Member feedback regarding the
Renewable RFPs Members are interested in. Additional proposals have been
received since the last Facilities Committee meeting. Proposal material will be
available on the NCPA Connect Collaboration site.

- Meter Maintenance Program — Staff is currently seeking bids for the Meter
Maintenance Program (MMP) services through a RFP. The roles and responsibilities
of NCPA and Member staff, along with next steps will be discussed at the next
Committee meeting.

- STAR Process Update — NCPA is participating in this process with comments due
today. Staff has been reaching out to Members for input. A meeting is scheduled for
August 1, 2020.

- COVID-19 Update — Dual operations continue for the NCPA dispatch and scheduling
functions.

9. Next Meeting Date — The next regular Facilities Committee meeting is scheduled for August
5, 2020.

ADJOURNMENT

The meeting was adjourned at 11:05 pm by the Committee Chair.

Facilities Committee Meeting Minutes 4
July 1, 2020



Teleconference call only due to Covid19.

Northern California Power Agency
July 1, 2020 Facilities Committee Meeting

Attendance List

NCPA Facilities Committee Members are requested to sign, but signature by members of the public is voluntary.

MEMBER

ALAMEDA

NAME

v

BART

BIGGS

GRIDLEY

v
v

HEALDSBURG

LODI

LOMPOC

PALO ALTO

PLUMAS-SIERRA REC

PORT OF OAKLAND

REDDING

ROSEVILLE

SANTA CLARA

TID




Northern California Power Agency
July 1, 2020 Facilities Committee Meeting
Attendance List

NCPA Facilities Committee Members, Alternates & Staff are requested to sign, but signature by
members of the public is voluntary.

NAME AFFILIATION
Courvie YoLle ¢ PA
,MDWCL,( Henhs VLA A
\ M ) 2 Unonins VUL A o
Tt s ibaclt VILCPA
Toel fidezne LA
SOu,J( wletuwns VLLPA




NCPA

NORTHERN CALIFORNIA POWER AGENCY

Commission Staff Report

July 14, 2020

COMMISSION MEETING DATE: July 23, 2020

SUBJECT:

June 30, 2020 Financial Report (Unaudited)

AGENDA CATEGORY: Consent

\O

FROM:

Division:

Department:

Sondra Ainsworth &__&/QAMETHOD OF SELECTION:

Treasurer-Controller N/A

Administrative Services

Accounting & Finance

Alameda Municipal Power

San Francisco Bay Area

City of Healdsburg

IMPACTED MEMBERS:

All Members City of Lodi

City of Lompoc

Rapid Transit City of Palo Alto

City of Biggs City of Redding

City of Gridley City of Roseville

o o o o o X
o o o o o »o

City of Santa Clara

If other, please specify

City of Shasta Lake

City of Ukiah

Plumas-Sierra REC

Port of Oakland

Truckee Donner PUD

Other

o o o o o od

SR: 173:20



June 30, 2020 Financial Report (Unaudited)
July 14, 2020
Page 2

RECOMMENDATION:

Approval by all members

NOTICE:

The disbursements of the Northern California Power Agency (NCPA) for the month reported
herein, will be approved at the July 23, 2020 meeting of the NCPA Commission. The following
page is a summary of those disbursements.

Prior to the Chairman’s call to order, the Assistant Secretary to the Commission will, upon
request, make available for review the detailed listing of those disbursements.

The report of budget vs. actual costs and the unaudited June 30, 2020 financial reports are also
included.

FISCAL IMPACT:

This report has no direct budget impact to the Agency.

ENVIRONMENTAL ANALYSIS:
The financial report would not result in a direct or reasonably foreseeable indirect change in the

physical environment and is therefore not a “project” for purposes of Section 21065 of the
California Environmental Quality Act. No environmental review is necessary.

Respectfully sub

oty el or

RANDY S. HOWARD
General Manager

Attachments: (1)

SR: 173:20



NORTHERN CALIFORNIA POWER AGENCY
and ASSOCIATED POWER CORPORATIONS

Schedule of Disbursements

(Unaudited)

For the Month of June 2020

Operations:
Geothermal
Hydroelectric
CT#1 Combustion Turbines
CT#2 STIG
Lodi Energy Center
NCPA Operating

Total

$ 1,320,300
2,949,153
365,788
311,038
4,337,104
35,574,940

$ 44,858,323




NORTHERN CALIFORNIA POWER AGENCY PERCENT OF
REPORT OF BUDGET VS. ACTUAL COST YEAR ELAPSED
FOR THE PERIOD ENDED JUNE 30, 2020 100%
This Actual Year FY 2020
Month To-Date Budget % Used
GENERATION RESOURCES
NCPA Plants
Hydroelectric

Other Plant Cost $ 2,008,812 § 19,438,622 $ 20,767,239 94%

Debt Service (Net) 3,028,227 33,659,517 33,306,862 101% (a)
Annual Budget Cost 5,037,039 52,998,139 54,074,101 98%
Geothermal

Other Plant Cost 3,498,027 32,650,486 30,365,288 108%  (b)

Debt Service (Net) 412,144 4,945,723 4,945,723 100%
Annual Budget Cost 3,910,171 37,596,209 35,311,011 106%
Combustion Turbine No. 1 309,610 5,547,861 6,169,530 90%
Combustion Turbine No. 2 (Stig)

Fuel and Pipeline Transport Charges 58,137 983,683 1,089,118 90%

Other Plant Cost 330,136 2,494,502 2,552,870 98%

Debt Service (Net) 483,035 5,796,421 5,796,421 100%
Annual Budget Cost 871,308 9,274,608 9,438,409 98%

Lodi Energy Center

Fuel 948,785 21,755,287 39,513,147 55%

Other Plant Cost 9,140,147 68,401,460 27,392,586 250% ()

Debt Service (Net) 2,171,202 26,026,082 26,054,428 100%
Annual Budget Cost 12,260,134 116,182,829 92,960,161 125%
Member Resources - Energy 7,160,907 65,056,598 56,228,967 116%  (d)
Member Resources - Natural Gas 165,376 3,822,274 3,540,898 108% (e)
Western Resources 3,155,173 24,843,934 23,325,119 107% U}
Market Power Purchases 2,143,296 24,090,554 15,123,482 158%  (9)
Load Aggregation Costs - CAISO 34,085,189 562,171,426 256,029,593 220% (h)
Net GHG Obligations - 2,555,874 496,955 514% (i)

69,098,203 904,140,304 552,698,226 164%
TRANSMISSION
Independent System Operator
Grid Management Charge 577,689 6,964,758 2,813,086 248% ()
Wheeling Access Charge 10,392,600 115,633,041 110,581,940 105% (k)
Ancillary Services 681,995 8,239,119 2,372,540 347% ()
Other ISO Charges/(Credits) (1,151,675) 10,269,654 1,321,289 777%  (m)
10,500,609 141,106,572 117,088,855 121%
MANAGEMENT SERVICES
Legislative & Regulatory
Legislative Representation 178,325 1,903,537 2,132,130 89%
Regulatory Representation 101,225 720,825 748,387 96%
Western Representation 107,007 649,213 745117 87%
Customer Programs 53,702 284,292 423,678 67%
Judicial Action 139,878 610,086 625,000 98%
Power Management
System Control & Load Dispatch 628,521 5,989,111 6,082,417 98%
Forecasting, Planning, Prescheduling & Trading 370,963 2,638,773 2,934,143 90%
Industry Restructuring & Regulatory Affairs 35,645 365,199 414,479 88%
Contract Admin, Interconnection Svcs & External Affairs 62,885 919,983 953,716 96%
Gas Purchase Program 11,540 69,530 77,386 90%
Market Purchase Project 15,918 97,051 111,270 87%

Management Services continued on next page



NORTHERN CALIFORNIA POWER AGENCY PERCENT OF
REPORT OF BUDGET VS. ACTUAL COST YEAR ELAPSED
FOR THE PERIOD ENDED JUNE 30, 2020 100%
This Actual Year FY 2020
Month To-Date Budget % Used
Energy Risk Management 28,142 166,638 211,744 79%
Settlements 124,058 817,828 979,916 83%
Integrated Systems Support 11,372 119,565 243,161 49%
Participant Pass Through Costs 148,718 1,248,466 1,560,447 80%
Support Services 76,173 1,595,995 - N/A
2,094,072 18,196,092 18,242,991 100%
TOTAL ANNUAL BUDGET COST 81,692,884 1,063,442,968 688,030,072 155%
LESS: THIRD PARTY REVENUE
Plant ISO Energy Sales 4,207,938 75,115,047 127,623,712 59%
Member Resource ISO Energy Sales 1,741,263 25,125,335 29,156,411 86%
Member Owned Generation iSO Energy Sales 5,228,961 61,306,959 67,107,648 91%
NCPA Contracts ISO Energy Sales 955,094 16,669,305 15,623,339 107%  (n)
Western Resource Energy Sales 2,539,387 21,224,228 18,304,471 116% (o)
Load Aggregation Energy Sales 16,808,300 325,024,824 - N/A
Ancillary Services Sales 268,314 5,081,459 4,196,879 121%  (p)
Transmission Sales 9,198 110,376 110,376 100%
Western Credits, Interest and Other Income 8,695,329 126,715,221 19,227,470 659% (q)
40,453,784 656,372,754 281,350,306 233%
NET ANNUAL BUDGET COST TO PARTICIPANTS $ 41,239,100 $ 407,070,214 § 406,679,766 100%

(a) Debt service variance to be researched prior to fiscal year end.
(b) Increase due primarily to plant two, unit four overhaul costs.

(c) Increase due to unbudgeted repair costs at LEC due to the forced outage. NCPA received insurance proceeds for these costs and they are
reflected below in the "Other Income” section of Third Party Revenue.

(d) Variance caused by greater than anticipated member contracts for Palo Alto and Port of QOakland.
(e) Variance caused by greater than anticipated natural gas for Lodi, Lompoc, Biggs, Healdsburg, and Ukiah.
(f) Increase due to greater than anticipated MWh and higher price per MWh. MWhs are 108% of budget at 6/30/20.

(g) Variance due to unbudgeted market purchases and NCPA contracts. Unbudgeted deals made after the FY20 budget including certain
NextEra and Exelon deals.

(h) Increase due to unbudgeted costs related to East Bay Community Energy and San Jose Community Energy.

(i) Increase primarily due to greater than anticipated GHG allowances purchased at auction for City of Lodi, BART, San Jose CE, East Bay CE,
and Ukiah.

(j) Increase due to unbudgeted costs related to East Bay Community Energy and San Jose Community Energy.
(k) Increase due to unbudgeted costs related to East Bay Community Energy and San Jose Community Energy.
(I} Increase due to unbudgeted costs related to East Bay Community Energy and San Jose Community Energy.
(m) Increase due to unbudgeted costs related to East Bay Community Energy and San Jose Community Energy.

(n) Variance due to unbudgeted revenue from market purchases and NCPA contracts. Unbudgeted deals made after the FY20 budget include
certain NextEra and Exelon deals.

(0) Increase due to greater than anticipated MWh. MWhs are 108% of budget at 6/30/20.
(p) Increase due to greater than projected MWhs of generation.

(q) Variance caused by unbudgeted revenue from customers, greater than anticipated member contract sales, and insurance reimbursement
of costs related to the LEC forced outage.



COMBINED STATEMENTS OF NET POSITION

NORTHERN CALIFORNIA POWER AGENCY
AND ASSOCIATED POWER CORPORATIONS

UNAUDITED

ASSETS

CURRENT ASSETS

Cash and cash equivalents
Investments
Accounts receivable

Participants

Other
Interest receivable
Inventory and supplies
Prepaid expenses

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS

RESTRICTED ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents
Investments
Interest receivable

TOTAL RESTRICTED ASSETS

ELECTRIC PLANT
Electric plant in service
Less: accumulated depreciation

Construction work-in-progress
TOTAL ELECTRIC PLANT

OTHER ASSETS
Regulatory assets
Preliminary survey and investigation costs
Investment in associated company

TOTAL ASSETS

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Excess cost on refunding of debt
Pension deferrals
Deferred Outflows - ARO
TOTAL DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF
RESOURCES

TOTAL ASSETS AND DEFERRED
OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES

June 30,

2020 2019

(in thousands)

31,522 § 43427
47,211 41,915
25 236
5,602 2,629
560 586
5,924 8,891
2,009 1,679
92,853 99,363
81,227 57,635
146,647 154,903
659 774
228,533 213,312
1,511,600 1,506,366
(1,034,773) (1,004,069)
476,827 502,297
- 182
476,827 502,479
220,667 223,703
3 435
265 265
1,019,148 1,039,557
22,557 33,271
17,055 17,055
61,994 62,101
101,606 112,427

1,120,754 § 1,151,984




COMBINED STATEMENTS OF NET POSITION

NORTHERN CALIFORNIA POWER AGENCY
AND ASSOCIATED POWER CORPORATIONS

UNAUDITED

LIABILITIES

CURRENT LIABILITIES
Accounts payable and accrued expenses
Accounts and retentions payable - restricted for construction
Member advances
Operating reserves
Current portion of long-term debt
Accrued interest payable
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES

NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES
Net pension and OPEB liability
Operating reserves and other deposits
Interest rate swap liability
Asset Retirement Obligations
Long-term debt, net
TOTAL NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES

TOTAL LIABILITIES

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Regulatory credits
Pension and OPEB deferrals
TOTAL DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES

NET POSITION
Net investment in capital assets
Restricted
Unrestricted
TOTAL NET POSITION
TOTAL LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS
OF RESOURCES AND NET POSITION

June 30,
2020 2019
(in thousands)
45,239 $ 38,887
993 1,380
20,620 21,995
40,410 33,340
8,585 7,742
115,847 103,344
66,126 66,126
133,062 126,551
18,968 14,613
66,629 65,155
600,636 647,273
885,421 919,718
1,001,268 1,023,062
82,416 84,744
5,802 5,802
88,218 90,546
(49,383) (45,572)
50,864 49,243
29,787 34,705
31,268 38,376
1,120,754 § 1,151,984




COMBINED STATEMENTS OF REVENUES, EXPENSES
AND CHANGES IN NET POSITION

NORTHERN CALIFORNIA POWER AGENCY
AND ASSOCIATED POWER CORPORATIONS

UNAUDITED

OPERATING REVENUES
Participants
Other Third-Party
TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES

OPERATING EXPENSES
Purchased power
Operations
Transmission
Depreciation
Maintenance
Administrative and general
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES

NET OPERATING REVENUES

NON OPERATING (EXPENSES) REVENUES
Interest expense
Interest income
Other
TOTAL NON OPERATING EXPENSES

FUTURE RECOVERABLE AMOUNTS

REFUNDS TO PARTICIPANTS
INCREASE (DECREASE) IN NET POSITION

NET POSITION, Beginning of year

NET POSITION, Period ended

Twelve Months Ended June 30,

2020 2019
(in thousands)
413,550 § 371,394
195,690 329,281
609,240 700,675
222,201 298,508
71,180 101,499
184,747 180,633
30,796 30,844
75,205 26,836
23,970 19,304
608,099 657,624
1,141 43,052
(40,642) (39,291)
4,740 10,447
41,236 8,070
5,334 (20,774)
(3,022) (7,791)
(10,561) (14,178)
(7,108) 308
38,376 38,068
31,268 $ 38,376




ySLOTI'| §  SLY'SLI § 6rEL § 79669 2 §  LYSSLE $ €Tls 159°T yS9°lEE £66°6C1
909°101 SSO'LL 3 ] = 069°T = 76€ LEL'6L TEL'TY
¥66'19 - - - - 281 ¥ 191 - 159°19
SSO°LI $SO'LL = = = - - - -
L§STT - - - - 805°1 5 €2 LEL'6T 180°1
8YI610°T 0Ty'851 6VE'L 79669 - Le8°eLE €Tr's 65T°ST LI6TIE 197°L9
334 <9z - - E e -
€ ‘ 3 = % - - % T =
£99°02T SIL'LS - g - L68'ST 5 Tig'L 0s€Tel (L09D)
L78'9LY 09%T LO€ 5 - 1SY91¢€ 1707 SLOTI €50°11 [
(€LL%E0D) (669¢) (08¢) - (oeL'L) (s18°011) (bL8pE) (LLLTs) (601°187) (LLteps)
009°118°T 651°9 £68 - 9EL'L 99T°LTY 106'9€ T58'v9 791°56¢ 1€9°2LS
££5°8CC LSY18 £00°0€ - 1£9°9C - 08 ¥10°6S 809°0€
659 18¢€ - 3 = vE - = €zl [
LY9'9p1 8SLES - 098°81 - 0r6°01 g 08y 759'9¢ LS6'ST
LTTI8 81€'LT . €r111 s LS9°ST n orE 6€7°TT 0€5Y
€£58°76 £25°91 6£0°L 656°6€ 8L8Y 960°€ 750°S 0059 908°6
. (€6£°99) 7669 66v'LE E 061T 889°C 6vLY 8TY'Y LO6°L
600°C 9€9 |t4 4 - £8¢€ 19 8¢ 68% L8E
v6's - - J - vITT T5€ ¥9T £8°1 1150
09S |82 1 L1l - i - c - -
209°S 65T°€E - €vET - - - - 5 -
34 [34 - - = - + = - -
'Ly 'Ly - - - - - - -
TTS1E $  prEle $ 58 § - $ 06 $ 1 1 - 1
BEAEOU .»Q:mé uuu_\r_vm :ommmmEmsu.—- Ell(e] .OZ ._UEUU .»u._vu\n— AUQ ON mmﬁmmonnn uEuﬁoO»?.,m _mEkue_«OOo
Reltily) JoquIs|y 29 1emog uolssiusuRLy, po1 10 _m.:nmo
Paiedossy paseyaing u-&E:E

SHOUNOSTA NOISSTINSNY AL % ONILVYANHD

0707 ‘o€ dung

UOHBUIGUIOD) Ul PAIRUNLI[T 4

SHIUNOSTY 40 SMOTALNO ATAYIHAFA ANV SLASSY TVLOL

SHOYNOSTY 40 SMOTALNO ATIAIFA TV.LOL
suonediqQ WOWIINY 1955y
S[e112J3p GHJO PUE S[ELIAIP UOISUSY
199P JO SUIPUNDI UO 150D SSIOXT
SHOYNOSTY A0 SMOTLLNO AIHAHA

S13SSV TV.1OL

Auedwod pajeroosse Ul JUSWISIAUY
s1502 uonednsaAul pue AAIns ArpununRIg
sjosse A1o1e[n3ay

SLASSV YTHLO

LNV1d OrdLO9Td TVLOL
uonewaidep paEWNIIL SS9
ao1a108 Ul Juejd oulo9[g
INVT1d ORLLDATH

SLASSY AaLONLSEY TV.LIOL
9[qRA2I31 ISAIIU]
SJUSUISIAUL
sjua[eainba yses pue yse)
SLASSY AHLOTIALSTd

SLASSY NN TV.LOL
Lsurerfoad Joylo pue Aoualy woy ang
sasuadxa predaig
sarddns pue A101u3AU]
9]qRAIRDAI JSIIAIU]

et

sjuedionreq
3[qRAI203I SJUNOIOY
sjusuISIAUY
sjusfeambs yses pue yse)

SLASSY LNTNIND

S1ASSV

(ponwo 5,000)
SNOLLVIOJHOD 4AMOd AALVIDOSSY ANV
ADNADV 4AMOd VINYOIITYD NUIHLION

NOLLISOd LAN 40 INFNALVLS ONINIFIWNOD

NOILVINHOJINI TVIONVNIA dIH.LO



vSLOTL'I § SLY'SLI 6YEL 79669 § LyS'SLE § €Tl 159°sT § vS9lEE €66°6C1
89T°L€ L60°E $90°s 78611 (8997) (629) £6€ LTY'S 1098
L8L°6T L60'E S90S 78611 (0z8"c) (629) O£y Ba 6149
#98°0$ - - = [41821 - (v8e) 08Y°1€ ¥S9°s
(£8¢'6t) - - z (z96°C1) = (g5€°€) (965°67) (TLy'e)
817'88 PE6'S 90€ - S9E°0F 60TT 918 979'¢ 796°1€
708°S 708°S - - 7 # : - -
9IYT8 zer's 90€ - sot'or 602°T 918 979°¢ 796°1€
897°100°1 YPY'E9L 8L6'T 086°LS 058°LE€ B T 10922 0£v'68
1Zr's88 ¥8S°LY1 9LL'L 121°0€ 60L°L0€ 7 £70°0T 868 V6T 0628
9£9°009 = - - 9€5°90€ - 788'61 £1L'8ST 505°S1
679°99 . : - £81 : 191 - $87°99
89681 - - - - * = 89681 =
T90'€El 8St'18 9LLl 1z1°0¢ 066 - - LITLL 0081
97199 921°99 - z . - - - -
LY8'SIL 098°S 1 70T 658°LT 1710€ £45°€ 66€Y €0L°LT orr9
5858 - - - 6L1°T & $0T°1 £80°9 6L1
olvor - - - SIS°TL - SLS'T STL0T $65
079'0T - - g z8L°s1 £pS°E L19 052 8Th
€66 - 707 - - - = - 16L
6£T'SY $ 098°Sl - 658°LT $ sz § - [3 $ Sv9 L1
pauiquo)) Aouaiy SIVIAIDS UOISSIUSUBLY, UOISSIISURL | 193 Afreug Q[UQ ON EERTEEEY OLIIOA0IPAH [euLIBY1095)
Eciiile} J3qUIIIA 79 Jlamod po] 1D ide)
pajeioossy paseyding apdujnpy
SAOMNOSTY NOISSTASNV YL % ONILYYANHOD
0707 ‘o€ dung

NOILLISOd LAN ANV SHOYNOSTA A0
SMOLANI AHIYEAEA ‘SHILITEVIT TVIOL
NOILLISOd LAN TVIOL
palowsanun)
paloLsay
sjosse [e31deD Ul JuDIISAALT JaN
NOILISOd LAN

SAJYNOSTY 40 SMOTANI ATHIAIHA TV LOL
S[eLRYOP HYJ(Q PUE UOISUSJ
supa1o Kiorenday

SHOUNOSHY A0 SMOTINI AFALIFA
SHAILITIEVIT TVLOL

SALLITIEVIT LNTHIND-NON TV.LOL
191 “1qap unial-Suor]
suoneSiqQ JUBWAILY 9SSy
Auniqery dems 93e1 152101u]
susodap Jayjo pue saatasal Sunerado
Aungey ggd0 pue uoisuad JoN
SHILITIEVIT INEREND-NON

SHILITEVIT INTIEIND TVLIOL

sjqeAed 159197Ul parUOYy
1q9p wi31-Fuoj Jo uontod JuaLn)
saA19891 Suneradg
SIOUBADE JOQUISIA
UONOMISUOY 1O PalaLsal - a[qeded suonualal pue SJUNocy
sasuadxa panudoe pue djqeded sjunoooy
SALITEVIT INTHIND

SEILITIEVIT

(paywo §,000)
SNOILLVIOJYO0D YAMOd AALVIDOSSV ANV
AONTOV JIMOd VINIOIITVI NYTHLION

NOILISOd LAN 40 LINIJHLYV.LS ONINIFINOD

NOILLVINIOAINI TVIONVNII HIHLO



89T°1€ $ L60°C $90°S § 8611 s - § (899°7) § (6z9) § €68 $ LTb'S S 1098
9LEBE 1657 €18 8ST°1 £05°L (esLn 342 789°€1 €$6'6
(801°1) 008 [4%4 $78°01 - (1L1'on) [Z44 (0€) (s52°8) (zs€')
(T95’01) (16€°1) (9€9%) (6vL'T) : (spL) 096 (8¢) [ET%A] (zo9)
(zzoe) - ! 12Tl (oLs'1) i) (652°0)
PEES (Al (£65) 68€'1 £1£97 [ [[X%4] (pLL'TT) (3¢)
9¢T T ol€ 89) - = 769°6€ = SLYL 99% (s2)
ovL'y 0€6 16 68€°L - 088 ¥€ 08 6TL L09
(zv9‘or) - - - 19Ty 1) - (z6L'1) (696'¢2) 029)
(T2 159 18t°s p8IT1 = (096°9€) [ SI8'1 €6T°LL L¥ST
660809 €821 £90°61 S68°E0F £§8T01 8€9°C TL6's 056°8T 1bv'0p
] * (19) E 9¢€€ 131 vL vLT (8s)
0L6'€T £86 €9T°L - = SIL'y +80°1 L86 0st'y 889"t
S0T'SL - 08 E z Teesh 069°C 9L01 10S°L 9751
96L°0€ 00€ €8 - . SH9p1 0T 01z'c zI¥'6 we'e
LYLY81 - S 0L5°281 - £5€°1 0z €1 €54 sse
081°1L - £69'(1 TT8'E = £20°1€ $TEL 3791 089y SpI'Ll
10z°zee - - €0S°LIT . [yl 181 69 TSP'T (329
07609 vE6°T vpSvT 6L0°STY - L68°S9 89L°S LBLL €PT9Y 886°1%
069561 = 196'C 8Y6° 111 E 801°LE 866 LLL 9960 7€6'0T
0ss'€ly $ pE6T £85°1T $ IE£1°€0€ s - $ 68L°8C $ oLL'y § 010°L § LLT'ST $ 950'IT
paulquio) Aouafy FERIINEN UOISSIWSURL], UOISSIUSURL ] 191U Anlaug 3UQ ON SIN[DB OLI103|301pAH {euLIoylosn
YO JoquisN 2 lamod PO 10 [ended
PRIBIDOSSY paseyIng adnny

SHOYNOSTE NOISSINSNVEL % ONILYYANID

020 ‘0€ duUn{ papuy SYIUOI IAPPALY, 3} 10

UONEIqIO) Ul PAIEUTLITE 4

Papu? poLdd ‘NOILISOd LAN
1eak 3o Suuided ‘NOILISOd LAN

NOLLISOd LAN NI (HSVEYOEQ) ASVIYONI
SINVAIJILYVd OL SONNATE

SINNOWY HTEVIIAODTH HENLNA

SANNIATY (SASNIIXH) ONILVHYEJO NON TY1OL
Eite]
WOOUT 3§2IU]
asuadxa 15a199u]

SANNIATY (SASNHIXH) ONILVIAIO NON

SHNNIATY ONILVYEd0 LIN

SISNAIXT ONLLYHHdO TV.IOL
«Jou *saseyoind (safes) Auedwoassiug
[2JoUaS PUB ANENSIUIUPY
20UBUIUIEIA
uonewaidaQg
UOISSTUSUEL ],
suonerdg
Iomod paseydng

SASNAIXH ONILVEEdO

SHNNFATI ONILVYEHO TVL1OL
ALed-puyL YO
syuediomed

SANNIATI DNILVIEJO

(panwo s,000)
SNOLLVIOJU0D ¥AMOd AILVIDOSSY ANY
AINTOV YIMOd VINJOII'TVD NUAHLION

NOILISOd LN NI SAONVHD ANV SASNAIXT ‘STANAATYH 40 INTWILVLS ONINIFNOD

NOILVINIOANI TVIONVNIA HIHLO



NORTHERN CALIFORNIA POWER AGENCY & ASSOCIATED POWER CORPORATIONS
AGED ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE
June 30, 2020

Status Participant / Customer Description Amount

CURRENT $ 5,602,352

PAST DUE:

1-30 Shasta Lake June 2020 ARB 25,043

31-60

61-90

91-120

Over 120 Days

PARTICIPANT and OTHER RECEIVABLES (net) $ 5,627,395

AR FY 2020Jun Rpt 2020



A PUBLIC AGENCY

NCPA

NORTHERN CALIFORNIA POWER AGENCY

Commission Staff Report

July 16, 2020
COMMISSION MEETING DATE:  July 23, 2020
SUBJECT: Treasurer's Report for Month Ended June 30, 2020

AGENDA CATEGORY: Consent

Department: Accounting & Finance

FROM: Sondra Ainsworth << ___METHOD OF SELECTION:
Treasurer-Controller N/A
Division: Administrative Services

IMPACTED MEMBERS:
All Members Cityof Lodi [J
Alameda Municipal Power [ City of Lompoc [
S F’anci;’;:i':a%'r:;:; O Cityof Palo Alto [J
City of Biggs [l City of Redding [
City of Gridley [ City of Roseville [
City of Healdsburg [ City of Santa Clara [

If other, please specify

City of Shasta Lake

City of Ukiah

Plumas-Sierra REC

Port of Oakland

Truckee Donner PUD

Other

o o o o o o

SR: 174:20



Treasurer's Report for Month Ended June 30, 2020
July 16, 2020
Page 2

RECOMMENDATION:
Approval by all members.

BACKGROUND:

In compliance with Northern California Power Agency (NCPA) policy and State of California
Government Code Sections 53601 and 53646(b), the following monthly report is submitted for
your information and acceptance.

Cash — At month end cash totaled $16,183,478 of which approximately $1,741,301 was
applicable to Special and Reserve Fund Deposits, $11,034,077 to Debt Service and $3,408,100
to Operations and other.

The cash balance held at U.S. Bank includes outstanding checks that have not yet cleared. This
cash balance is invested nightly in a fully collateralized (U.S. Government Securities) repurchase
agreement.

Investments — The carrying value of NCPA's investment portfolio totaled $290,356,398 at month
end. The current market value of the portfolio totaled $294,466,487.

The overall portfolio had a combined weighted average interest rate of 1.675% with a bond
equivalent yield (yield to maturity) of 1.698%. Investments with a maturity greater than one year
totaled $144,034,000. June maturities totaled $62 million and monthly receipts totaled

$40 million. During the month $33 million was invested.

Funds not required to meet annual cash flow are reinvested and separately reported as they
occur.

Interest Rates — During the month, rates on 90-day T-Bills remained unchanged at 0.15% and
rates on one year T-Bills also remained unchanged at 0.17%.

To the best of my knowledge and belief, all securities held by NCPA as of June 30, 2020 are in
compliance with NCPA's investment policy. There are adequate cash flow and investment
maturities to meet next month’s cash requirements.

FISCAL IMPACT:
This report has no direct budget impact to NCPA.

ENVIRONMENTAL ANALYSIS:
This activity would not result in a direct or reasonably foreseeable indirect change in the physical

environment and is therefore not a “project” for purposes of Section 21065 the California
Environmental Quality Act. No environmental review is necessary.
Respectfully submitted,

M@ﬁ il o

RANDY S. HOWAR
General Manager

Attachment

SR: 174:20



NORTHERN CALIFORNIA POWER AGENCY

TREASURER'S REPORT
JUNE 30, 2020
TABLE OF CONTENTS
PAGE
CASH & INVESTMENT BALANCE 1
CASH ACTIVITY SUMMARY 2
INVESTMENT ACTIVITY SUMMARY 3
INTEREST RATE/YIELD ANALYSIS 4
INVESTMENT MATURITIES ANALYSIS S

DETAIL REPORT OF INVESTMENTS | APPENDIX



Northern California Power Agency

Treasurer's Report

Cash & Investment Balance

June 30, 2020
CASH INVESTMENTS TOTAL PERCENT
NCPA FUNDS
Operating $ 2,078,343 $ 105,368,587 $ 107,446,930 35.05%
Special Deposits 1,328,290 - 1,328,290 0.44%
Construction 1,467 5,143,756 5,145,223 1.68%
Debt Service 11,034,077 26,867,627 37,901,704 12.36%
Special & Reserve 1,741,301 152,976,428 154,717,729 50.47%
$ 16,183,478 $ 290,356,398 $ 306,539,876 100.00%
Portfolio Investments at Market Value $ 294,466,487

NOTE A -Investment amounts shown at book carrying value.




Northern California Power Agency
Treasurer's Report

Cash Activity Summary
June 30, 2020
RECEIPTS EXPENDITURES CASH
INTEREST INVESTMENTS INVESTMENTS INTER-COMPANY/ INCREASE/
OPS/CONSTR __ (NOTE B) (NOTEA)  OPS/CONSTR __ (NOTEB)  FUND TRANSFERS (DECREASE)
NCPA FUNDS

Operating $ 38,736,781 $ 124,099 $ 17,496,281 $ (18,224,026) $ (10,323,799) $ (27,478,174) $ 331,162
Special Deposits 776,030 - - (21,657,868) - 20,861,495 (20,343)
Construction - - - - - - -
Debt Service - 32 28,255,067 (22,185,930) (4,154,912) 5,695,847 7,510,104
Special & Reserve - 292,268 16,740,165 - (18,053,265) 1,020,832 -

$ 39512811 $ 416,399 $ 62,491,513 §$ (62,067,824) $ (32,531,976) $ - $ 7,820,923

NOTE A -Investment amounts shown at book carrying value.

NOTE B -Net of acerued interest purchased on investments.



NCPA FUNDS

Operating

Special Deposits
Construction

Debt Service

Special & Reserve

Less Non- Cash Activity
Disc/(Prem) Amortization & Gain/(Loss) on Sale

Northern California Power Agency

Treasurer's Report

Investment Activity Summary

Net Change in Investment --Before Non-Cash Activity

NOTE A -Investment amounts shown at book carrying value.

June 30, 2020
(NON-CASH)  (NON-CASH) INVESTMENTS

SOLD OR  DISC/(PREM) GAIN/LOSS) INCREASE /

PURCHASED  MATURED AMORT ONSALE  TRANSFERS __ (DECREASE)
$ 10,323,799 $ (17,496,281) $ 13,101 § (2,423) $ (7,161,804)
- - 1,644 - 1,644
4,154,912  (28,255,067) 25,026 - (24,075,129)
18,053,265  (16,740,165) (11,080) 937 1,302,957
$ 32,531,976 $ (62,491,513) § 28,691 $ (1,486) $ (29,932,332)
(27,205)
(29,959,537)




Northern California Power Agency
Interest Rate/Yield Analysis

June 30, 2020
WEIGHTED
AVERAGE BOND
INTEREST EQUIVALENT
RATE YIELD
OVERALL COMBINED 1.675% 1.698%
OPERATING FUNDS: 1.853% 1.844%
PROJECTS:
Geothermal 1.936% 1.895%
Capital Facilities 0.504% 0.514%
Hydroelectric 1.495% 1.505%
Lodi Energy Center 1.011% 0.835%
INTEREST RATES
175
1.50 +— -1‘,\'\
KEY INTEREST RATES 1.25 -9;‘*\\\ iy
PRIOR 1.00 : -
CURRENT __ YEAR 075 ¥ T i
0.50
Fed Fds (Overnight) 0.09% 2.38% 0.25
T-Bills (90da.) 0.15% 2.13% 0.00
Agency Disc (90da.) 0.13% 2.13%
T-Bills (1yr.) 0.17% 1.93%
Agency Disc (1yr.) 0.18% 1.90% -
0.21% 1.70% —e—T-Bils (0 days) —s—FEDFUNDS |

T-Notes (3yr.)

ey T-Bills (1 yr1)

~O T-Notes (3 yr)




Northern California Power Agency

Total Portfolio
Investment Maturities Analysis
June 30,2020
0-7 8-90 91180 181-270 271-365 1-6 6-10
Type Days Days Days Days Days Years Years Total Percent

US Government Agencies $ 26,379 $ 7,678 $9406 $ 420 $ 500 $ 58519 $ 2,000 $ 104,902 35.93%
Corporate Bonds (MTN) - - 1,000 2,500 3,000 68,255 - 74,755 25.60%
Municipal Bonds - - - - 1,000 13,760 - 14,760 5.06%
US Bank Trust Money Market 6,649 - - - - - - 6,649 2.28%
Commercial Paper 7,269 - - - - - - 7,269 2.50%
Investment Trusts (LAIF) 46,075 - - - - - - 46,075 15.78%
Investment Trusts (CAMP) 5,174 - - - - - - 5,174 1.78%
U.S.Treasury Market Acct. * 25,725 - - - - - - 25,725 8.81%
U.S.Treasury Bill/Note - 821 118 4,202 - - - 5,141 1.76%
Certificates of Deposit 10 - - - - 1,500 - 1,510 0.52%
Total Dollars $ 117,281 $8,499 $10,524 $7,122 $4,500 $142,034 $2,000 $ 291,960 100.00%
Total Percents 40.16% 2.91% 3.60% 2.44% 1.54% 48.65% 0.69% 100.00%

Investments are shown at Face Value, in thousands.

% The cash balance beld at US Bank includes outstanding checks that have not yet cleared. This cash balance is invested nightly in a fully
collateralized (U.S. Government Securities) repurchase agreement. Cash held by Union Bank of California is invested nightly in fully collateralized
U.S. Treasury Securities.



NORTHERN CALIFORNIA POWER AGENCY

Detail Report Of Investments

APPENDIX

Note: This appendix has been prepared to comply with

Government Code section 53646.



we 6g:20 0Z0Z/041L0
L75'996 zi99z g0asLEVES 099'9r0') 218> eel'} £202/80/80  0S¢'LY6 8102/0Z/60  000T 000'000'} 208N “dioD) yosomln
0000001 99T LANHIEE08 0$8'080'} 66¢°E gLiL €20ZYTIL0  000'000'L 21L0Z/€0/80  00V'E 000°000'} 208n ueg sn
729108 sleoz 1Zv998ich 068'6ES gez'e 8v0't €20TISLISO STL'€0S 8L0Z/ZL0  SLEE 000°005 o08n Auedusog AeysieH
zzL'008 z099T ZOVH0P90  00L'0VS grr'e 1e0'l €202/82/¥0  S9Z'10§ 8L0T/GL/S0 00S°E 000°008 208N 03 UGB AN $0 sueg
£16'508 ov89z £HAZPLLES  §6V'L2S voL'e pL0L £20Z/LLV0  018'208 BLOZ/NE/L0 085 000'00$ oo08n 3U| ‘VEWEM
8vL 68y 12992 IMEZIELIE  6TE'SZE goe'e 00’ £ZOTLOMD  OZh'SeY 8lL0Z/12/60 00T 000°005 204N SINISS [90JBd PENLN
£r5 06 00992 IAZLELLE  G2E'STS 8rz'e #00'L SZ0ZL0M0  SZZ'E8Y 8LOZ/GL/S0 00T 000005 208n 218G [80s8d PANUN
808'S6Y ys59T 8uE0LIVB0  0ZG'625 990 186 £202/G1/E0  08Z'Z6Y 8l0T/LTE0  0SLT 000005 oo8n | Remetpen siysyiog
99Z'v6Y £1992 YOLIATZYYZ 09L'LES yoT'e 2.6 £Z0Z/90/E0  GLB'68Y 810Z/TL/90  008T 000'008 208N 9 [ede) 21090 uyor
25'166 8v99z SUVOLEZ0E 080250’ 890°€ £L6 £20Z/L0/S0  0SY'S86 8L0Z/E0/90  92LT 000'000' 204n 1810100 JIdOIN LXK
ve5'eey 9559¢ SuEXB9ERY  0/8'STS veL'e 656 €Z02SLTO  0l0'RSYy 8L0Z/12/80  §29°T 000005 208n “dioQ spoeI0
LyS' L6y £0992 GNDL088Z8 G98'61G rov'e Sv6 £Z02/10/20  S8S'veY 8L02/5L/G0  0SLT 000'005 208N dnoig Apedoid uowrs
129'586 5992 613196768 005'050°} SIEE vZ6 €Z0TALMI0  09L'VL6 8102/€0/80 00T 000°000'} 208N PSIO JOJOW BJOAOL
926'96¢ 1992 90v09z8T6 9EV'ZZY sels 968 ZZ0TVLZL  255'V6E 81L0Z/€0/80  008Z 000°00% 004an 2u] BSIA
£59'267 §559¢ 9avy9L99L  S15°0Z5 800°¢ 198 ZZ02/S0/ZL  09L'S8Y QLOZ/LTIED  GSET 000005 2080 ‘dio uonayD
958'¢6y 1992 IVOME99Z0  089'125 s 898 TZ0z/9LL L 085'88Y 8102/ZL/90  009°T 000'005 208N UeU| BPUCH UBdUBWY
ovL'zT'L 52592 JDOEESLE0 £OL'EQM' L 62¢'T 6.9 ZZOTL LSO 996'LZL) BLOZ/LO/ZO  O0ET ge'eeLy o08n "ou] ejddy
00Z'¥6% 15592 Z1AgYYELL S95'9LS v26'T 09 2202020150 S00'L8Y 8L0Z/LZIE0 0§22 000°005 oo8n "ou| opisdad
510'26 10992 9IVAQEZL8 061'02Z5 slee 6£9 220ZL0M0  SBE'EeY 8L0Z/SHS0  0S67T 000005 208n spenyswy QL
vb'886 L1992 pAD09L8LY  099'0£0'} 796 al9 TZOTIEO/ED  OVL'9L6 8L02/02/60  0SCT 000000'} 208N uosuyof* 'g LOSUYOL
£v5'886 £2992 TAQ8LIZYL 08280} 0s0°€ 588 2207900 0L1'GL6 210Z/02/60  00EZ 000°000' 208n ajques 3 Jsp0ld
06.'666 $1992 9vEABLG8S 0/6'620') 8L0°¢ ovy LZ0TWLI60  08Y'656 8L0Z/12/60 000 000°000°% o08n Auedwod We
£19'¢86 89992 SOBMSI9Z0 00Z'F1L0'L sri'e sey LZ02/60/60  0ZT'656 810Z/02/60  00L'L 000'000't o08n UeUL BPUOH UBdUBY
$/9'709'T SovoT SUSHIEEIE 695'VPO'T 0zy') ose \20T/9TIL0  ¥BLL9'T L10zgzs0 0ZLL 000'209'Z 208N 1PRID Wik jeiopas
010'96% 11992 9Xa1e0L)L §£8'208 958'T 188 LZ0T/S0/90  OSL'L8Y 2L0Z/ZL0 056} 000°005 o08n ou} 48ziid
104'686 0.992 OMYOVIgSy 0LZ'EL0') 6182 e LZ0Z/BL/S0  096'996 810Z/02/60 004’} 000'000'} o08n dioQ jaw
9.6'96% 85592 G1E9L0LEY  SE6'G0S 98T 22 LZ0TLOM0  008'L8Y 8L02Z/12Z/E0  000T 000'005 o08n "ou} jodaq awoH
112208 1b892 BUIHEYLE  SB0'60S 960Z 152 LZ0Z/GLED  0/£'90S 8L0Z/LE/L0 0062 000'00§ o08n LN TVENY TYNOILYN
Ly1'566 19992 £QgusLZLL  00ZTHO'L 696 e \Z02/8T/Z0 02086 8102/02/60 00T 000'000'} 208n "ouf swalsAg 09810
SEZ'86Y 91992 ZZ13zevve  $90'S0S 150°€ 164 LZ02/90/L0  S61'T6 9102/1760  0SET 000'008 o08n 2 epdeg s1e8Q uyor
0v8's66 2992 IVITYLLES  029'900'} 88T 9 0Z02/G4/TL  085'6L6 810Z/02/60 006’} 000'000'} oo08n 2U] ‘Hewem
990'8L1 80692 €08829216  LL9'8LL 865') €4 020Z/SLLL  PBL'BLL 6LOZ/LEIOL  0SLL 000'gLL 208N Rinseai1 s
LET'SL6'Y 99v9C GMLAYOELE YEL'SLE'Y 08’ ol 0ZOTILMLO  £LE'086'F 110z/92/80 009} 000'6.6'% 2080 eg U0 SWOH [EJepay
000'0} 1ze0s LZEOESAS 000'0} 050°0 g 0Z0ZILO/LO  000'0} 02Z0Z/Z0W0 0500 000’04 asn yueg sn
L10'PPET L 9500 9S00/SAS  LLOWYTL 0100 1 LL0'PVZ L L102v2/80  0L0°0 LLOPYE'L asn sueg sn
£v€'820' 05004 0S00/SAS  €7£'8£0'C 1000 } £VE'8L0'T £102/08/90 1000 £12'820'2 asn Jueg SN
0sv'2L8') Y1002 7L00ZSAS 06v'Z/8'L z00°0 ! osy'zL8') SLOZAO/L0 2000, 0sy'2L8'L ocan opeD 4o yuBg UON
Les'y 02002 0L00LSAS 1ES'Y 090 ! LES'Y 8L0Z/6L/I0L 0290 1e6'y dWo whyy Jossy elwiopeD
918'v21'02 0000 0000LSAS 918'%Z1'0C 0202 ! 918'921'02 EL0Z/L0/L0  020°T 918'v2L 0T AV unseau} Aoueby (€007
000'5Z L0104 LOLOZSAS 000'6Z 050°0 ! 000's2 vLOZ/I9TLL  050°0 000'6Z asn VN Hueg Sn
anjep buifued #3UaunsaAu] dISND  enjeAIeNEn PIBIA fumew  oeq 20Ud sjeq ayen °nje pareIs uEIpoISNY [ 9938NIL 1onss]
>__.....”mm_ o0} skeq Ayangen peseysund aseyaind saspuy
* Bupesado
0202/0€/90 o
LY 04 1 IvERe 0 hadniatu )
yodoy sJainsesa) VdIONL/

| abied

Kouaby Jamod elusogjes UisyLoN




we 65:20 0202104120
sig'esy 16592 1OV90LYSe  §11'9Z6 801'e veo't £Z0ZILO/S0  0SE'08Y 8LOZ/BOIS0  0ST'T 000'00S o04n 2u] BIN
56z’ 16 12992 IMGZIELLG  SZE'SES IR v00't S2OZILOMO  0BL'YRY 8L0Z/ZTIP0  005T 000'008 o08n MBS 9212 POYILN
815 'v6Y 96592 8M90/9Y80 025'625 s8le 186 £ZOZISHE0  0BZ'06Y 8L0Z/60/50 0627 000006 208N | Remeuer aausieg
1£6'G6Y 66592 SUVYOLEZ0E GL0'9ZS S50 €16 £TOZILO/E0  0L9'TEY 8L02/60/50  92LT 000'005 o08n Jeiodiod GO uoxxg
£66'267 #2997 L3OUSLELL  028'SZS 0LL€ (13 £202/92/20  §59'.8Y 8L07/22/90 0097 000005 o08n "0u] SWaISAS 00SID
885'2vS 86597 24/dEET68  2Z6'GLS £0Z°¢ €26 €Z0Z/0LL0  V6T'9ES 8L0Z/60/S0  S29'T 000°055 208n WpBID) JOION 0K L
082's6b 52992 ZNVOYI8SY 0S9'6ZS 020°¢ 168 ZZ0T/SLTL  00E'T6Y 8L0T/ZTI0 002 000°00S 208N diog jaw|
60S'8¥C 78992 90V09Z8Z6  £20'v9T 960 968 ZZ0TWLITL  SLE'OYT 8L0ZWTIL0 008 000'05Z 204n “ouj esip
B16'16¥ €592 Savaoory, STT'8LS igL'e 908 205160 50.'e8y 8102/¥0/v0 0L27T 000'00S 20an afieso1s onqnd
99¢'16¥ 21592 90H9.0.Er 016125 9167 002 ZZ0Z/L0/90  OBT'YeY 8L0TVOK  §T9T 000°005 oo8n "ou] jodaq aWoH
£42'98Y 12692 83AVASET/E 0B1'0ZS 00i's 69 ZZOZILOMO  00Z'L6Y 8L0Z/SO/VD  0S6'T 000'005 208N spesuUBUY AL
L1T'y6Y 0£992 90Ad8IrSZ 0ET'SHS 981'¢ 119 ZT0TVOIE0 0TS'L8Y 8L0ZWE/L0  0S¥T 000°008 oodn JAuedwoD Asusia Hem
G11'96Y 1592 LYE8LeYES 080°9LS 86.°T 166 2202/ZLZ0  S6T'Z6Y 8L0ZWOVD  GIET 000°005 208n 410D JosoION
Li1'BBY ¥5692 VON9IZLeYL 666'41S 08.2 vov L202/60/80  €LL'L6Y 020Z/92/E0 Q0L') 000'50§ o08n eueuld Jelidioled
02Z'96¥ 01592 69Y490Y90  00V'90G 000'€ 90¢ LZ02/80/S0  GOL'98Y 8LOZIELD  0S0'Z 000'00§ 208n 0D UOJIBIN AN J0 uBg
8siori'L v£192 INH0OSELE  §55'SSL'L 2197 1zh 0Z0Z/OE/OL  BIE'STL'L 8L0zZ/0ZITL 089} 000'05 1+ o08n By [euoneN feseped
500064 11292 GSNOLESLE  006'SSL 0.8 L 0Z0ZILLBD  G¥O'0SL 8LOZILZILL  §I8T 000'062 o08n g UBO'] BWOH e1epad
510'985'L £2002 €200LSAS §l0'98S'Z 2000 I 510'988'L SL0Z/LOML0  200°0 $10'086'L o08n oyfeD o Jueg uolun
¥29'082'C 22004 ZZODLSAS ¥29'082'2 0202 1 ¥29'082'C €L0Z/L0/L0  020T v29'082'2 4V wjsau| foueby 2907

Juno29y Buloueleg vdos

svo'ss $ tvo'ss  $ 0202 b tvo'se  § 0202 £vo'ss  § abeiaAy pue jejol puny
£50's8 SP00L SPO0LSAS €v0's8 Q0zZ0T 3 £70's8 €10Z/10/20 0202 £¥0'68 wysaau| Aoueby [eoo
120y UORINY OHO ddiN

yoz'svs'sL 101'968°6L  § z56°1 £59 X ] 508} 88Y'TTLBL $ abeieny pue [ejo) pund
565005 SZ0LT SYXADYELE  §20°00S 618°0 5z8'L GZOZOE/0  SBY'00S 0202/08/90  006°0 000'00§ 208N I UBOT BWOH |eJepad
000'00S §L0.2 TUADYELE  S09'66Y 0020 oze't $Z0Z/ST/0  000'00S 020Z/52/90  00L°0 000005 208n WA UBOT] BWOH [eJapad
000°000°L 600 IVMPOIELE  099°000'L oLL'o 8611 SZ0ZY0/90  000'000'L 0202Z/¥0/90  OLL'0 000°000' L 208n By feuoneN jesepad
Sv1'025 19692 SSWHIEE06 SZE'bKS gL 1I8'L ST0TILN0  095°TTS 020Z//0/Z0  008'Z 000005 o0an V'N ueg sn
000'000'L £269C S64NOYELE  088'000'L 0z6') z59't $20Z/20/10  DO0'000°L 0202/80/L0  0Z6'L 000'000'1 o08n A UBO SWOH [RJepay
000008 68992 p4IHYOSLE  G60'P0S'L 866'L ¥GS'L $Z0Z/20/0L  000'00S'% 6L02/v0/0L  000'T 000°005'L 208N Bg UBOT SWOH [B18pad
000'000'} 18892 THO19EZ68 OV9'v/6 £262 6vS'L ¥20Z/22/60  000'000'L 6102/22/60  0SLT 000°000'} 208n WpasD oo BlohoL
000'00€'Z 88892 0TMMICEIE  1BB'VEE'T 068'L 651 VZ0ZILZIB0  000'00E°T 6102//2/60  068'L 000'00€'C 208N 1peIg uuey jeispa
000'000'e 98897 J3ANETIYLE 0SY'600'S 0002 196} ¥202/5T/60  000'000'E 6L02/52/60  000'C 000°000'¢ 208N Jeinynouby jesepad
000°00L'L 21892 95aM8r090  L15'902') 18T avs'L vZ0ZIVEIB0  000'00L') 6102/v2/60  00ST 000°00£'L 208N 100 eousLIY Jo Yueg
000'000'} z10L2 £6T13EEIE 012666 oLLO 'L Y20zZ/LLIS0  000'000'L 020Z/2L/90  QLLO 000'000'} 208n WPBID uLte [eseped
80S'0LS 09292 SIrHGZI9F 09E'vSS 196°¢ [s1R81 ¥202/1L0/20 056'vLG 61L02/SLZ0 S48'€ 000'00S 208n ueBiop dr
88l'gLl'y 02892 819X68E8S BLTVEE'Y 0€9'C VLY €202/GL/60 257’90l Y 6102/L€/50 00%°T Q00'SPL'y 209N "di0] 8peIo
anjep Bukuen # Jusunsanuj dISNO _ onjeA 1ouen PIRIA FTamen 9jeq 23ud ajeq orey enje pajelg UBIPO3SN3 | 993SNIL Jonssj

Ainbz opsheq  fumeEw p d 12ind I
spuog

Bupesado

Z afed

0Z02/0€/90
poday sJainseal]
KouoBy 1omod ejulogesd wayuoN

it S it 43 et /

VdONI/




we g5:20 0zozT/0LIL0
z6L'ce8'L £8692 6AG0/98EY  008°0VE'L 0Z0°'L 8L} €20Z/L0/0L  B8L°LES'L 0Z0Z/ILUVD  LPLZ 000022’} 208N 00 pue AyD ninjouoH
ZEE'P0S 8£L92 6NILB0LLL OLE'GES 806C (VAN €Z0T/SL60  052'90S 6L0Z/0/40  00T'€ 000°00S 008N ou Jaziid
198'961'C 68692 9/AIG0LELY  08Z'€0Z°T ozo'L 151 £20Z/LO/60  $EZ'00ZT 020Z/LLP0  66L°L 000'5¥1°Z 008n Jop Jeren Kiswobjuow
2ov’'L0S 86.92 SMITYLIES S89'PPS y98'Z 060'} €20Z/92/90  096'0LS 6L0Z/10/20  00V'E 000°00S s08n "2} "HewEM
082705 66492 SHYYOL991  06.'GES L¥8T 880'L £2OTVTIO0  ST0'20S 610212020 LBLE 000°00S oo8n ‘diod uoinayd
$99'918'} #8692 YNAPBPOYO £L0°LPE'L 188°L S90°L €202/L0/90  /68'818'L 0Z0Z/LMYO  110T 000'582'} 208n 69y Jo pieog BUOZUY
80V'TL ov192 SMar9L99L  810'L6L 6€6'C 6¥0't €202/91/60  0SL'SEL 610208110 995 000052 208n “diog uoineyd
$65'06% £8592 IMEZIELLE  STE'SZS SPZE #00'L €Z0ZNLOM0  SEL'ESY 810z/92V0 005 000005 o08n Jes [gosed PN
598'¢6Y 9.592 84HOLIV80  025'6ZS 3743 186 £Z0ZISLIED  0T6'88Y 8L02/92/Y0  0SLZ 000005 008N | AemeupeH aaysyeg
129'e6Y 18592 048d500v.  §90'2ZS szze 596 €T02/LT/C0 0SE'88Y 8L0Z/OTYO 004 000005 208N ouj Jiexeld
£60'€6Y 61492 GUEX68E89  0/8'GCS g6t 656 £202/5420  0$E'I8F 8L0Z/9TVO  $29C 000°005 208n “diod apeIo
266'56Y 62597 £3VH0V90  §T9'LES gze'e faz3 £202/62/10  0BL'L6Y 810ZI9TY0  0S6'T 000008 008n 00 UIf8IN AN J0 jueg
88L'vyL 18492 SINHLEE06 B8Y6'L6L orL'e ) €Z0T/STILO  006'LYL 6L0Z/0E/L0 0S8 000052 oo8n W'N ueg SN
£80'96¥ #8592 90vVO9z8Z6  S¥0'9ZS 1% 968 z20TvLTL  009'ZEY 8L0Z/9T/Y0  008T 000005 o08n ‘ou] BSIA
zee'esy 6£.92 PMOBOYST  §0S'0ZS 1£6°T £88 T2021L0/7)L  00V'68Y 6L0Z/08/L0  0SET 000°005 o08an fRuedwod Asusid JiEm
1SZT'EV'L 18692 PrAMILEYS  ¥99'290') g8bL 19L TTOT/L0/80  OZTL'OVO'L 0Z0ZISUYE  0S8'T 000°GH0'L o08n o [euonyisueIL DAN
051'005 08592 PX08YYELL 0LG'GES £80'E ovL 2T0T/LLIL0 OLE'00S 810Z/92/W0  00L'E 00000 o08n ‘ouj oJisded
000'000'Z 19692 ISNI3EELE 0022002 000°L 62L 220Z/08/90  000'000°C 0202/08/0  000L 000'000'C oo8an WpaID uued eepad
111'665'€ 19v97 6906LEEIE  OSP'E0L'E 092} 602 Z20Z/0L/90  095'¥E9'E 1L02/87/80  STL'T 000'625°€ o08n B UBOT BWOH [eJapad
yLe'ez0'y 72592 LOOEERLED EGB'L9L'Y 62€2 6.9 ZZ0TNLISO  BES0ZO'V 8L0Z/10/Z0 0082 67520’y 208N “ouj ejddy
108'06Y 78592 8IVAGEZL8 061'02S ‘GES'E 6€9 TT0Z/A0M0  0S6'Z6Y 8L0Z/92/Y0 056 000005 208n apejuawy gl
9/£'96€ 8159C LVE8LEYES e8'ZLY (134 166 22027210 08V'L6E 8L0T/9TYO  SLET 000°00% 008N ‘diog) YosolN
8£0'885'1 28692 y4LDLL6V9  $20'509'L 58z} 88p LZ0ZIL0/L  B9T'E6S') 020Z/5LYG 006 000'555'4 oo8n 4 feuonpIsUBIL DAN
61£'66Y #9692 SOEMGI9Z0 TYTLLS zzse 134 L202/60/60  ¥Z6'96Y 0202/52/€0 00L'L 000'0L5 ooen UBUL{ BPUOH UBDUSWY
L11'86Y 15692 YON9IZL6¥L 666'LLG 08L2 14 120z/60/80 €260 020Z/9T/E0  00L'L 000505 oo8n epueuld Jefidisied
9z0'L6Y 95692 VONgIzLerl 666'L1S 89L'€ (4 LZ02/60/80  20M'SBY 020T/STIE0 00’} 000'505 oo8n epueul Je|idioled
98€'28€'C 22692 IM3IVILELE 286'PPE'T 009'} [ 0Z0Z/2L/LL  SB8'GEE'T 6L0ZILLEL  SI8'L 000°0€€'2 208N N UBOT WO [Blopad
0 1500L LG00LSAS O 0000 ! 0 €L0Z/L0/L0 0000 0 asn Hueg sn
y6¥'06Y'c 6100 6L00LSAS V6¥08Y'E 2000 ! P61 067'€ €10Z/10/£0 2000 y61'067'¢ o08n ojijed) Jo yueg uown
LE1'89L'S 1400L LLODLSAS LEL'BYL'S 090 ! L£1'89L'S gLo0Z/vLIZL  0L90 2€1'681'S dWD wB jessy elwioyed
196'806'LL 20002 0000LSAS 196'806'Z} 0202 L 196'806'L} £L0Z/L0/L0 0202 196'806'L} Eal wiseAu| Aousby (e20]
oAlasay BunesadQ jeisusn
u86'ozL'eT  $ wz'sve'er  $ 0s6°) 129 0L2°229'82 6vL) 6£9'128'8C $ abrishy pue [ejol pund
000'005'2 65692 9SABZTYIE GLE'HIS'Z 00E'L viL'y SZOZ/LMWED  000'006'C 0Z0Z/LLED  00E'L 000°005'2 oo8n {eanynoubly [eseped
000'052'L £/892 L3NATTYLE  8EB'EST'H 0002 ps'L ¥Z02/52/60  000'0SZ'L 610Z/52/60  000'T 000'052'L oo08n jeanynouby |esopad
000005 1£89Z 1UD 196268  S¥1'80S o'z Gep'l $202/STLO  000°00S 6L0Z/STL0 0T 000008 oo8n UPSJQ Jojo ejohoL
000'000'2 9£292 L9MAVOELE  098'920'C ook'e 6L2') £20Z/82/74  000'000'C 8L0z/8z/TL  00L'E 000°000'2 208n g UB0" WOH |esspad
06.'005'C #5992 9ZNSOYELE  §L0'605'C 8E0'E s5L'L €Z0Z/82/80  0S2'106'Z 8102/82/80  0S0'€ 000'005°C 208N N UgoT sWoH feseped
£56'L6V 97992 €HALEOLLL GEV'9ES oshe 6L0't £Z0T/GLI90  0SS'9BY 8L0Z/7Z/90  000'€ 000'005 o08n ouy Jeziid
618'06Y 1£992 900208828 S80'LTS 8EV'E S90'L £202/L0/80  SZL'Y8Y 8102/V2/L0  0SL'T 000008 elelhyl dnougy Auedaug uowwis
anjep Bukired # Jususaaul dISND  anjeA JoeN PIRIA Kunyen ejeq ®oUd ejeq oy anjep PolElS UBIPOISNY ] BAISNIL 1onss|
Ainb3 ojsheq  Mumey paseyoung d 153.193U)
Jpuog
junoooy Bupouejeg vdos

¢ obed

0202/0¢€/90
poday sgainsess]
AouoBy Jomod elusojijed uIdYUON

VSN

.



¥20z/sero Bunses Auspenb sjgeled
0202/0¢c/6 Butuels Apsuenb s|gejed
220Z/2119 Buies Apapenb siqejjed
1202/G2/9 Buiues Alenuue sjgejiel
1202/52/9 Buie)s Ajlenuue ajqe|ie)
0202/ 1/6 Butuels sjqeliE)
$Z0Z/1/9 U0 s|geljed

1202/p/9 Bules Apapenb sjqelied

¥202/1/G uo Buiels ujebe uay} pue £20g/1/9 U0 jgelied

awnAue sjqe|leD
auwniue 9jgel|ed
awpfue sjqefled
awnhue sjqefed
ue ajqe|jed
0Z0z/0€/60 Buiels ewnAue sjqejed
1202/92/£0 Buiels swnAue sjge|ie)

Q20z/4 L/60 Bunieys Ajenuue-iwes sjgejled
0z0z/t 160 Buiels Ajlenuue-iwes ajqejied

Wdfl® 20/ T Busunssau|
OWTHL SZ0/¢ #Husunsanuj
OdM €104 Auawisaaul
OWTH4 91012 audunsaAy|
QWML GL0LZ #usuiseaul
a044 Z10.T# WsuisaAu)
SVr 110.Z Buawisanu)
VYN B00LT fuUBUASAAUY
War 100/ #uawisanu]
HOHSZY Y869 # JUsWISaAU]
NOH £869T# JusWISaAU|
N3IOOAN 28692# wauiseau]
NIDOAN 1869C# JuaLsau|
NOH 0869Z# JUsW]SaAU|
244 1969C #BuUsuUlsaAU|
9044 0969T #USULSOAL]
ONVH 8GBIT HUBSWISIAUY
OWv4 GGBOZ HUSUSAAY|

$202/42/7) Bune)s ewnAue ajgele)
$Z0z//2/T) Bunieys swiiue sjqeled
1202/8/ | Bute)s Ajjenuue ojqejie)
1.202/42/1 1 Bupeys Apapenb sjqelied
#202/S0/) Uo s|geljed

0202/20/01 Bunuess swijfue ejgejed
1202/22/60 Buipels sunhue s|qefied
1.202/L2/60 Buiels Alenuue-jwas ajqeied
0202/52/60 Buness Ajjenuue-jwes sjqelied
0202/52/60 Buipess Ajjenuue-iwas sjge|led
120z/be/60 Buiels Ajlenuue-iwas siqe|e)
0202/92/8 Butuieys Apapenb afqelieD
£202/11/10 Uo 2|qeljed

120z/Gz/2 Buness Ajjenuue-iss gejed
1202/6z// Bundels Ajfenuue-jwss ajgefied
€20T/G /L Uo 2|qejed

0202/82/2). uo a|ejle)

£202/€2/9 Yo diqe|ed

we gs:20 020Z/04/L0
MNYESN 1692 FUsWISaAU]
MNVESH 1¥69Z #BUsWISaAU)
OWIHd £269T Muauasany|
Wdr 2169¢ HuswissAu|
MNVESN 9069T HUsUISsAU]
g1H4 6889C AUBLIISIAL|
9044 8889 JRuUsURSAAY]
AOL /889Z #Husuisanu|
OWv4 9889¢ #HuUBWISBAL]
OWvd £/89Z #HUDWISBAL|
ova Z.89¢ uswisaau|
onvd 1 /89T #usuwissAu)
1IN 8Y89T JAUSULSBAU|
AOL Ly89TH# JusliisaAY|
AOL LE£89Z# JusuisaAu]
Blel:e] 0289¢# juawiisany|
g7Hd 9E€/9Z# Juswiseal|
asn 9Y99Z# JusulsaAL|

0Z0Z/06/90 JO SE [eUInOp 193§ [IBAM 8U3 o3 $251d piq J0 SIUBWISIEIS UBIPOISN /23)SNUL Wiol) Saolid U0 paseq ] anjeA Ja3EN JuaLng

“poYJaL JIEXD UR 2SN SISO [J€ ‘POl ajeuxosdde Ue asn AJLNjew 0} SYUOW 9 Uey) SSI] UM SjUBURSIAU]
“sodA} j|e usam}aq uosiedwion Joj siseq & opiacid o) Jeak Aep §9¢ B U0 paseq umoys si Ajunjeiy o3 LA jusleainb3 puog,

ooz'cey'ssl $ 158'9Tr'I6L § we'l 129 90s'691'38k § £68°L viz'ebo'est $ :$VIOL ANVHD
116's20°18  $ 99v'y0z'8 $ zoL'b 98L 90t'90L'18 ¢ ze6') wo'sivos $ abesoy pue jejo) pund
000'00$ 9102 9TUNDVELE  S09'6BY 00L0 0z8't 6Z0T/ST/90  000'00S 0202/52/90  00£0 000008 208n 1WA UBOT SWOH jeJoped
000'05L ¥zoLe 0PNOBZL8Y G8L'SYL 050°t 818"t GTOZ/ETIS0  000'0SL 020Z/€T/90 0804 000052 o08n ueBiop dr
000052 £10L2 2avalooss SIS'LvL 005} zi8'L $2Z0Z/L1/90  000'0SL 020Z/2L/190  00S'L 000052 oo8n ueg oB1ed sflem
TTy'299'L 11042 LINVEZLOYL §18'€99'L €60} ai8'y SZOT/SH90  G86'/99°L 020T/5e/90  0ST°€ 000°005'L o08an shediseQ uoisald
S6Z'ehy 11022 LPH9LELLY 0BV VIV 6671 o6L't GZOZ/L0/0  8SS'EhY 0Z0Z/LL/90  OSET 000'02¥ 208N i Jadser Jo 4unod
£61'€20'L 80022 0900L58er  0S1'¥20°L 9980 96L'L $Z0Z/L0/90  09S'€20°L 0Z0Z/€0/90  0SE'L 000°000'} ooan olleuwsay| omhauoH
0Zh'oL0't 90042 £Q06SSEE8  0L2'ZZ0'L 8c0'} seL't STOZLOMPO  0SP'9L0'L 020Z/92/50  00S'} 000°000°¢ oo8n *pul YO Aunod esint
000'00$'2 09692 6LNIIEELE  0SP'20S°T 00€L 62L') $20Z/92/€0  000'008'Z 0Z02/92/€0  00E'L 000°005°2 208n Wpai) ubed jeiepad
000'00£'C 85692 gsngTerlE §92'10€'T 00e'L wiL'L SZOZ/LLED  000'00E'C 0Z0Z/LLIE0  00ETL 000'00€'Z 208n Jeamynouby |esepa
091715 60022 yIVZ08P8E  08G'CTS 21T 069'L SZ0ZIGLICO  00S'VLS 020Z/LTIS0  0S8') 000'00 208n U} JeBUIRID M M
PEV'GLS 00022 ¥3v208Y8E  085'7ZS Lok} 069t S20T/SHTO  000'9LS 0Z0Z/EHO 0S8’} 000'00S oo8an “oul JoBUIBIO M M
Sb2'02S 15692 SSWHIEE06 GZE'PYS obg'L L19'L STOZILTILO 095228 020Z/L0/C0 0082 000°008 o08n "V'N jueg Sn
021°2.8'} 29692 83IDEVOELE 0¥8'S00°C 0£8°0 9z9'l yeoz/ELZL  88Z'186'tL 0202/52/€0 0842 000'028'} 208n B9 U0 SWOH [eJapes
000'005"} z1692 6FINOBZI8Y 00E'€0S'L 98€e'2 019t yeoziLeL  000°008'L 610T/LT/LL  00ET 000'005'} 208N ueBion dr
000'000't 06892 y4/HYOELE 0EL'200') 666°1 yss't ¥202/C0/0L  000'000°1 6L0Z/VO/OL Q002 000°000°t o08n eg ueo awoH |eJepad
000°000°¢ 12892 yoMazerle 082'G00'e 0042 215 $20Z/9Z/80  000'000'E 6L02/92/80  00L'Z 000°000'€ 004N [esmynouby feieped
996125’} 08692 L1/8988Yy  006'PSS' 860'L v’y yeoTILog0  0LLTTS'L 0z0Z/ELVO  TESL 000°005'L 008N 00 pue AD ninjoucH
000'0S. 1789 LaD19€T68 BLT'ZIL owe ser't ¥20T/ST/L0 DOO'0SL 6L02/IST/L0  OLPT 000062 Qo8n }paID JOJON Bj0AOL
9/6'600'L 10042 808d.Ly90r 069'910°L 96€"L (B ¥20Z/LO/%0  0Z1'900°L 0T0ZILTSO  YISTL 000°000'L oo8an ueblop dr
S8Z'65Y 90692 SAHHBSLLI6  0Z6'08Y £60°2 ries yTOZISOIZ0  TOB'TOY 6L0Z/1E/0L  SLEE 000°0Y 208n ¥'N Hued SN
T18'01G 16292 SIPHSTOOY 09E'VSS GESE ole't $20Z/L0/C0  0TL'SLS 610Z/L0/20  §/8€ 000005 o08n uebloW dr
9/£'505 95297 LSVHSZELL  02S'8YS 618°¢ 10g'} ¥Z0T/ET/L0 _ 06%'208 6102720120 0S9'€ 000'00S o08an VN Jueqno
anjep buiued # JususaAu| diISND  onfeA JoyeN PIBIA Aunew °jeq 29ud eeq e)ey anjep pajels UBIPOISNY | 33ISNIL Ionss|
>_mwm oysheq  Aumew paseyaind aseyaing 1saJ03U}
® aniosoy Bupesado jeieuss
0202/0€/90

p abed

Hoday s.ainseal]

KouaBy Jamod BIuIojijeD UISYHON

Y AL

VASNLY




210'68L

we 00:20 020Z/01/L0

16692 YMOCSIYST 85L'08L y00'€ £88 2Z0Z/L0/7L  085'8TL 8LOZ/GL/ED  0SET 000'062 o08n fAuedwod Asusiq Hem
000'052 £1€0€ VeINLELOPST £06'S9T 5L 6L Z20Z/90/60  000'0ST 8L02/90/60  O0SL'E 000'05Z 208N siueg Jon0siq
000052 olgoe VedVDEOLEE  8EZ'$9T 1S0°E 162 2202/1€/80  000'05C 8L0zZ/1€/80  0S0°E 000°052 o04an sjueg YHON jeaiD
000'05Z Lie0g VOILEQL6Y6 081'G9C 751°E 06L TTOZOS/80  00O'0ST 8L0Z/0S/80  OSL'E 000052 o08n sueg obied siiom
TrL'Te0'L 10042 LIZOZIPLE 0.5'220°) 080'L £89 T2025HS0  008'v20'L 0ZOZIOEWO  2LET 000°000'L oQ08n opjeQ jo Ayssenun
¥SL'098 66¥92 LDOCERIE0 869'168 62€C 6.9 T2OULMSO  L11'098 1102/621LL  00ET 112'198 208N ‘ouj 9jddy
Z6E'PYL £6592 0ATYESEEY BO9'LLL £0L'E 928 LT0Z/60/CL  OSP'SEL 8LOZISL/IE0 0SS 000'082 o08an VN ueg ONd
000'05T zig0g vZOIDL00Z0 0DE'8ST zo0'e szy LZ02I0E/80  00O'0ST 8102/0€/80  000°€ 000°0ST o04n yueg Ay
920'L6Y 59697 YONGTIZLEYL B66'LLG s9L'e voy 1202/60/80  ZOL'GeY 020Z/ST/E0  00L'L 000605 o08n BiouBuld Jeidie)
112'86% 12492 GN3L9EZ68 089'605 9/TE 08z L20ZIELY0  00E'96Y 8L0Z/OE/LL  0S6T 000°00§ o04an Hpa1D JOJoN EJ0A0L
981867 9292 LAOMS99Z0  0SE'90S [:}:745 92z LZ02THZ0  00S'€6Y 8107/08/L)  089°T 000'00§ oo8n UeuiS BPUOH Uedlawy
9sz'ere't $£00/ YE00LSAS 9ET'8VE'} 2000 3 9gT'ere'L £LOZ/ILOILO 2000 9ET'BYE'L o08n OJIED $0 YuEQ UoluN
1E9'OLE 12002 1T00/SAS 1£9'9LE 020°Z 3 1e9'ole €L02/L0/L6 020 1£9'0LE Elval wisaauf Aousby (g0
aA19s3Yy Bujuoissiwwiodsa( 099
809°805'L $ 525'64s‘L ¢ ver'L [A%4 z89'é6y't  $ 06€'L 000°125°L  § obesaAy pue [ejoL pund
809'805'L 0v692 LON96LZIE SZS'BLS'L Tyl e LZ02/8ZN0  TB9'BEYL 0Z0ZLEN0  06EL 000°12S'} 208N kinsgelt SN
0 $100Z SLO0LSAS 0 z00°0 b 0 €L0Z/L0/L0 2000 0 208an ofeQ jo yueg uoun
9AIaSAY [eideds [jeuudyloan
000°884T  $ 000's8L’z  § el [} ULYLLT  $ e 000'e8L'7  § abeiaAy pue {BjoL pung
000'68Z 69697 VGAAVBEELE 000682 0L0°0 0 0Z0Z/LOMLD  ¥96'88T 020Z/8TYO 6900 000'68¢2 16sn g UB0T SWOH [eJapad
000162 6269C VSAAPSEELE  000'16T 1) 0 0Z0T/L0/L0  1L0'68T 0Z07/9T/L0  6EG'L 000'162 1asn eg UBOT BWOH I8P
000'809'} 82692 VSAAPEESIE  000°809°L zest 0 0Z0Z/L0/L0  LYL'9BS'L 0Z0Z/20/L0  00S'L 000°809'} 18sn g UeoT] SWIoH fesepad
921A19G 1430 VY9102 099
000°8¥2 $ 000'8¥Z $ 228°0 0 9s1°21vT $ 1480 00032 $ obesaay pue jejo) puny
000'€T) 98607 VGAAPSEELE 000'EZL 0200 0 0ZOZILO/LO  $88'TCL 0Z02/8T/¥0 0400 000'¢T} 18sn eg UB0T SWOH [R12pa
000'sZ1 12692 VSAAPEESLE 000'SZH 12671 0 0Z0Z/LO/L0  LLL'VTH 02028240  O¥S'L 000's2h Lasn g UE0T SWOH [eiapad
90IAI98 3430 V2102 099
95.'606  $ sls'ols  § 168°} x4 ooy'see  § ors’L 000516 $ sbesany pue jejol pund
672102 92692 VEEVPEEELE 086'L0C 2zs't 113 0Z0T/LE/L0  692'002 0Z07/90/L0  68¥'L 000202 18sn eg ueoT 8UIOH [eJepad
100'804 05892 OXZPBEEIE 9E6'80/ 966+ 9T 0Z07/4T/L0  LEL'SE9 6102/08/1L0  O¥6'L 000'60.2 asn g Ue0T SWOH |E8pad
anjep Buified # JUBUISIAU] dISAD  enjeA IoNeN PIBIA Kuniep B ?dud B ey an[eA perels uRIpOISN / 2v)SNL Jenss|
Ainbz oyshkeq  Aumen paseyoing Yyand saty
Jpuog
pung uoldonysuo) L0z 039
0202/0€/90

| abed

Kouahy Jomod eluiojijen UIdYUON

uoday sJainseal]

VSN
\..\ %\



865'¢8T'4 $

we 00:80 0Z0Z/04/20
0Z0z/0€/6 Suipe)s Auepenb sjgeled OW1H4 8Z0/Z3# Wawjsaau|
0202/0¢/21 Buipeys Apepenb sjgejjed OWIHL LT0/2#udunsany|
0z0z/4 /8 Butuess sjaejled 8944 10/ 2# JuswiseAuj

1202//9 Buiels Apapenb ajqelled VAN 01042 #usunssaul
swnAue ojgejled  UOHANN LOOLZH# JUaWisaAu|

0202/6/0L Joye awnhue pue uo ajgejed 044 616921 JusW)SaAU)
ewnfue sjgejled  YIMYOS 126924 Juswisau)

TZ0Z/8/¥ JoYe awnAue pue uo ajqelie) R EN] 92697# uBWISAAU]
Aluo 1Z0z/82/) Uo Bjqeled OWTHA L¥B9Zi# JuBWISeAU|

0Z02/¢0/0L Bues awniue sjge|le) g3H4 1689T# JUBUISAAU|
0202/20/01 Buiels swihue ojqe|ied a1Hd 0689z# JusunsaAu]
0Z0T/52/60 Butels Allenuue-iwss a|qe|jed OWvH 7/89C# JUBUISIAU]
1.202/52/. Buness Ajjlenuue-lwes ojqeied  VIOAOL THB9TH JUBWISIAU)
1202/£¢/L Buiuels swihue ajqe|ied 8044 PPO9TH# JUBUWISIAU|

0Z0Z/0£/90 JO SE [BLINOT 1331)S |IEA 93 WioJj S8old pig 10 SHUBUNNEIS UBIPOISND [32ISNIL WO} saoud Uo poseq S ANJBA JAMIRW JUSLIND

"poyjeLl JoBX8 UB ash SJ8Y30 [je ‘poyjew ajew)xcidde ue asn Ajunjewl 0} SYJUOW § UBL) SSI] LM SJUSLNSIAU]

4

-sadAj jre \jaq uos}

103 s1s8q € 9piacsd 0} 1eak Aep S9¢ & UC Paseq UMOYS S| AJUNJel 03 PIBIA JusjeAlnb3 puog,

‘syL'esLLe § 968°) 9v6 6811z $ 96’k 8l0's62'2z  $ STVLOL ANVYHD

8le's9 ¢ 68659 $ 169°} e 968'y9 $ 1551 000'99  § abrioAy pue [ejol pund
8/8'59 19892 LOL96.2L6 686G 0851 e 0Z0Z/EL/80  966'P9 6L02/92/80 1851 000'99 asn Anseai} 's'n
No22Y USA VZi0T 999

ogs'sac’zz ¢ sie'vesez $ v66') aeLlL elcloee’z § 7502 8201087z $ abesoAy pue {Bj0L puny
£67'666'L 992 yLNr3gele  082'G¥0'Z T4 sve'L STOZ/ETIL0  00E'666'} 8LOT/LTL0  OSV'E 000°000°2 08N paid uued jeiopes
56v'00S 82042 SYXADVELE  §20'00S 6.8'0 sT8't $Z0Z/OE/90  SBY'00S 0Z0Z/0E8/90  Q06°0 000'008 oo08n N UBOT BWIOH [e1epes
000005 12012 ZOMOVELE  §11'00G 0080 578't SZOZ/OE/P0  000'00S 020Z/0£/90 0080 000°005 208N N U0 SUIOH [eIapaZ
000°000°t 0L0L2 LYMPOOELE  099'000'L 0LL0 66L'L SZOYO/90  0O0'000°L 0Z0ZIPO/90  0LLTO 000°0004 208N BiW jeuoneN eJspad
000005} 6469C YOMI3EEIE 096'L0S'L oSt evLl SZ0Z/E0/F0  000'00'L 0Z0Z/B0/Y0 051} 000'008'4 208n 1pa1) uued [esspad
sLl'gey 20022 vaAVZOBYEE €6LTPY T 069°L SZOZISHZO  009'8EV 020Z/0£/70 0581 000's2y 208N “ou] s0BUIBID M M
105'8YE 12692 LAVDL098L §59'L¥E 29! y85'L yTOTOIMY  ELV'BYE 0202/60/K0  08F'E 000°0£€ 208N UBqINang ojuswe.oes
000'000'L 16892 y4IHVOELE  0EL'200°L 666'L ¥SS'L $202/20/0L  000'000°L 6L0ZWO/0L 0002 000°000'L o08n g UB0] 9WOH [eJopad
000'052 1892 JANGTTYIE €9E'TGL 0002 LvS't ¥20T/5T/60  000'0SL 610Z/S7/60 000 000°05. 208N lesnynouby jesspad
000’005 2y89¢C LaD195268  S¥1'80G oLr'e S8y} $TOTISTIL0  000°00G 8L0Z/ST/LD  OLYT 000°00§ 208n 1paI Joloj Bloko)
000'00§ ¥10.2 £6TIIEELE SS8'6BY 0LL0 1971 yZ0Z/ILLI90  000'00§ 0202/2L/90  0LL0 000005 o04an pai) uued jeiepad
000'085'} 9169 BXATIEELE  PGL'PBS L 580 L€} ¥20T/80/Y0 000065’} 0202/80/Y0  §18°0 000°065'} oo8n UPaID Uue [eJapad
000'05Z yLe0e WPESDZLISLL BIE'SLT Loe'e €9L'L £202//0/60  000'0ST 8L07/L0/60  Q0E'E 000°052 208n VN uequd
000'05C 60€08 VEdO18.262 OLV'ZLT €0TE St £20Z/08/80  000'0ST 8l0Z/0E/80  00T'€ 000052 208N VSN Mueqisul
£05°Lep 81692 ONOdZIves 9gl'sey 1L 9zL'L €20Z/L0/80  BEGVEV 0202/60/%0  00S'S 000'G8€E 008n a0 Auno) ouejos
Zip'ses 375074 LQ9NOPELE  09L'OVE se9't T £202/82/L0  89Y'SEB 0Z0Z/LENL0 059} 000'E6 208N N UB0T 2woH felepad
z51'96€ €002 0HQE8LLZT ¥Z0'L9E osv'L 620' £20Z/SL0 LTS 0Z0ZILO/S0  €95°) 000's5€ oo8n Jooyas Aunod %0010
zle'esy 8r59Z SHVHZEBYY 076'LES orLe 056 £20T/90/20  0Z8'9BY 8L0Z/SLED  000'E 000°00S 208n T WpRD Wel
ze0'syL 6v59C £3VHO0Y90  BEV' /6L 622 e £202/62/00  0L9'0VL 810Z/GL/ED 0962 000'052 208N 00 UoljolN AN J0 sued
185 vrL 05592 814322YPZ_ £8G'€6L $01°S o6 £202/22/\0 _ 8YL'6EL 8L0Z/SW/ED Q08T 000°0S2 208N 0 [eide aseaq uyor
anjep butkien #jusi)sau dISND  enjeAloaneN PIRIA unjel ajeq °9Ud °1eq ajey enjep paels UBIPO}SND / 993STAL Jonss]

Anb3 o) sAeg Aunepy paseyoing aseyoing 1sas0u}
puog
aAlosay Buiuoissiwiossq 099
0202/0€/90

Z 9abey

Hoday sJainseas]
Aouoby 1omod ejuiojljed WISYHON

B IR

VdoN!/



wd ez 0Z02/20/L0

000'v¥L'L 16692 VSAAPBESLE  000'vYL'L 0.0°0 0 0Z0Z/L0/L0  8S8'epl') 0Z0Z/8ZYO  B90°0 000'%P 1L 14sn eg UeoT awoH fesepad
00054t ££692 VSAAVPSESIE 000'ZSL'L 13 0 0Z0Z/LO/L0  TOE'PWLL 0z0Z/BTIL0  O¥S'L 000Z54'L 1asn B UE0T] WOH |e1spas
000°90t'S 78692 VSAAVSEELE  000'90F'S (2 0 0Z02/L0/20  LEL'9UE'S 0Z0Z/90/L0  00S°} 000'90%'S L8sn g UBOT BWOH [eJapas
291A198 3920 V810Z 04pAH

£6L'820'8  $ 6£6°220'8 ¢ 8z 896°986°L $ £60°L ooo‘szo's ¢ abeiaAy pue jejol pund
£61'€85'L 8L0L2 8TOVBEEIE 6E6'Z8S'L LEL0 Wb 0ZOZIBLLL  G9L'E8S'L 0Z02/92/90  0ELD 000485} 18sn g UEOT BWOH |eJ3pad
000'Z6L 06692 YGAAPBEELE 000262 020°0 0 0Z0Z/L0/L0  L08'LEL QT0Z/8TIP0 000 000°Z6L 18asn g Ue0T] SWoOH jeepas
000'958'Y 1£692 YSAAPBESLE  000°958'F 2861 0 0ZOZILO/LO  18L'0Z8'F 0Z02/90/L0  00S'L 0009587 14asn 9 UEOT SWOH Je1epay
000'£6L 0£692 VSAAPSEELE 000262 (Y1) 0 0Z0ZN0IL0  SLLLBL 0Z0Z/82Z/L0  BES'L 000°262 lasn g UE0T BWOH |esapad
991A9S 1q2Q 04pAH

000'vez'y  $ 000'PETY  $ 1L0'0 ] suy'esTy  $ 000 000752y § abRJIAY pue [ejoL pung
000'¥EZ'Y 18692 VYSAAVBEELE  000'VEC'Y 000 0 0Z0Z/L0/L0  ELY'EETY 020T/8T/Y0 0200 000'PEC Y 18asn g UEOT SWOH {BIepad

sepyjoed |eniu) oapAy

esoveiL $ §69'755°LL $ §96°) 81g £€TZBLLL $ £96' sos'e9z’Ll § abeloAy pue jejo) puny
000'00S 92042 ZONADYELE  SLL'00S 008’0 sz8'L G202/0€/90 00000 0202/0€/90 0080 000005 208n A ueoT auioH jelspad
000°00% rooLe 9ZveZIrIE SEP'00S G190 €8L°L §20T/61/90 000'005 0Toe/6L/S0 G190 000°'00§ o04an [einynouby (esepad
LVT'BLS 0569¢ TAATYILEE S09'TYS il 879t peoz/sIelL 616'02S 0202/L0/20 059¢C 000°005 208N "2U| ‘HeweM
000006’} [R72<74 SGHUATIVOELE STSTIS'H 0sT'e soZ'L €202I6H0L 000'005°L 8102/6L/01L 0see 000°005'4 008N EBg U0 3WoH |ejapad
112285 25992 00309LrBL €129 G86'C ve0'l £202/10/50 099'928 8102/60/80 QoL'e 000°05S o04an 00 anljowjed-ajebled
6ve’L6Y Qzgez INGZLELLE  52€'62S Z8Le y00'L £e0e/L0/v0 006'¥8Y 8102/eLI90 0062 000'00S 208n g [9died PajuN
586'¢6Y Y692 SuEX68E89 0£8'6ZS 1Zre 856 £20T/S HTO Sli'esy 810Z/viie0 §29C 000'00$ a08an ‘dio ajoRIO
186'c6Y 6199¢ §1319e268 0ST'STS siege ¥Z6 £202/11/10 0ol'e8y 8102/e1/90 00LT 000°00S 208N upa) JOJOW ejoko]
yy1'L67 1¥59T 9ovO9Zeee  SV0'eTS 160’ 968 ceoTiviiet 0L¥'v6Y 810¢/yL/ED 008C 000005 208n “ouf BSIA
0g0'eey oG9z Savaoovy. SZZT'8LS 150°¢ 908 cea/elieo 0L2's8y 81L0ZvLIED 0Le7T 000'005 o08n abeiog oljand
16€'8VS 1599¢ LOHHBSIIB  918'€LS 8lLe [£4°] zeoz/stieo L09'9¥S 8102/01/80 000'e 000°05S o08n jueg SN
€69'56V 12992 IWWYDLEZOE SSY'SLS 96’ €19 2Z0Z/80/E0 05E'06Y 8102Z/€1L/90 P-4 000°00S o0an 1e10d103 HAOW UoXX3
SE0'S6Y 81992 SUVNOEEL0 OLL'GIS yIEe €95 2zoz/si0 ozy'ssy 8L0zZ/ELIo0 jeracy4 000°00S o04an ni) p Bupjueg youesg
yee'elo’l 66692 OVOUESOEL 0€L'9L0°L 0001 [7X4 LZ0Z0/Y0 0zr'9L0’L 020z/0e/v0 0082 000°000°L 208n usg sjeig ervoflied
6E£'G00'} ycese LON98.2L6 9LO'EID’L vev'l 374 1202/82/1.0 882666 0202/1€/10 06g’L 000101 ooan Ainseal] "s'n
508'G66'} 60692 SBMH3EEIE  566'P00°T 809} L 0coz/gz/oL €51'266'L 6102/90/14 0S4’ 000°G66'} Q08an Hpaud uled {eispad
0/6'926'1 LE00L LED0LSAS 0/5'826'L 200°0 3 045'826'L €10Z/L0/L0 2000 0.5'826°'L 208an OJ[2 4O yueg uoun
geL'leL's 8200 8TO0LSAS GeL'lEL'e 020'C 3 SELVEL'E €102/10/L0 20T seLiel's divi wisauj Aousby feso
an|eA Buiiued # JustySaAu| diSND  °enjep jouel PIRIA Ayamei 2] 2oUd g ey onjeA pajels uepoIsny J s3sniL danss]

Ainb3z 0} sheq Aumen p d d i
«puog

oupAY salesay "As(q jenden
0202/0£/90 )
g ¥ 3 gl T8 Nebeaaiy
yodoy sJainsead] VdON /

Kouaby Jomod eluiojijed WidyuoN
| obed



sls‘esz'er $

‘Lio'ovl'er  §

505°L

s¥T

wd 1g:2 020Z/20/L0

0202/05/Z | BuiEys Apepenb ajgelied OWTH4 92042 #RUSLLISAU|
T202/61/6 Butpes Alenuue-wss sjgefle)  YOWYH ¥00/Z #Huawisenu
¥Z02/51/0) Buners swiue ajqeled 1AM 0$69Z #AUBWISBALY
020Z/£0/60 JoUE swiAuER pue uo s|qe||leD 944 G/89T3# JUBUISaAU|
Auo 0zoz/6L/0L Lo selied 7H4 102923 Jusuisaau|

0202Z/0€/90 30 SE [eLInO[ J321S [EM 24} WioJ) S22Lid pIq J0 SjuBWS)E)S URIPOISNYD [03)SNIL WOL S30Ud UO paseq S] aNfEA JUEN Juaund

“poyjaul JOBX3 UB ISN SJBYJ0 jje ‘poyiatu jeunxosdde ue asn AJUNJew 0} SYUOW g Ley) SSI| YIM SJUaWSIAU]
‘sadAj je geq uostied: 10§ sjseq e api

080's0L'6¥  §

Sév°L

d 0} se3A Aep §9¢ © UO paseq UMoYs s1 AJunjepy o) pJaiA Juajeainby pueg,

soc’oee’sy $ :STV.LOL ANVYHD

LEL'ETEY  § resv'y ¢ Wwe'z 6€5 css'zze'y  $ 8EET ooo'vze'y  § abesaAy pue jejol pund
000051 5892 99HMIACELE 922051 058} 019 ZTOTEO/E0  000'0SH 6L0Z/€0/60  0G8'L 000°051 asn WpaI) Uied fesopat
12L'026'E 75857 ZaQvaLELe 096'850'Y 08€Z 195 2ZOUCLLO  TET'9T6'E TIOTBOZD  SLET 000'826'S asn N UBOT SWOH |eJepad
866'sY1 6£592 oXe828TI6  288'LPL 52T 622 1202/5120  ZB6'SPL 8L07/L2/20  0SZT 000°9v1 asn Ainsesiy ‘s'n
900°00L vvzoT 62633EELE 602004 089'L Ve 0Z0Z/v0/80  62€£'001 5L02/82/80  0SLY 000°001 asn WpeID uue [espad
VS Z1L0Z 04pAH

809'805°h § sze'sls’t ¢ yey'L 1z zso'sev't  § 06¢'L 000°125°L  $ abeJany pue jejo) pung
809'805'L zv69¢ LONY6LZIE STS'BLS) vl Lz 1207/8T/L0  T89'EEY' L 0Z0Z/LE/L0 0BEL 000°125'L 204an finsealL "§'N
0 91002 9L00LSAS 0 Z00°0 3 0 SL0ZL0/Z0  T0O00 0 208an oyifeQ) Jo yueg uolun
0 £000L 0000.SAS 0 LIE0 ! 0 SLOZNOILO  LLED [ Ei'al wisau) fousby (€20
anI9say |e1oadsg 04phAH

119689 $ 11’689 § 0L’} voy 168’169 § 681 000689 $ abeiaAy pue jejo) pund
119'689 AN e TA SVEBOVELE  LEL'689 06L'} yor 1202/60/80  L6S'L69 L10zgTive 8L 000'689 asn N UB0T SWOH Jelepa4
JUN029Y 8}eqdY YZ10Z C4PAH

000°298's  $ 000298's  $ 9ze'L 0 ezv'Lzs's $ 662°1 000°298's  $ ebesoAy pue jejol pund
000908 26692 VSAAPSEELE  000'908 0200 0 0Z02/L0/Z0  008'S08 0Z0Z/8ZI0 6900 000'08 1asn £Q UECT SWOH [esopad
000'L18 5692 VGAAVBEELE 000'L18 12671 0 0202/L0/L0  £29'508 0202/97/L0  O¥S'L 000'118 1asn g UBO BWOH [eJepa
000's¥6't ¥£69T VGAAPSEELE  000°GYE'S zesL 0 020Z/L0/L0  908'GLE'E 0Z0Z/90/L0  00S') 000'5v6' 1asn g UBOT SWOH [eJapaS]
221A19§ 1990 V6102 04PAH

ooo'zos'L  $ 000°Z0L°L  $ 1ze's [ 19'v59°L  $ $6Z°L 000'zoL'L efelaAy pue |ejol pund
anjep m:_buﬂu # Juawysaau) disno SN[eA J)e PIBIA ho_.:..uus {eq 9Mid ajeq ey anjep pajels ueipoisny ) 99IsniL aonss|

Ainb3 o0} sheq Aumew paseysingd d 129U}
puog
291A198 192Q V810Z 01PAH
0202/0£/90
Y S0 Carie Ladeisth,
podsy sJainsess) VdON. /
KouaBy 1omogd elulojijed uidyuoN /Y

Z obegd



wa gz 0zozrRoIL0

0Z0Z/0S/90 10 S JewNor JoanS [leM oU wolj saoud piq Jo SJUALBIEIS URIPOJSND foR)SNiL Wolp Sa01d UO PIseq S| aNJeA JX3EN JuaLnd

“poyjelil }9BXa UB 2SN SIALR0 J|B ‘Poyeit sjewixcidde ue asn Aunjew 0) SIUOW 9 URY) SS3] UIIM SjUBUSIAU]
-sadA3 [e Usamyag UosLEdWIND 10§ Siseq & apiaoid 0) Jeak Aep §9¢ © UO Paseq UMOYS St AJUNJe 03 PIRIA Jusjeamba puog,

wv'zel  $ ‘51926  $ vis'0 [:4 ecg'o6L  § $05°0 osL'z6L $ SIVLOL GNVHD
ov'zeL  $ §2976L  $ vig'0 :14 esg'06L  $ $05°0 95226  § efeloAy pue jejo) pung
289'922 9692 VOOVYSEELE  896'9CC £96°L 23 0zOT/E0/80  981'G2T 020Z/8Z/L0  0ES'L 000'222 Lasn eg Ueo SWOH [eJopa4
166°Ch} £6692 VEEVIBEELE 686'ZLL L0L'0 i3 0ZOZ/AE/L0  OLBZLL 0Z02/8T/P0 0010 000'¢hL 1asn eg UgOT SWOH fesepad
¥86'62Z 61042 OXZYREEIE 086'STE 1040 92 0202/L2IL0  186'GTT 0Z0Z/97/90 6600 000'922 1asn B UBOT GWOH [eJapad
886'62Z 12692 TNZB/GELE C86'GTT 1800 X4 0ZOZIVEIL0  OV6'STT 0Z0Z/L0/P0 0800 000'922 1asn Biyy jeuoneN lesspad
95L 1108 LL0BLSAS 9§ 0090 } 952 020z/vZ/L0 0090 [ 1asn IsruL yueg sn
anjeA buiiiied # Juaunsau] dISND  enjeA JeN PIRIA Auniey ajeq ?oud °eq ey enjeA pelels UBIPOISND | d9)SNIL 19nss)
Ambg 03 sheq Aunen paseysind Yyaind ¥ |
Jpuog
9AS 3990 Y610z senioey ded
0202/0€/90

| abed

yodoy spainseal]
KouoBy Jomod eluiojljen WdyuoN

LY hle ©ens el Wi

VdIN/




wa 9g:Z} 020Z1L01L0
9er'8lZ'T 90062 9U0BLSAS 9EV'81TT 0090 L 9Er'8LTZ SLOZNOMLO0 0090 9EY'9LT'T asn 1stul jueg SN
AS9Y sqng SgvE €90L0Z L#ss| 031
eLg‘0zi'e S $CO'9bZ6  $ 981l e 6le'osk's  § ove'L Zys'Le0's  § abelaAy pue [ejo) pund
12002y £9v9z 69DBIEELE EIELVT'Y 09L'L 602 2Z0Z/0L/90 90’89l 1107/82/80  STLT 000'004'y asn g UEOT BUIOH |B19pad
SL0'6YL ySy9Z 603vILEIE 965'1SL 669'L Lov 1202/21/80  8ve'arl 11028220 STLL 000051 asn ¥ UBOT AwoH [eJspad
SES'OLY £V69T VBOVSSEELE ¥8S'6LY 186} 261 LZ0T/SHL0  £28'SLY 0Z02/82/40 005} 000'0zY 1asn eg Ueo sWoH felopad
WS LTy S006. S00BLSAS Z¥S'LZv'y 009°0 1 TSIy £L0Z/10/Z0 0090 s LTr'y asn wsnu djueg sn
puni ¥sda 010z L# anss| 931
69629 $ 956°29  § Lo Wi 896'29 ¢ 5110 000'e9  § 3bRIIAY PUE JEJOL pUN
696'L9 £20/2 GVE96.216 956'29 LD i 0z0Z/EHLL  896'L9 0202/92/90  SLL0 00089 1asn Ainseel1 g
puni SQ V102 L#onss] 037
oge'cclt ¢ wIseL  $ 510 Wi 606°ss1'L § 0£1°0 L8'vel  $ abeiaAy pue [ejo) pund
gzr'eet't 22042 8ZOVEESIE OVZ'EEL’L L£L'o vl 0ZOZ/BLLL  ZOP'EEL’L 0202/92/90  0EL0 000'7EL' L 1asn eg UBOT 3WOH |RJoped
206 1082 TL0BLSAS £0S 0090 L 105 €L0Z/L0/0  009°C 105 asn IsTu L yueg SN
pung Sq 90L0Z Z# enss| 937
1sz'098 § spL'09s ¢ ZE1o Wi 657099  $ 0EL0 185099  § oBelaAY pue [e)oL pund
799'659 12042 9TOVELELE 855659 P3N Ll 0z0Z/BLLL  259'659 0202/92/%0  0£L'0 000'099 1asn g UBOT SWOH fiepad
185 ¥006. POOBLSAS 18 009°0 ) 185 €102/10/20 0090 185 asn SnUL jued SN
pund sd 8010¢ L# enss| 931
sss'vey  $ Los'vsy  § zZeLo Wi sis'vey  § 0£L0 zei'ssy $ sbesoAy pue jejoL pung
£52'v8Y 02042 STOVBEELE GL9'V8Y LEL'D it 0Z0ZI6MLL  vPLYSY 0202/92/90 6210 000's8Y 1asn g UBOT QWOH [eI8pad
zel £006L €006LSAS CEL 0090 1 zel £L0Z/VO/L0 0090 zel asn IsniL dued SN
pund 8@ v0L0Z L#9nss| 931
v9'e8 $ Zv9's8 s 020'T 3 zvo'se  $ 0z0°T T¥9'e8 $ abessAy pue jejol pund
Zv9'68 9v00L 9Y00LSAS Tv9'ss 0202 b zvo'e8 £L0Z0/L0  0Z0T Zv9'68 wisanu] fousby 1200y
anfep bulkied # JusunseAu] dISND  onjeA 1oMEN PIRIA Rumen o5eq @oud BT ayen enfep peres uBIpOISND / oMSNIL Jonss|
Ainbg oysheg  Mumew peseyaing aseyaung 1saua]
puog
190y uoldny HHO 031
0202/0€/90

} obed

Hoday sainseas]

Aouaby Jamod eiuioyijed WIdyLoN

B el T
VAR
ls\ v

.



wa 957l 020Z/L01L0

Aluo 1Z0z/az/| uo 8ige(e) OWHA Sy69Z# WBWISAAU]
T20z/Tely 19y awnAue pue uo Jjqelied

0Z0Z/0S/90 O SE [BLING J9313S JeM 2uj tiol) S2o1d Piq JO SJUSWAJEIS LLIPOJSND [923STLLL WO} S20Ud U0 Paseq Si aNJEA JNEN JUsLIND

asn 2TBIZH JUSWISAAU|

“poyJaUI }9BXE UE 9Sh SJALO Jje ‘Poyew ejewixoidde ue asn Aunjew o} SUIUOW g URY] SSI| UPIM SJUSLIISIAUY

“‘sadA} [e usamyaq uosuedwod Joj siseq e apiacsd o) Jeek Aep o¢ & UO PAseq umoys $1 AJunjely o3 PISlA juajeanb3 puog,

£20°269'9C '£96°618'92  $ 9£8°0 e vzi'sio'er 8 o'k 952'¢55'92  § :$TVLOL ANVHD

9Z6'sL5L 1z6'0es' ks $ £99°0 09t Le'esslL $ 0760 zo6'cis'th $ abesany pue [ejoL pund
188'¢6Y 25692 LOgTCLErL  LLO'GLS 9LLL v19't YZOZILORL  695'98Y 0ZOZ/EOZ0  0STE 000'69% 208N epueuly Jejiidisled
£60'L6S [£4:4 LOJHLEE08 /59619 %Yz 169 2Z02Z/ETS0  0BT'96S BLOZ/IE/S0 089 000565 o08n W'N iueg $n
¥68'625 98697 ¥a0320085 §16'62S 000k g8y 120Z/L0/kL  088'€ES 0Z0Z/L2VD 089S 000005 008N A0 J3)uQ siydwan
905'96Y £669C ero19Eze8 128'205 586} g9y 120Z/20/0} 6696V 020Z/£0/20 008’ 000'G6¥ o08n upaus Jojo| BlokoL
059'66Y 76892 E8AMIEELE  GOS'VOS 065t g8z 120TSLV0  GEE'BBY 6L0Z/51/0L  00%L 000'005 208n UpaiD ulied fesopad
ove'iey'L 1¥00L WWO0LSAS 9vT'2v'L 2000 3 ove'iey'L €L0Z/8LIL0 2000 vT'Iey'L 208N olleD Jo jueg uolun
959'285°L L5002 LVO0LSAS  969'L8S') 020°C L 959'£85'} SL0Z/L0/L0 020 959'2¢5'} useAu| fousby |00
aAlasay W2 O 031

e62'sEr’l sLz'gel’  $ ves'h g6 ves'osk’t  $ 215L olo'oekL  $ abesaAy pue [ejo) pung
491’088 SVB9Z La9NSYElE  bYE'ZeE 589} zeL'y €202/82/0  0B1'08E 0Z0Z/LEND 059} 000'08¢ 1asn N U0 BWoH feiopo]
oL1'ySL pr692 LANAOBLZIE  ST6'VSL ver'L 6C 0202/08/L0 vev'ev. 0202/LE0 £sv'L 000'65.2 igsn Ainseast 's'n
010’ £1082 €L08/SAS 010’} 0090 b 010"k ELOT/LO/L0 0090 010"t asn s jueg sn
S8va ¥SA 90102 2# #nss| 931

zse'e9sT  $ vey'ese’z  $ 139'0 z sl5's9LT  § 890 otp'eaez  § abesany pue |Ejo) pund
olg'syl 5v89C 9NZVBEEIE 886'6YL 086} €T 020Z/v2/L0 _ 080'Ly) 6102/52/20 0267} 000°061 208N Eg UEOT SWOH |esapad
anfep Burfued #3usunsanu] diSND  enleAIMEN PIRIA Bumen  orQ saud a1eq ey onjeA pPalEIS UEIPO3SNJ | 293SNL Jonss}

amnb3 opsheg  Aumew paseyaing aseyaind 1sasaju|
«puog
As®y sqns sgve 80102 L#SSI 031
0202/0€/90

Z abed

poday sJainseal}

AouaBy Jomod eluiojijed uIdyuoN

Y adiaid e os e E hadraadn

VdON. /

/



A PUBLIC AGENCY

AORTHERN CALIFORNIA POWER AGENCY

Commission Staff Report

July 9, 2020
COMMISSION MEETING DATE:  July 23, 2020
SUBJECT: Approval of Amendment 5 to Contract 96-SNR-00110 (O&M Funding Agreement)

AGENDA CATEGORY: Consent

o
FROM:  TonyZmmer / //  METHOD OF SELECTION:

Assistant General Manager N/A

Division: Power Management If other, please describe:

Department: Power Management

IMPACTED MEMBERS:
All Members [ City of Lodi City of Shasta Lake [
Alameda Municipal Power X City of Lompoc K City of Ukiah
San F’a“cig‘;:iga%:;:; O  City of Palo Alto Plumas-Sierra REC
City of Biggs City of Redding [ Port of Oakland X
City of Gridley X City of Roseville [1 Truckee Donner PUD [
City of Healdsburg City of Santa Clara [ Other [

If other, please specify

SR: 168:20



Approval of Amendment 5 to Contract 96-SNR-00110
July 23, 2020
Page 2

RECOMMENDATION:

Staff is recommending the Northern California Power Agency (NCPA) Commission adopt
Resolution 20-50 approving Amendment 5 to Contract 96-SNR-00110, and authorize the
General Manager of NCPA to execute Amendment 5 to Contract 96-SNR-00110, on behalf of
NCPA, including any non-substantive modifications to Amendment 5 to Contract 96-SNR-00110
approved by NCPA'’s General Counsel.

BACKGROUND:

The Agreement for the Funding and Operation and Maintenance for Central Valley Project
Power Facilities (O&M Funding Agreement or Contract 96-SNR-00110) was established to allow
Central Valley Project (CVP) customers the ability to provide advanced funding for specific
operations, maintenance, and capital projects related to CVP facilities. Such funds are used to
ensure CVP facilities are maintained to enhance reliability for delivery of Base Resource
products to NCPA Members.

DISCUSSION:

NCPA'’s authority to act on behalf of Pool Members' (or Assigning Members) is provided
through the Assignment Administration Agreement (AAA Agreement), and certain actions taken
by NCPA on behalf of the Pool Members, including the actions recommended herein, requires
prior Commission authorization pursuant to an affirmative vote of all Assigning Members.

Amendment 5 to Contract 96-SNR-00110 will modify Section 10 of Contract 96-SNR-00110, in
which the rules and responsibilities of the O&M Funding Agreement Governance Board are
described. Amendment 5 to Contract 96-SNR-00110 will provide clarity regarding the process
used by the O&M Funding Agreement Governance Board for filling vacancies within a defined
customer group, if a customer group fails to elect or appoint a new member to fill a vacancy as
further described in Contract 96-SNR-00110.

A copy of Amendment 5 to Contract 96-SNR-00110 is attached to this staff report for your
reference.

FISCAL IMPACT:

NCPA'’s administrative costs for processing Amendment 5 to Contract 96-SNR-00110 will be
allocated to Members in accordance with approved cost allocation methodologies as described
in the NCPA annual budget.

ENVIRONMENTAL ANALYSIS:
This activity would not result in a direct or reasonably foreseeable indirect change in the

physical environment and is therefore not a “project” for purposes of Section 21065 the
California Environmental Quality Act. No environmental review is necessary.

1 The Pool Members include the Cities of Alameda, Biggs, Gridley, Healdsburg, Lodi, Lompoc, Palo Alto
and Ukiah, and the Port of Oakland and Plumas Sierra Rural Electric Cooperative.

SR: 168:20



Approval of Amendment 5 to Contract 96-SNR-00110
July 23, 2020
Page 3

COMMITTEE REVIEW:

The recommendation was reviewed by the Facilites Committee on June 3, 2020 and was
recommended for Commission approval.

Respectfully submitted,

il & 1)

RANDY S. HOWARD
General Manager

Attachments:

- Resolution 20-50
- Amendment 5 to Contract 96-SNR-00110

SR: 168:20



RESOLUTION 20-50

RESOLUTION OF THE NORTHERN CALIFORNIA POWER AGENCY
APPROVING AMENDMENT 5 TO CONTRACT 96-SNR-00110

(reference Staff Report #168:20)

WHEREAS, the Agreement for the Funding and Operation and Maintenance for Central Valley Project
Power Facilities (O&M Funding Agreement or Contract 96-SNR-00110) was established to allow Central Valley
Project (CVP) customers the ability to provide advanced funding for specific operations, maintenance, and
capital projects related to CVP facilities, and such funds are used to ensure CVP facilities are maintained to
enhance reliability for delivery of Base Resource products to NCPA Members; and

WHEREAS, NCPA'’s authority to act on behalf of Pool Members' (or Assigning Members) is provided
through the Assignment Administration Agreement (AAA Agreement), and certain actions taken by NCPA on
behalf of the Pool Members, including the actions recommended herein, requires prior Commission
authorization pursuant to an affirmative vote of all Assigning Members; and

WHEREAS, Amendment 5 to Contract 96-SNR-00110 will modify Section 10 of Contract 96-SNR-
00110, in which the rules and responsibilities of the O&M Funding Agreement Governance Board are
described; and

WHEREAS, Amendment 5 to Contract 96-SNR-00110 will provide clarity regarding the process used by
the O&M Funding Agreement Governance Board for filling vacancies within a defined customer group, if a
customer group fails to elect or appoint a new member to fill a vacancy as further described in Contract 96-
SNR-00110; and

WHEREAS, NCPA'’s administrative costs for processing Amendment 5 to Contract 96-SNR-00110 will
be allocated to Members in accordance with approved cost allocation methodologies as described in the NCPA
annual budget; and

WHEREAS, this activity would not result in a direct or reasonably foreseeable indirect change in the
physical environment and is therefore not a “project” for purposes of Section 21065 the California
Environmental Quality Act. No environmental review is necessary; and

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Commission of the Northern California Power Agency
adopts Resolution 20-50 approving Amendment 5 to Contract 96-SNR-00110, and authorizes the General
Manager of NCPA to execute Amendment 5 to Contract 96-SNR-00110, on behalf of NCPA, including any
non-substantive modifications to Amendment 5 to Contract 96-SNR-00110 approved by NCPA’s General
Counsel.

1 The Pool Members include the Cities of Alameda, Biggs, Gridley, Healdsburg, Lodi, Lompoc, Palo Alto and Ukiah, and
the Port of Oakland and Plumas Sierra Rural Electric Cooperative.



PASSED, ADOPTED and APPROVED this day of , 2020, by the following vote
on roll call:

Vote Abstained Absent
Alameda
San Francisco BART
Biggs
Gridley
Healdsburg
Lodi
Lompoc
Palo Alto
Port of Oakland
Redding
Roseville
Santa Clara
Shasta Lake
Truckee Donner
Ukiah
Plumas-Sierra

ROGER FRITH ATTEST: CARY A. PADGETT
CHAIR ASSISTANT SECRETARY

NCPA Resolution 20-50 -2-



Contract 96-SNR-00110
Amendment 5

UNITED STATES
DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY
WESTERN AREA POWER ADMINISTRATION
SIERRA NEVADA CUSTOMER SERVICE REGION
CENTRAL VALLEY PROJECT, CALIFORNIA

AMENDMENT 5§

TO THE
AGREEMENT FOR THE FUNDING OF OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE FOR
CENTRAL VALLEY PROJECT POWER FACILITIES
WITH

UNITED STATES
DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR
BUREAU OF RECLAMATION
MID-PACIFIC REGION
AND
CENTRAL VALLEY PROJECT CUSTOMERS



Contract 96-SNR-00110
Amendment 5

UNITED STATES
DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY
WESTERN AREA POWER ADMINISTRATION
SIERRA NEVADA CUSTOMER SERVICE REGION
CENTRAL VALLEY PROJECT, CALIFORNIA

AMENDMENT 5
TO THE

AGREEMENT FOR THE FUNDING OF OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE FOR
CENTRAL VALLEY PROJECT POWER FACILITIES

WITH
UNITED STATES
DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR
BUREAU OF RECLAMATION
MID-PACIFIC REGION
AND

CENTRAL VALLEY PROJECT CUSTOMERS

Section Table of Contents Page

1. Preamble ....... ... e

2. Explanatory Recitals........ccocooeieiiiiiii e,

3. AGreEMENT .. ... 2

4. Term of AMENdMENL...........ccuviiiiieiiree e 2

5. Modification of Section 10 (Governance Board) of the Agreement for the
Funding of Operation and Maintenance for CVP Facilities.......................... 2

6. Agreement for the Funding of Operation and Maintenance for CVP
Facilities to Remain in Effect...........oooiiiiicce 4-18

7. Authority to Execute .......... e eeeesiasanarresesaaasesrrraerereen—na—raaraaaaneeeaeaaes 4-18



© 00 N O O b W N -

N N N N N N N NN DN 2 A m m @ @ = o=
0 ~N O O A W N =2 O O 00 N O 0o~ Wy -~ O

Contract 04-SNR-00677
Amendment 5

UNITED STATES
DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY
WESTERN AREA POWER ADMINISTRATION
SIERRA NEVADA CUSTOMER SERVICE REGION
CENTRAL VALLEY PROJECT, CALIFORNIA
AMENDMENT 5
TO THE

AGREEMENT FOR THE FUNDING OF OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE FOR
CENTRAL VALLEY PROJECT POWER FACILITIES

WITH
UNITED STATES
DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR
BUREAU OF RECLAMATION
MID-PACIFIC REGION
AND

CENTRAL VALLEY PROJECT CUSTOMERS

1. PREAMBLE:

This Amendment 5 to Agreement 96-SNR-00110 (Primary Agreement) is made this
day of , 20 , among the UNITED STATES OF

AMERICA, (United States) (i) acting by and through Western Area Power

Administration, Department of Energy (Western) and (ii) acting by and through Bureau
of Reclamation, Department of the Interior (Reclamation); and the Central Valley
Project (CVP) preference power customers signing this Amendment as set forth in

Exhibit A of the Primary Agreement, all collectively called Parties.

2.  EXPLANATORY RECITALS:

2.1  The Parties entered into the Primary Agreement on November 12, 1997.
mn
i
i

Amendment 5 to Agreement 96-SNR-00110



© 00 N O O A W DN =

N N N N N D D DN R e e =  a a aAa a -
0o ~N O o0 AW N =2 O O 0o N OO O ~A w N -~ O

2.2  Section 10 of the Primary Contract defines the rules and responsibilities of
the Governance Board, including the composition of the Governance Board

members.
2.3 The Parties have determined they need clarity on how to fill vacancies on
the Governance Board and they need to ensure full membership on the

Governance Board.

3. AGREEMENT:

The Parties agree to the terms and conditions set forth herein.

4, TERM OF AMENDMENT:

This Amendment shall become effective upon execution and shall remain in effect

concurrently with the Primary Agreement.

5. MODIFICATION OF SECTION 10 (GOVERNANCE BOARD) OF THE
AGREEMENT FOR THE FUNDING OF OPERATIONS AND MAINTENANCE FOR
CVP FACILITIES:

5.1  The following subsection of Section 10 of the Primary Agreement is
hereby modified as shown below:

“10.1.4.3 An election to fill any Customer Governance Board member
vacancy shall be held prior to or at the next scheduled Governance Board
meeting. If a vacancy occurs in a Customer group (defined in 10.1.3), Westem
will provide notice to that Customer group and the Customer group will have
forty-five (45) days to elect a new Governance Board member. Western may
extend that time if requested by the Customer group. If a Customer group fails
to elect a Governance Board member as provided, the Governance Board may

I

Amendment 5 to Agreement 96-SNR-00110



c © 0o N O O A W N -

N N N D N NN N D DN =  a m ;- m e ed wd owa
W ~N O DA W N a2 O W 0N O ;DA WN -

fill the vacancy by appointing a Customer that is not already on the Governance
Board. The Governance Board first will attempt to appoint a Customer from the
Customer group having the vacancy. However, if there is not an eligible
Customer that meets the criteria of the group or if there is no eligible Customer
from the group that expresses an interest in participating on the Governance
Board for the vacant position, the Governance Board may appoint a Customer
from any group to fill the vacant position. The Governance Board must vote on
any appointment at a scheduled Governance Board meeting before that

appointee becomes a member of the Governance Board.”

5.2  The following new subsection is added to Section 10 of the Primary
Agreement:

“10.4.4 Vacancy: The Governance Board may vote to fill a vacancy as provided
in Section 10.1.4.3. Any vote to fill a vacancy shall be done under the voting
procedures in 10.2.2 but shall not be subject to a call for a percentage vote. For
clarity, the voting process applies only if a Customer group fails to elect a

Governance Board member within the time provided in 10.4.1.3.”

6. PRIMARY AGREEMENT TO REMAIN IN EFFECT:

Except as expressly modified by this Amendment and as previously amended, said
Primary Agreement shall remain in full force and effect, and this Amendment shall be
subject to all provisions of the Primary Agreement, except as herein amended.

"

i

i

"

Il

Il

Amendment 5 to Agreement 96-SNR-00110



© 00 N OO a A~ WO N -

N N N N N N DN DN 2 A ama e e = o = e
0 ~N O U A W DN 2 O © 0O N O b W N -~ O

7. AUTHORITY TO EXECUTE:

Each individual signing this Amendment certifies that the Party represented has duly
authorized such individual to execute this Amendment that binds and obligates the
Party. The Parties agree that this Amendment may be executed by handwritten
signature or digitally signed using Adobe Sign or Adobe E-Signature. An electronic or
digital signature is the same as a handwritten signature and shall be considered valid

and acceptable.

8. EXECUTION BY COUNTERPARTS:

This Amendment may be executed in any number of counterparts and, upon execution
and delivery by each Party, the executed and delivered counterparts together shall
have the same force and effect as an original instrument as if all Parties had signed the
same instrument. Any signature page of this Amendment may be detached by any
counterpart of this Amendment without impairing the legal effect of any signatures
thereon, and may be attached to another counterpart of this Amendment identical in

form hereto, by having attached to it one or more signature pages.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties have caused this Amendment to be
executed the day and year first above written.

WESTERN AREA POWER ADMINISTRATION

By:

Sonja A. Anderson
Title: Vice President of Power Marketing for

Sierra Nevada Region

Address: 114 Parkshore Drive

Folsom, CA 95630

Amendment 5 to Agreement 96-SNR-00110



© 00 N O 0 b~ O DN -

N N N D N N NN NN N A& A A O Q Q 9 a2 @ -
0w N O O A W ON 2 O O 0o N o o0k WwWN -~ O

7.  AUTHORITY TO EXECUTE:

Each individual signing this Amendment certifies that the Party represented has duly
authorized such individual to execute this Amendment that binds and obligates the
Party. The Parties agree that this Amendment may be executed by handwritten
signature or digitally signed using Adobe Sign or Adobe E-Signature. An electronic or
digital signature is the same as a handwritten signature and shall be considered valid

and acceptable.

8. EXECUTION BY COUNTERPARTS:

This Amendment may be executed in any number of counterparts and, upon execution
and delivery by each Party, the executed and delivered counterparts together shall
have the same force and effect as an original instrument as if all Parties had signed the
same instrument. Any signature page of this Amendment may be detached by any
counterpart of this Amendment without impairing the legal effect of any signatures
thereon, and may be attached to another counterpart of this Amendment identical in

form hereto, by having attached to it one or more signature pages.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties have caused this Amendment to be

executed the day and year first above written.

BAY AREA RAPID TRANSIT DISTRICT

By:
Attest: Title:
By: Address:

Title:

Amendment 5 to Agreement 96-SNR-00110



©w 00 N O O B W N =

N N N N N DN DN N N =2 A A a a a a a a o«
0o ~N OO O A W N =2 O O 0o N OO 0ok~ wWw NN -~ O

7.  AUTHORITY TO EXECUTE:

Each individual signing this Amendment certifies that the Party represented has duly
authorized such individual to execute this Amendment that binds and obligates the
Party. The Parties agree that this Amendment may be executed by handwritten
signature or digitally signed using Adobe Sign or Adobe E-Signature. An electronic or
digital signature is the same as a handwritten signature and shall be considered valid

and acceptable.

8. EXECUTION BY COUNTERPARTS:

This Amendment may be executed in any number of counterparts and, upon execution
and delivery by each Party, the executed and delivered counterparts together shall
have the same force and effect as an original instrument as if all Parties had signed the
same instrument. Any signature page of this Amendment may be detached by any
counterpart of this Amendment without impairing the legal effect of any signatures
thereon, and may be attached to another counterpart of this Amendment identical in

form hereto, by having attached to it one or more signature pages.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties have caused this Amendment to be

executed the day and year first above written.

BYRON-BETHANY IRRIGATION DISTRICT

By:
Attest: Title:
By: Address:

Title:

Amendment 5 to Agreement 96-SNR-00110



© 0 N O o h~A W DN -

N N N D N N N NN = @A A QA 2 Q@ @ 2 - -
0 ~N O O A W N A O O 00N OO ok, WN -~ O

7. AUTHORITY TO EXECUTE:

Each individual signing this Amendment certifies that the Party represented has duly
authorized such individual to execute this Amendment that binds and obligates the
Party. The Parties agree that this Amendment may be executed by handwritten
signature or digitally signed using Adobe Sign or Adobe E-Signature. An electronic or
digital signature is the same as a handwritten signature and shall be considered valid

and acceptable.

8. EXECUTION BY COUNTERPARTS:

This Amendment may be executed in any number of counterparts and, upon execution
and delivery by each Party, the executed and delivered counterparts together shall
have the same force and effect as an original instrument as if all Parties had signed the
same instrument. Any signature page of this Amendment may be detached by any
counterpart of this Amendment without impairing the legal effect of any signatures
thereon, and may be attached to another counterpart of this Amendment identical in

form hereto, by having attached to it one or more signature pages.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties have caused this Amendment to be

executed the day and year first above written.

EASTSIDE POWER AUTHORITY

By:
Attest: Title:
By: Address:

Title:

Amendment 5 to Agreement 96-SNR-00110



© 0O ~N O O H~ O DN =

N N NN N DM NN N MM DN A& @ a A a a2 a @ e -
0o N OO oA O WN =2 O © 00N O oA W N -~ O

7. AUTHORITY TO EXECUTE:

Each individual signing this Amendment certifies that the Party represented has duly
authorized such individual to execute this Amendment that binds and obligates the
Party. The Parties agree that this Amendment may be executed by handwritten
signature or digitally signed using Adobe Sign or Adobe E-Signature. An electronic or
digital signature is the same as a handwritten signature and shall be considered valid

and acceptable.

8. EXECUTION BY COUNTERPARTS:

This Amendment may be executed in any number of counterparts and, upon execution
and delivery by each Party, the executed and delivered counterparts together shall
have the same force and effect as an original instrument as if all Parties had signed the
same instrument. Any signature page of this Amendment may be detached by any
counterpart of this Amendment without impairing the legal effect of any signatures
thereon, and may be attached to another counterpart of this Amendment identical in

form hereto, by having attached to it one or more signature pages.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties have caused this Amendment to be

executed the day and year first above written.

LASSEN MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT

By:
Attest: Title:
By: Address:

Title:

Amendment 5 to Agreement 96-SNR-00110



© 00 N O O A~ WO DN -

N N N N D DN NN = A A mm ama @ =@ e =
0 ~N O O b W N =~ O ©OW 00 N OO 0 b~ W N -~ O

7. AUTHORITY TO EXECUTE:

Each individual signing this Amendment certifies that the Party represented has duly
authorized such individual to execute this Amendment that binds and obligates the
Party. The Parties agree that this Amendment may be executed by handwritten
signature or digitally signed using Adobe Sign or Adobe E-Signature. An electronic or
digital signature is the same as a handwritten signature and shall be considered valid

and acceptable.

8. EXECUTION BY COUNTERPARTS:

This Amendment may be executed in any number of counterparts and, upon execution
and delivery by each Party, the executed and delivered counterparts together shall
have the same force and effect as an original instrument as if all Parties had signed the
same instrument. Any signature page of this Amendment may be detached by any
counterpart of this Amendment without impairing the legal effect of any signatures
thereon, and may be attached to another counterpart of this Amendment identical in

form hereto, by having attached to it one or more signature pages.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties have caused this Amendment to be

executed the day and year first above written.

NASA — AMES RESEARCH CENTER

By:
Attest: Title:
By: Address:

Title:

Amendment 5 to Agreement 96-SNR-00110



© 00 N o g A W N -

N N N N N NN N NN =2 A A aa A a a @Qa e o=
0 N O O A W N =22 O W 0o N O O b~ W NN -~ O

7. AUTHORITY TO EXECUTE:

Each individual signing this Amendment certifies that the Party represented has duly
authorized such individual to execute this Amendment that binds and obligates the
Party. The Parties agree that this Amendment may be executed by handwritten
signature or digitally signed using Adobe Sign or Adobe E-Signature. An electronic or
digital signature is the same as a handwritten signature and shall be considered valid

and acceptable.

8. EXECUTION BY COUNTERPARTS:

This Amendment may be executed in any humber of counterparts and, upon execution
and delivery by each Party, the executed and delivered counterparts together shall
have the same force and effect as an original instrument as if all Parties had signed the
same instrument. Any signature page of this Amendment may be detached by any
counterpart of this Amendment without impairing the legal effect of any signatures
thereon, and may be attached to another counterpart of this Amendment identical in

form hereto, by having attached to it one or more signature pages.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties have caused this Amendment to be

executed the day and year first above written.

NORTHERN CALIFORNIA POWER AGENCY

By:
Attest: Title:
By: Address:

Title:

10
Amendment 5 to Agreement 96-SNR-00110



© 00 N O O A W N -

N N N NN D D N DN A& A a a a a a a a o
0 ~N O O b~ W DN 2~ O ©OW 0O N O O b~ W N -~ O

7. AUTHORITY TO EXECUTE:

Each individual signing this Amendment certifies that the Party represented has duly
authorized such individual to execute this Amendment that binds and obligates the
Party. The Parties agree that this Amendment may be executed by handwritten
signature or digitally signed using Adobe Sign or Adobe E-Signature. An electronic or
digital signature is the same as a handwritten signature and shall be considered valid

and acceptable.

8. EXECUTION BY COUNTERPARTS:

This Amendment may be executed in any number of counterparts and, upon execution
and delivery by each Party, the executed and delivered counterparts together shall
have the same force and effect as an original instrument as if all Parties had signed the
same instrument. Any signature page of this Amendment may be detached by any
counterpart of this Amendment without impairing the legal effect of any signatures
thereon, and may be attached to another counterpart of this Amendment identical in

form hereto, by having attached to it one or more signature pages.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties have caused this Amendment to be

executed the day and year first above written.

POWER AND WATER RESOURCES

POOLING AUTHORITY
By:

Attest: Title:

By: Address:

Title:

11
Amendment 5 to Agreement 96-SNR-00110



o © 00 ~N O g b~ W N -

N N N N NN N NN = 4O A A a @ w o= o =
o ~N O o A W N =2 O © 0o N O O b2 W N -

7. AUTHORITY TO EXECUTE:

Each individual signing this Amendment certifies that the Party represented has duly
authorized such individual to execute this Amendment that binds and obligates the
Party. The Parties agree that this Amendment may be executed by handwritten
signature or digitally signed using Adobe Sign or Adobe E-Signature. An electronic or
digital signature is the same as a handwritten signature and shall be considered valid

and acceptable.

8. EXECUTION BY COUNTERPARTS:

This Amendment may be executed in any number of counterparts and, upon execution
and delivery by each Party, the executed and delivered counterparts together shall
have the same force and effect as an original instrument as if all Parties had signed the
same instrument. Any signature page of this Amendment may be detached by any
counterpart of this Amendment without impairing the legal effect of any signatures
thereon, and may be attached to another counterpart of this Amendment identical in

form hereto, by having attached to it one or more signature pages.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties have caused this Amendment to be

executed the day and year first above written.

CITY OF REDDING

By:
Attest: Title:
By: Address:

Title:

12
Amendment 5 to Agreement 96-SNR-00110



o ©OW 00 N o O A W N -

N N N DN DD M D DMDN A& o ma a =& & s o o o
0o ~N O B~ WN 2 O O 00 N OO OB WN -

7. AUTHORITY TO EXECUTE:

Each individual signing this Amendment certifies that the Party represented has duly
authorized such individual to execute this Amendment that binds and obligates the
Party. The Parties agree that this Amendment may be executed by handwritten
signature or digitally signed using Adobe Sign or Adobe E-Signature. An electronic or
digital signature is the same as a handwritten signature and shall be considered valid

and acceptable.

8. EXECUTION BY COUNTERPARTS:

This Amendment may be executed in any number of counterparts and, upon execution
and delivery by each Party, the executed and delivered counterparts together shall
have the same force and effect as an original instrument as if all Parties had signed the
same instrument. Any signature page of this Amendment may be detached by any
counterpart of this Amendment without impairing the legal effect of any signatures
thereon, and may be attached to another counterpart of this Amendment identical in

form hereto, by having attached to it one or more signature pages.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties have caused this Amendment to be

executed the day and year first above written.

CITY OF ROSEVILLE

By:
Attest: Title:
By: Address:

Title:

13
Amendment 5 to Agreement 96-SNR-00110



© 00 N OO O b~ LW N =

N N N N N N D DN o m ;e e v = = -
0w ~N O O A WO N =2 O O 00 N O 060 B~ W N -~ O

7.  AUTHORITY TO EXECUTE:

Each individual signing this Amendment certifies that the Party represented has duly
authorized such individual to execute this Amendment that binds and obligates the
Party. The Parties agree that this Amendment may be executed by handwritten
signature or digitally signed using Adobe Sign or Adobe E-Signature. An electronic or
digital signature is the same as a handwritten signature and shall be considered valid

and acceptable.

8. EXECUTION BY COUNTERPARTS:

This Amendment may be executed in any number of counterparts and, upon execution
and delivery by each Party, the executed and delivered counterparts together shall
have the same force and effect as an original instrument as if all Parties had signed the
same instrument. Any signature page of this Amendment may be detached by any
counterpart of this Amendment without impairing the legal effect of any signatures
thereon, and may be attached to another counterpart of this Amendment identical in

form hereto, by having attached to it one or more signature pages.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties have caused this Amendment to be

executed the day and year first above written.

SAN JUAN WATER DISTRICT
By:

Attest: Title:

By: Address:

Title:

14
Amendment 5 to Agreement 96-SNR-00110



© 0 N o o A~ WDN -

N N N N N NN NN NN 2@ A ada a  a @ e s a
0w ~N O g B~ W N =2 O O 00O N 6O 0O B2 W N -~ O

7.  AUTHORITY TO EXECUTE:

Each individual signing this Amendment certifies that the Party represented has duly
authorized such individual to execute this Amendment that binds and obligates the
Party. The Parties agree that this Amendment may be executed by handwritten
signature or digitally signed using Adobe Sign or Adobe E-Signature. An electronic or
digital signature is the same as a handwritten signature and shall be considered valid

and acceptable.

8. EXECUTION BY COUNTERPARTS:

This Amendment may be executed in any number of counterparts and, upon execution
and delivery by each Party, the executed and delivered counterparts together shall
have the same force and effect as an original instrument as if all Parties had signed the
same instrument. Any signature page of this Amendment may be detached by any
counterpart of this Amendment without impairing the legal effect of any signatures
thereon, and may be attached to another counterpart of this Amendment identical in

form hereto, by having attached to it one or more signature pages.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties have caused this Amendment to be

executed the day and year first above written.

SACRAMENTO MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT

By:
Attest: Title:
By: Address:

Title:

15
Amendment 5 to Agreement 96-SNR-00110



© 00 N O 0 A~ O N -

N N N N N N N DD N A A a a a a a a a o
0w N O o A W N =2 O O 00 N OO 0k W N -~ O

7. AUTHORITY TO EXECUTE:

Each individual signing this Amendment certifies that the Party represented has duly
authorized such individual to execute this Amendment that binds and obligates the
Party. The Parties agree that this Amendment may be executed by handwritten
signature or digitally signed using Adobe Sign or Adobe E-Signature. An electronic or
digital signature is the same as a handwritten signature and shall be considered valid

and acceptable.

8. EXECUTION BY COUNTERPARTS:

This Amendment may be executed in any number of counterparts and, upon execution
and delivery by each Party, the executed and delivered counterparts together shall
have the same force and effect as an original instrument as if all Parties had signed the
same instrument. Any signature page of this Amendment may be detached by any
counterpart of this Amendment without impairing the legal effect of any signatures
thereon, and may be attached to another counterpart of this Amendment identical in

form hereto, by having attached to it one or more signature pages.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties have caused this Amendment to be

executed the day and year first above written.

CITY OF SANTA CLARA
DBA SILICON VALLEY POWER
By:

Attest: Title:

By: Address:

Title:

16
Amendment 5 to Agreement 96-SNR-00110



© 00 N O g b W DN -

N N N N N N N NN =2 A a QA a2 a S = o o=
0 ~N O 0 A W DN 2 O O 0O N O 0B~ W N = O

7.  AUTHORITY TO EXECUTE:

Each individual signing this Amendment certifies that the Party represented has duly
authorized such individual to execute this Amendment that binds and obligates the
Party. The Parties agree that this Amendment may be executed by handwritten
signature or digitally signed using Adobe Sign or Adobe E-Signature. An electronic or
digital signature is the same as a handwritten signature and shall be considered valid

and acceptable.

8. EXECUTION BY COUNTERPARTS:

This Amendment may be executed in any number of counterparts and, upon execution

and delivery by each Party, the executed and delivered counterparts together shall
have the same force and effect as an original instrument as if all Parties had signed the
same instrument. Any signature page of this Amendment may be detached by any
counterpart of this Amendment without impairing the legal effect of any signatures
thereon, and may be attached to another counterpart of this Amendment identical in

form hereto, by having attached to it one or more signature pages.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties have caused this Amendment to be

executed the day and year first above written.

TRINITY PUBLIC UTILITIES DISTRICT

By:
Attest: Title:
By: Address:

Title:

17
Amendment 5 to Agreement 96-SNR-00110



O © 00 N O o & WO N -

N N N N NN M NM DMN 2 a2 a =a = e
0 N O O b~ W N 2 O O 00N OO O REWwN -

7.  AUTHORITY TO EXECUTE:

Each individual signing this Amendment certifies that the Party represented has duly
authorized such individual to execute this Amendment that binds and obligates the
Party. The Parties agree that this Amendment may be executed by handwritten
signature or digitally signed using Adobe Sign or Adobe E-Signature. An electronic or
digital signature is the same as a handwritten signature and shall be considered valid

and acceptable.

8. EXECUTION BY COUNTERPARTS:

This Amendment may be executed in any number of counterparts and, upon execution
and delivery by each Party, the executed and delivered counterparts together shall
have the same force and effect as an original instrument as if all Parties had signed the
same instrument. Any signature page of this Amendment may be detached by any
counterpart of this Amendment without impairing the legal effect of any signatures
thereon, and may be attached to another counterpart of this Amendment identical in

form hereto, by having attached to it one or more signature pages.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties have caused this Amendment to be

executed the day and year first above written.

TURLOCK IRRIGATION DISTRICT

By:
Attest: Title:
By: Address:

Title:

18
Amendment 5 to Agreement 96-SNR-00110



© 0O N O O b~ O DN =

N N N N N D NN DU D m mma e maa maa  ma  maa  = m
0o ~N 66 0 AW N 2,2 O © 0O N OO 0 b~ wN -~ O

7. AUTHORITY TO EXECUTE:

Each individual signing this Amendment certifies that the Party represented has duly
authorized such individual to execute this Amendment that binds and obligates the
Party. The Parties agree that this Amendment may be executed by handwritten
signature or digitally signed using Adobe Sign or Adobe E-Signature. An electronic or
digital signature is the same as a handwritten signature and shall be considered valid

and acceptable.

8. EXECUTION BY COUNTERPARTS:

This Amendment may be executed in any number of counterparts and, upon execution
and delivery by each Party, the executed and delivered counterparts together shall
have the same force and effect as an original instrument as if all Parties had signed the
same instrument. Any signature page of this Amendment may be detached by any
counterpart of this Amendment without impairing the legal effect of any signatures
thereon, and may be attached to another counterpart of this Amendment identical in

form hereto, by having attached to it one or more signature pages.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties have caused this Amendment to be

executed the day and year first above written.

BUREAU OF RECLAMATION

By:
Attest: Title:
By: Address:

Title:

19
Amendment 5 to Agreement 96-SNR-00110



A PUBLIC AGENCY

NORTHERN CALIFORNIA POWER AGENCY

Commission Staff Report

Date: July 15, 2020

COMMISSION MEETING DATE:

July 23, 2020

SUBJECT: Peterson Power Systems, Inc. — First Amendment to Five Year Multi-Task
General Services Agreement; Applicable to the following projects: All Northern California Power
Agency (NCPA) Facilities, NCPA Members, Southern California Public Power Authority

(SCPPA), and SCPPA Members.

AGENDA CATEGORY: Consent

Department. Geothermal

FROM: Joel Ledesma V(
Assistant Genefral Manager N/A

Division: Generation Services

METHOD OF SELECTION:

If other, please describe:

IMPACTED MEMBERS:
All Members

Alameda Municipal Power

San Francisco Bay Area
Rapid Transit

City of Biggs
City of Gridley

City of Healdsburg

X

o o o o 0O

City of Lodi
City of Lompoc
City of Palo Alto

City of Redding

City of Roseville

O o o o o 0o

City of Santa Clara

If other, please specify

City of Shasta Lake
City of Ukiah
Plumas-Sierra REC
Port of Oakland
Truckee Donner PUD

Other

o o o oo o o

SR: 176:20



Peterson Power Systems, Inc. — First Amendment to 5-Year MTGSA
July 23, 2020
Page 2

RECOMMENDATION:

Approval of Resolution 20-55 authorizing the General Manager or his designee to enter into
a First Amendment to the Multi-Task General Services Agreement with Peterson Power
Systems, Inc., with any non-substantial changes as recommended and approved by the
NCPA General Counsel, increasing the not to exceed amount from $215,000 to
$1,000,000, for use at all facilities owned and/or operated by NCPA, NCPA Members, by
SCPPA, or by SCPPA Members.

BACKGROUND:

Inspection, load testing, air compressor and generator maintenance services are required from
time to time for the operation and maintenance of facilities owned and/or operated by NCPA,
NCPA Members, by SCPPA, and by SCPPA Members.

NCPA entered into a five year Multi-Task General Services Agreement with Peterson Power
Systems, Inc. effective March 8, 2019 for an amount not to exceed $215,000. The recent
Geothermal Facility Plant 1 fire pump diesel engine overhaul, coupled with renting portable
generators for the duration of the Plant 1 & 2 outages, have quickly exhausted the funds
available under this agreement. This First Amendment will increase the not to exceed amount
from $215,000 to $1,000,000. This Agreement is still available for use at any facility owned
and/or operated by NCPA, NCPA Members, SCPPA, and SCPPA Members. NCPA currently has
an agreement in place for similar services with Koffler Electric Mechanical Apparatus Inc., dba
Kemar and Vince Sigal Electric, Inc.

FISCAL IMPACT:

Upon execution, the total cost of the agreement is not to exceed $1,000,000 over the existing
five year term through March 8, 2024, to be used out of NCPA approved budgets as services are
rendered. Purchase orders referencing the terms and conditions of the Agreement will be issued
following NCPA procurement policies and procedures.

SELECTION PROCESS:

This enabling agreement does not commit NCPA to any expenditure of funds. At the time
services are required, NCPA will bid the specific scope of work consistent with NCPA
procurement policies and procedures. NCPA seeks bids from as many qualified providers as
possible. NCPA will issue purchase orders based on cost and availability of the services needed
at the time the service is required.

ENVIRONMENTAL ANALYSIS:
This activity would not result in a direct or reasonably foreseeable indirect change in the physical

environment and is therefore not a “project” for purposes of Section 21065 the California
Environmental Quality Act. No environmental review is necessary.

SR: 176:20



Peterson Power Systems, Inc. — First Amendment to 5-Year MTGSA
July 23, 2020
Page 3

COMMITTEE REVIEW:

The recommendation above was reviewed by the Facilities Committee on July 1, 2020, and was
recommended for Commission approval on Consent Calendar.

The recommendation above was reviewed by the Lodi Energy Center Project Participant
Committee on July 6, 2020, and was approved.

Respectfully submitted,

om/t\&li’“’\

RANDY S. HOWARD
General Manager

Attachments (3):
¢ Resolution
e Multi-Task General Services Agreement between NCPA and Peterson Power Systems,
Inc.
o First Amendment to Multi-Task General Services Agreement between NCPA and
Peterson Power Systems, Inc.

SR: 176:20



RESOLUTION 20-55

RESOLUTION OF THE NORTHERN CALIFORNIA POWER AGENCY
APPROVING A FIRST AMENDMENT TO THE MULTI-TASK GENERAL SERVICES
AGREEMENT WITH PETERSON POWER SYSTEMS, INC.

(reference Staff Report #177:20)

WHEREAS, inspection, load testing, air compressor/generator maintenance, etc. services are required
from time to time for the operation and maintenance of facilities owned and/or operated by the Northern
California Power Agency (NCPA), NCPA Members, the Southern California Public Power Authority (SCPPA),
and SCPPA Members; and

WHEREAS, Peterson Power Systems, Inc. is a provider of these services; and

WHEREAS, NCPA entered into a five-year Multi-Task General Services Agreement with Peterson
Power Systems, Inc., on March 8, 2019 for a not to exceed amount of $215,000; and

WHEREAS, the recent Geothermal Facility Plant 1 fire pump diesel engine overhaul, coupled with
renting portable generators for the duration of Plant 1 & 2 outages, have quickly exhausted the funds available
under this agreement; and

WHEREAS, NCPA now seeks to increase the not to exceed amount to $1,000,000 to ensure sufficient
funds are available for the remainder of the contract term; and

WHEREAS, this activity would not result in a direct or reasonably foreseeable indirect change in the
physical environment and is therefore not a “project” for purposes of Section 21065 the California
Environmental Quality Act. No environmental review is necessary; and

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Commission of the Northern California Power Agency
authorizes the General Manager or his designee to enter into a First Amendment to the Multi-Task General
Services Agreement with Peterson Power Systems, Inc., with any non-substantial changes as approved by the
NCPA General Counsel, increasing the not to exceed amount from $215,000 to $1,000,000, for continued use
at all facilities owned and/or operated by NCPA, NCPA Members, SCPPA, or by SCPPA Members.

PASSED, ADOPTED and APPROVED this day of , 2020 by the following vote
on roll call:

Vote Abstained Absent
Alameda
San Francisco BART
Biggs
Gridley
Healdsburg
Lodi
Lompoc
Palo Alto
Port of Oakland
Redding
Roseville
Santa Clara
Shasta Lake
Truckee Donner
Ukiah
Plumas-Sierra

ROGER FRITH ATTEST: CARY A. PADGETT
CHAIR ASSISTANT SECRETARY



WA POWER AGEN

'*'{‘C PA

MULTI-TASK
GENERAL SERVICES AGREEMENT BETWEEN
THE NORTHERN CALIFORNIA POWER AGENCY AND
PETERSON POWER SYSTEMS, INC.

This Multi-Task General Services Agreement (“Agreement’) is made by and between the
Northern California Power Agency, a joint powers agency with its main office located at 651
Commerce Drive, Roseville, CA 95678-6420 (“Agency”) and Peterson Power Systems, Inc., a
corporation with its office located at 3710 Regional Parkway, Santa Rosa, CA 95403
(“Contractor”) (together sometimes referred to as the “Parties”) as of ﬁm_&__, 2019
(“Effective Date”) in Roseville, California.

Section 1.

SCOPE OF WORK. Subject to the terms and conditions set forth in this

Agreement, Contractor is willing to provide to Agency the range of services and/or goods
described in the Scope of Work attached hereto as Exhibit A and incorporated herein ("Work").

1.1

1.2

1.3

14

1.5

Term of Agreement. The term of this Agreement shall begin on the Effective
Date and shall end when Contractor completes the Work, or no later than five (5)
years from the date this Agreement was signed by Agency, whichever is shorter.

Standard of Performance. Contractor shall perform the Work in the manner
and according to the standards observed by a competent practitioner of the
profession in which Contractor is engaged and for which Contractor is providing
the Work. Contractor represents that it is licensed, qualified and experienced to
provide the Work set forth herein.

Assignment of Personnel. Contractor shall assign only competent personnel to
perform the Work. In the event that Agency, in its sole discretion, at any time
during the term of this Agreement, requests the reassignment of any such
personnel, Contractor shall, immediately upon receiving written notice from
Agency of such request, reassign such personnel.

Work Provided. Work provided under this Agreement by Contractor may
include Work directly to the Agency or, as requested by the Agency and
consistent with the terms of this Agreement, to Agency members, Southern
California Public Power Authority (“SCPPA") or SCPPA members.

Request for Work to be Performed. At such time that Agency determines to
have Contractor perform Work under this Agreement, Agency shall issue a
Purchase Order. The Purchase Order shall identify the specific Work to be
performed ("Requested Work"), may include a not-to-exceed cap on monetary
cap on Requested Work and all related expenditures authorized by that
Purchase Order, and shall include a time by which the Requested Work shall be
completed. Contractor shall have seven calendar days from the date of the
Agency’s issuance of the Purchase Order in which to respond in writing that
Contractor chooses not to perform the Requested Work. If Contractor agrees to
perform the Requested Work, begins to perform the Requested Work, or does
not respond within the seven day period specified, then Contractor will have

Multi-Task General Services Agreement between GS-VEN-2019-031
Northem California Power Agency and Peterson Power Systems, Inc.

Rev'd 2/26/201¢



Section 2.

agreed to perform the Requested Work on the terms set forth in the Purchase
Order, this Agreement and its Exhibits.

COMPENSATION. Agency hereby agrees to pay Contractor an amount NOT

TO EXCEED TWO HUNDRED FIFTEEN THOUSAND dollars ($215,000) for the Work, which
shall include all fees, costs, expenses and other reimbursables, as set forth in Contractor's fee
schedule, attached hereto and incorporated herein as Exhibit B. This dollar amount is not a
guarantee that Agency will pay that full amount to the Contractor, but is merely a limit of
potential Agency expenditures under this Agreement.

21

2.2

23

24

invoices. Contractor shall submit invoices, not more often than once a month

during the term of this Agreement, based on the cost for services performed and
reimbursable costs incurred prior to the invoice date. Invoices shall contain the
following information:

The beginning and ending dates of the billing period;

Work performed;

The Purchase Order number authorizing the Requested Work;

At Agency's option, for each work item in each task, a copy of the
applicable time entries or time sheets shall be submitted showing the
name of the person doing the work, the hours spent by each person, a
brief description of the work, and each reimbursable expense, with
supporting documentation, to Agency’s reasonable satisfaction;

s At Agency's option, the total number of hours of work performed under
the Agreement by Contractor and each employee, agent, and
subcontractor of Contractor performing work hereunder.

invoices shall be sent to:

Northern California Power Agency
651 Commerce Drive

Roseville, California 95678

Attn: Accounts Payable
AcctsPayable@ncpa.com

Monthly Payment. Agency shall make monthly payments, based on invoices
received, for Work satisfactorily performed, and for authorized reimbursable
costs incurred. Agency shall have thirty (30) days from the receipt of an invoice
that complies with all of the requirements above to pay Contractor.

Payment of Taxes. Contractor is solely responsible for the payment of all
federal, state and local taxes, including employment taxes, incurred under this

Agreement.

Authorization to Perform Work. The Contractor is not authorized to perform
any Work or incur any costs whatsoever under the terms of this Agreement until
receipt of a Purchase Order from the Contract Administrator.

Multi-Task General Services Agreement between GS-VEN-2018-031
Northemn California Power Agency and Peterson Power Systems; Inc.

Rev'd 2/26/2019

Page 2 of 22



2.5 Timing for Submittal of Final Invoice. Contractor shall have ninety (90) days
after completion of the Requested Work to submit its final invoice for the
Requested Work. In the event Contractor fails to submit an invoice to Agency for
any amounts due within the ninety (90) day period, Contractor is deemed to have
waived its right to collect its final payment for the Requested Work from Agency.

Section 3. FACILITIES AND EQUIPMENT. Except as set forth herein, Contractor shall, at
its sole cost and expense, provide all facilities and equipment that may be necessary to perform

the Work.

Section4. INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS. Before beginning any Work under this
Agreement, Contractor, at its own cost and expense, shall procure the types and amounts of
insurance listed below and shall maintain the types and amounts of insurance listed below for
the period covered by this Agreement.

41 Workers' Compensation. If Contractor employs any person, Contractor shall
maintain Statutory Workers’ Compensation Insurance and Employer’s Liability
Insurance for any and all persons employed directly or indirectly by Contractor
with limits of not less than one million dollars ($1,000,000.00) per accident.

4.2 Commercial General and Automobile Liability Insurance.

4.21 Commercial General Insurance. Contractor shall maintain commercial
general liability insurance for the term of this Agreement, including
products liability, covering any loss or liability, including the cost of
defense of any action, for bodily injury, death, personal injury and broad
form property damage which may arise out of the operations of
Contractor. The policy shall provide a minimum limit of $1,000,000 per
occurrence/$2,000,000 aggregate. Commercial general coverage shall
be at least as broad as ISO Commercial General Liability form CG 0001
(current edition) on "an occurrence” basis covering comprehensive
General Liability, with a self-insured retention or deductible of no more
than $100,000. No endorsement shall be attached limiting the coverage.

4.2.2 Automobile Liability. Contractor shall maintain automobile liability
insurance form CA 0001 (current edition) for the term of this Agreement
covering any loss or liability, including the cost of defense of any action,
arising from the operation, maintenance or use of any vehicle (symbol 1),
whether or not owned by the Contractor, on or off Agency premises. The
policy shall provide a minimum limit of $1,000,000 per each accident, with
a self-insured retention or deductible of no more than $100,000. This
insurance shall provide contractual liability covering all motor vehicles and
mobile equipment to the extent coverage may be excluded from general
liability insurance.

4.2.3 General Liability/Umbrella Insurance. The coverage amounts set forth
above may be met by a combination of underlying and umbrella policies
as long as in combination the limits equal or exceed those stated.

Multi-Task General Services Agreement between GS-VEN-2019-031
Northern California Power Agency and Peterson Power Systems, Inc.
Revd 2/26/2019

Page 3 of 22



4.3 Professional Liability Insurance. Intentionally Omitted

4.4  Pollution Insurance. Intentionally Omitted

4.5  Ali Policies Requirements.

4,51 Verification of coverage. Prior to beginning any work under this
Agreement, Contractor shall provide Agency with (1) a Certificate of
Insurance that demonstrates compliance with all applicable insurance
provisions contained herein and (2) policy endorsements to the policies
referenced in Section 4.2 and in Section 4.4, if applicable, adding the
Agency as an additional insured and declaring such insurance primary in
regard to work performed pursuant to this Agreement.

4.5.2 Notice of Reduction in or Cancellation of Coverage. Contractor shall
provide at least thirty (30) days prior written notice to Agency of any
reduction in scope or amount, cancellation, or modification adverse to
Agency of the policies referenced in Section 4.

4.5.3 Higher Limits. If Contractor maintains higher limits than the minimums
specified herein, the Agency shall be entitled to coverage for the higher
limits maintained by the Contractor.

4.5.4 Additional Certificates and Endorsements. If Contractor performs
Work for Agency members, SCPPA and/or SCPPA members pursuant to
this Agreement, Contractor shall provide the certificates of insurance and
policy endorsements, as referenced in Section 4.5.1, naming the specific
Agency member, SCPPA and/or SCPPA member for which the Work is to
be performed.

4.5.5 Waiver of Subrogation. Contractor agrees to waive subrogation which
any insurer of Contractor may acquire from Contractor by virtue of the
payment of any loss. Contractor agrees to obtain any endorsement that
may be necessary to effect this waiver of subrogation. In addition, the
Workers' Compensation policy shall be endorsed with a waiver of
subrogation in favor of Agency for all work performed by Contractor, its
employees, agents and subcontractors.

4.6 Contractor's Obligation. Contractor shall be solely responsible for ensuring
that all equipment, vehicles and other items utilized in the performance of Work
are operated, provided or otherwise utilized in a manner that ensures they are
and remain covered by the policies referenced in Section 4 during this
Agreement. Contractor shall also ensure that all workers involved in the
provision of Work are properly classified as employees, agents or independent
contractors and are and remain covered by any and all workers' compensation
insurance required by applicable law during this Agreement.

Section 5. INDEMNIFICATION AND CONTRACTOR’S RESPONSIBILITIES.

Multi-Task General Services Agreement between GS-VEN-2019-031
Northern California Power Agency and Peterson Power Systems, Inc.

Revd 2/26/2019

Page 4 of 22



51

5.2

53

Section 6.

6.1

Effect of Insurance. Agency's acceptance of insurance certificates and
endorsements required under this Agreement does not relieve Contractor from
liability under this indemnification and hold harmless clause. This indemnification
and hold harmless clause shall apply to any damages or claims for damages
whether-or not such insurance policies shall have been determined to apply. By
execution of this Agreement, Contractor acknowledges and agrees to the
provisions of this section and that it is a material element of consideration.

Scope. Contractor shall indemnify, defend with counsel reasonably acceptabie
to the Agency, and hold harmless the Agency, and its officials, commissioners,
officers, employees, agents and volunteers from and against all losses, liabilities,
claims, demands, suits, actions, damages, expenses, penalties, fines, costs
(including without limitation costs and fees of litigation), judgments and causes of
action of every nature arising out of or in connection with any acts or omissions
by Contractor, its officers, officials, agents, and employees, except as caused by
the sole, gross or active negligence of Agency. Notwithstanding, shouild this
Agreement be construed as a construction agreement under Civil Code section
2783, then the exception referenced above shall also be for the active negligence
of Agency.

Transfer of Title. If Contractor's Work involves its transporting hazardous
materials, Contractor shall be deemed to be in exclusive possession and control
of such materials and shall be responsible for any damages or injury caused
thereby, including without limitation any spills, leaks, discharges or releases of
such materials, until Agency accepts delivery at its Site. For the purposes of this
Agreement, such acceptance shall occur after Contractor or its agents complete
transfer of such materials into appropriate containers, machinery, storage tanks
or other storage apparatus identified by NCPA. In the event a spill, leak,
discharge or release requires notification to a federal, state or local regulatory
agency, Contractor shall be responsible for all such notifications. Should
Contractor be required to remedy or remove such materials as a resuit of a leak,
spill, release or discharge of such materials into the environment at Agency's Site
or elsewhere, Contractor agrees to remediate, remove: or cleanup Agency’s Site
to a level sufficient to receive a “No Further Action Required” or “Closure Letter”
from the appropriate regulatory authority.

STATUS OF CONTRACTOR.

Independent Contractor. Contractor is an independent contractor and not an
employee of Agency. Agency shall have the right to control Contractor only
insofar as the results of Contractor's Work and assignment of personnel pursuant
to Section 1; otherwise, Agency shall not have the right to control the means by
which Contractor accomplishes Work rendered pursuant to this Agreement.
Notwithstanding any other Agency, state, or federal policy, rule, regulation, law,
or ordinance to the contrary, Contractor and any of its employees, agents, and
subcontractors providing services under this Agreement shall not qualify for or
become entitled to, and hereby agree to waive any and all claims to, any

Multi-Task General Services Agreement between GS-VEN-2019-031
Northern Califomia Power Agency and Peterson Power Systems, Inc.

Rev'd 2/26/2019

Page 5 of 22



compensation, benefit, or any incident of employment by Agency, including but
not limited to eligibility to enroll in the California Public Employees Retirement
System (PERS) as an employee of Agency and entitlement to any contribution to
be paid by Agency for employer contributions and/or employee contributions for
PERS benefits.

Contractor shall indemnify, defend, and hold harmless Agency for the payment of
any employee and/or employer contributions for PERS benefits on behalf of
Contractor or its employees, agents, or subcontractors, as well as for the
payment of any penalties and interest on such contributions, which would
otherwise be the responsibility of Agency. Contractor and Agency acknowledge
and agree that compensation paid by Agency to Contractor under this Agreement
is based upon Contractor's estimated costs of providing the Work, including
salaries and benefits of employees, agents and subcontractors of Contractor.

Contractor shall indemnify, defend, and hold harmless Agency from any lawsuit,
administrative action, or other claim for penalties, losses, costs, damages,
expense and liability of every kind, nature and description that arise out of,
pertain to, or relate to such claims, whether directly or indirectly, due to
Contractor's failure to secure workers’' compensation insurance for its
employees, agents, or subcontractors.

Contractor agrees that it is responsible for the provision of group healthcare
benefits to its fulltime employees under 26 U.S.C. § 4980H of the Affordable
Care Act. To the extent permitted by law, Contractor shall indemnify, defend and
hold harmless Agency from any penalty issued to Agency under the Affordable
Care Act resulting from the performance of the Services by any employee, agent,
or subcontractor of Contractor.

6.2 Contractor Not Agent. Except as Agency may specify in writing, Contractor
shall have no authority, express or implied, to act on behalf of Agency in any
capacity whatsoever as an agent. Contractor shall have no authority, express or
implied, pursuant to this Agreement to bind Agency to any obligation whatsoever.

6.3 Assignment and Subcontracting. This Agreement contemplates personal
performance by Contractor and is based upon a determination of Contractor's
unique professional competence, experience, and specialized professional
knowledge. A substantial inducement to Agency for entering into this Agreement
was and is the personal reputation and competence of Contractor. Contractor
may not assign this Agreement or any interest therein without the prior written
approval of the Agency. Contractor shall not subcontract any portion of the
performance contemplated and provided for herein, other than to the
subcontractors identified in Exhibit A, without prior written approval of the
Agency. Where written approval is granted by the Agency, Contractor shall
supervise all work subcontracted by Contractor in performing the Work and shall
be responsible for all work performed by a subcontractor as if Contractor itself
had performed such work. The subcontracting of any work to subcontractors
shall not relieve Contractor from any of its obligations under this Agreement with

Multi-Task General Services Agreement between GS-VEN-2019-031
Northern California Power Agency and Peterson Power Systems, Inc.

Rev'd 2/26/2019
Page 6 of 22



6.4

6.5

6.6

Section 7.
71

7.2

7.3

74

7.5

7“6

respect to the Work and Contractor is obligated to ensure that any and all
subcontractors performing any Work shall be fully insured in all respects and to
the same extent as set forth under Section 4, to Agency’s satisfaction.

Certification as to California Energy Commission. If requested by the
Agency, Contractor shall, at the same time it executes this Agreement, execute
Exhibit C.

Certification as to California Energy Commission Regarding Hazardous
Materials Transport Vendors. If requested by the Agency, Contractor shall, at

the same time it executes this Agreement, execute Exhibit D.

Maintenance Labor Agreement. If the Work is subject to the terms of one or
more Maintenance Labor Agreements, which are applicable only to certain types
of construction, repair and/or maintenance projects, then Contractor shall
execute Exhibit E and/or similar documentation as to compliance.

LEGAL REQUIREMENTS.

Governing Law. The laws of the State of California shall govern this
Agreement.

Compliance with Applicable Laws. Contractor and its subcontractors and
agents, if any, shall comply with all laws applicable to the performance of the
work hereunder.

Licenses and Permits. Contractor represents and warrants to Agency that
Contractor and its employees, agents, and subcontractors (if any) have and will
maintain at their sole expense during the term of this Agreement all licenses,
permits, qualifications, and approvals of whatever nature that are legally required
to practice their respective professions.

Monitoring by DIR. The Work is subject to compliance monitoring and
enforcement by the Department of Industrial Relations.

Registration with DIR. During the term of this Agreement, Contractor warrants
that it is registered with the Department of Industrial Relations and qualified to
perform Work consistent with Labor Code section 1725.5.

Prevailing Wage Rates. In accordance with California Labor Code Section
1771, not less than the general prevailing rate of per diem wages for work of a
similar character in the locality in which the Work is to be performed, and not less
than the general prevailing rate of per diem wages for holiday and overtime work
as provided in the California Labor Code must be paid to all workers engaged in
performing the Work. In accordance with California Labor Code Section 1770
and following, the Director of Industrial Relations has determined the general
prevailing wage per diem rates for the locality in which the Work is to be
performed; the Agency has obtained the general prevailing rate of per diem

Multi-Task General Services Agreement between GS-VEN-2019-031
Northemn California Power Agency and Peterson Power Systems, Inc.

Rev'd 2/26/2019

Page 7 of 22



wages and the general rate for holiday and overtime work in the locality in which
the Work is to be performed for each craft, classification or type of worker
needed to perform the project; and copies of the prevailing rate of per diem
wages are on file at the Agency and will be made available on request.
Throughout the performance of the Work, Contractor must comply with all
applicable laws and regulations that apply to wages earned in performance of the
Work. Contractor assumes all responsibility for such payments and shall defend,
indemnify and hold the Agency harmless from any and all claims made by the
State of California, the Department of Industrial Relations, any subcontractor, any
worker or any other third party with regard thereto.

Additionally, in accordance with the California Administrative Code, Title 8, Group
3, Article 2, Section 16000, Publication of Prevailing Wage Rates by Awarding
Bodies, copies of the applicable determination of the Director can be found on
the web at: hitp://www.dir.ca.gov/IDLSR/PWD/ and may be reviewed at any time.

Contractor shall be required to submit to the Agency during the contract period,
copies of Public Works payroll reporting information per California Department of
Industrial Relations, Form A- 1-131 (New 2-80) concerning work performed under
this Agreement.

Contractor shall comply with applicable law, including Labor Code Sections 1774
and 1775. In accordance with Section 1775, Contractor shall forfeit as a penalty
to Agency $50.00 for each calendar day or portion thereof, for each worker paid
less than the prevailing rates as determined by the Director of Industrial
Relations for such work or craft in which such worker is employed for any Work
done under the Agreement by Contractor or by any subcontractor under
Contractor in violation of the provisions of the Labor Code and in particular,
Labor Code Sections 1770 et seq. In addition to the penalty and pursuant to
Section 1775, the difference between such prevailing wage rates and the amount
paid to each worker for each calendar day or portion thereof for which each
worker was paid less than the prevailing wage rate shall be paid to each worker
by the Contractor.

Section8. TERMINATION AND MODIFICATION.
8.1 Termination. Agency may cancel this Agreement at any time and without cause
upon ten (10) days prior written notice to Contractor.
In the event of termination, Contractor shall be entitled to compensation for Work
satisfactorily completed as of the effective date of termination; Agency, however,
may condition payment of such compensation upon Contractor delivering to
Agency any or all records or documents (as referenced in Section 9.1 hereof).
8.2 Amendments. The Parties may amend this Agreement only by a writing signed
by both of the Parties.
Multi-Task General Services Agreement between GS-VEN-2019-031
Northern California Power Agency and Peterson Power Systems, Inc.
Revd 2/26/2019

Page 8 of 22



8.3

8.4

Section 9.

9.1

9.2

9.3

Survival. All obligations arising prior to the termination of this Agreement and ali
provisions of this Agreement allocating liability between Agency and Contractor
shall survive the termination of this Agreement.

Options upon Breach by Contractor. If Contractor materially breaches any of
the terms of this Agreement, including but not limited to those set forth in Section
4, Agency’s remedies shall include, but not be limited to, the following:

8.4.1 Immediately terminate the Agreement,;

8.4.2 Retain the plans, specifications, drawings, reports, design documents,
and any other work product prepared by Contractor pursuant to this
Agreement;

8.4.3 Retain a different Contractor to complete the Work not finished by
Contractor; and/or

8.4.4 Charge Contractor the difference between the costs to complete the Work
that is unfinished at the time of breach and the amount that Agency would
have paid Contractor pursuant hereto if Contractor had completed the
Work.

KEEPING AND STATUS OF RECORDS.

Records Created as Part of Contractor’s Performance. All reports, data,
maps, models, charts, studies, surveys, photographs, memoranda, plans,
studies, specifications, records, files, or any other documents or materials, in
electronic or any other form, that Contractor prepares or obtains pursuant to this
Agreement and that relate to the matters covered hereunder shall be the property
of the Agency. Contractor hereby agrees to deliver those documents to the
Agency upon termination of the Agreement. Agency and Contractor agree that,
unless approved by Agency in writing, Contractor shall not release to any non-
parties to this Agreement any data, plans, specifications, reports and other
documents.

Contractor’'s Books and Records. Contractor shall maintain any and all
records or other documents evidencing or relating to charges for Work or
expenditures and disbursements charged to the Agency under this Agreement
for a minimum of three (3) years, or for any longer period required by law, from
the date of final payment to the Contractor under this Agreement.

Inspection and Audit of Records. Any records or documents that this
Agreement requires Contractor to maintain shall be made available for
inspection, audit, and/or copying at any time during regular business hours, upon
oral or written request of the Agency. Under California Government Code
Section 8546.7, if the amount of public funds expended under this Agreement
exceeds ten thousand dollars ($10,000.00), the Agreement shall be subject to
the examination and audit of the State Auditor, at the request of Agency or as

Multi-Task General Services Agreement between GS-VEN-2019-031
Northern Cailifornia Power Agency and Peterson Power Systems, Inc.

Rev'd 2/26/2019

Page 9 of 22



part of any audit of the Agency, for a period of three (3) years after final payment
under this Agreement.

9.4 Confidential Information and Disclosure.

9.4.1 Confidential Information. The term "Confidential Information", as used
herein, shall mean any and all confidential, proprietary, or trade secret
information, whether written, recorded, electronic, oral or otherwise,
where the Confidential information is made available in a tangible
medium of expression and marked in a prominent location as confidential,
proprietary and/or trade secret information. Confidential Information shall
not include information that: (a) was already known to the Receiving Party
or is otherwise a matter of public knowledge, (b) was disclosed to
Receiving Party by a third party without violating any confidentiality
agreement, (¢) was independently developed by Receiving Party without
reverse engineering, as evidenced by written records thereof, or (d) was
not marked as Confidential Information in accordance with this section.

9.4.2 Non-Disclosure of Confidential information. During the term of this
Agreement, either party may disclose (the “Disclosing Party”) Confidential
Information to the other party (the “Receiving Party”). The Receiving
Party: (a) shall hold the Disclosing Party's Confidential information in
confidence; and (b) shall take all reasonable steps to prevent any
unauthorized possession, use, copying, transfer or disclosure of such
Confidential Information.

9.4.3 Permitted Disclosure. Notwithstanding the foregoing, the following
disclosures of Confidential Information are aliowed. Receiving Party shall
endeavor to provide prior written notice to Disclosing Party of any
permitted disclosure made pursuant to Section 9.4.3.2 or 9.4.3.3.
Disclosing Party may seek a protective order, including without limitation,
a temporary restraining order to prevent or contest such permitted
disclosure; provided, however, that Disclosing Party shall seek such
remedies at its sole expense. Neither party shall have any liability for
such permitted disclosures:

9.4.3.1 Disclosure to employees, agents, contractors, subcontractors or
other representatives of Receiving Party that have a need to know
in connection with this Agreement.

9.4.3.2 Disclosure in response to a valid order of a court, government or
regulatory agency or as may otherwise be required by law; and

9.4.3.3 Disclosure by Agency in response to a request pursuant to the
California Public Records Act.

9.4.4 Handling of Confidential Information. Upon conclusion or termination
of the Agreement, Receiving Party shall return to Disclosing Party or

Multi-Task General Services Agreement between GS-VEN-2019-031
Northern California Power Agency and Peterson Power Systems, Inc.
Rev'd 2/26/2019

Page 10 of 22



Section 10.
10.1

10.2

10.3

destroy Confidential Information (including all copies thereof), if requested
by Disclosing Party in writing. Notwithstanding the foregoing, the
Receiving Party may retain copies of such Confidential Information,
subject to the confidentiality provisions of this Agreement: (a) for archival
purposes in its computer system; (b) in its legal department files; and (c)
in files of Receiving Party's representatives where such copies are
necessary to comply with applicable law. Party shall not disclose the
Disclosing Party’s Information to any person other than those of the
Receiving Party’s employees, agents, consultants, contractors and
subcontractors who have a need to know in connection with this
Agreement.

PROJECT SITE.

Operations at the Project Site. Each Project site may include the power plant
areas, all buildings, offices, and other locations where Work is to be performed,
including any access roads. Contractor shall perform the Work in such a manner
as to cause a minimum of interference with the operations of the Agency; if
applicable, the entity for which Contractor is performing the Work, as referenced
in Section 1.4; and other contractors at the Project site and to protect all persons
and property thereon from damage or injury. Upon completion of the Work at a
Project site, Contractor shall leave such Project site clean and free of all tools,
equipment, waste materials and rubbish, stemming from or relating to
Contractor's Work.

Contractor's Equipment, Tools, Supplies and Materials. Contractor shall be

solely responsible for the transportation, loading and unloading, and storage of
any equipment, tools, supplies or materials required for performing the Work,
whether owned, leased or rented. Neither Agency nor, if applicable, the entity for
which Contractor is performing the Work, as referenced in Section 1.4, will be
responsible for any such equipment, supplies or materials which may be lost,
stolen or damaged or for any additional rental charges for such. Equipment,
tools, supplies and materials left or stored at a Project site, with or without
permission, is at Contractor’s sole risk. Anything left on the Project site an
unreasonable length of time after the Work is completed shall be presumed to
have been abandoned by the Contractor. Any transportation furnished by
Agency or, if applicable, the entity for which Contractor is performing the Work,
as referenced in Section 1.4, shall be solely as an accommodation and neither
Agency nor, if applicable, the entity for which Contractor is performing the Work,
as referenced in Section 1.4, shall have liability therefor. Contractor shall
assume the risk and is solely responsible for its owned, non-owned and hired
automobiles, trucks or other motorized vehicles as well as any equipment, tools,
supplies, materials or other property which is utilized by Contractor on the Project
site. All materials and supplies used by Contractor in the Work shall be new and
in good condition.

Use of Agency Equipment. Contractor shall assume the risk and is solely
responsible for its use of any equipment owned and property provided by Agency

Multi-Task General Services Agreement between GS-VEN-2019-031
Northern California Power Agency and Peterson Power Systems, Inc.

Rev'd 2/26/2019

Page 11 of 22



Section 11.

11.1

11.2

11.3

Section 12.

and, if applicabie, the entity for which Contractor is performing the Work, as
referenced in Section 1.4, for the performance of Work.

WARRANTY.

Nature of Work. In addition to any and all warranties provided or implied by law
or public policy, Contractor warrants that all Work shall be free from defects in
design and workmanship, and that Contractor shall perform all Work in
accordance with applicable federal, state, and local laws, rules and regulations
including engineering, construction and other codes and standards and prudent
electrical utility standards, and in accordance with the terms of this Agreement.

Deficiencies in Work. In addition to all other rights and remedies which Agency
may have, Agency shall have the right to require, and Contractor shall be
obligated at its own expense to perform, all further Work which may be required
to correct any deficiencies which result from Contractor’s failure to perform any
Work in accordance with the standards required by this Agreement. If during the
term of this Agreement or the one (1) year period following completion of the
Work, any equipment, supplies or other materials or Work used or provided by
Contractor under this Agreement fails due to defects in material and/or
workmanship or other breach of this Agreement, Contractor shall, upon any
reasonable written notice from Agency, replace or repair the same to Agency's
satisfaction.

Assignment of Warranties. Contractor hereby assigns to Agency all additional
warranties, extended warranties, or benefits like warranties, such as insurance,
provided by or reasonably obtainable from suppliers of equipment and material
used in the Work.

HEALTH AND SAFETY PROGRAMS. The Contractor shall establish, maintain,

and enforce safe work practices, and implement an accident/incident prevention program
intended to ensure safe and healthful operations under their direction. The program shall
include all requisite components of such a program under Federal, State and local regulations
and shall comply with all site programs established by Agency and, if applicable, the entity for
which Contractor is performing the Work, as referenced in Section 1.4.

12.1

12.2

12.3

Contractor is responsible for acquiring job hazard assessments as necessary to
safely perform the Work and provide a copy to Agency upon request.

Contractor is responsible for providing all employee health and safety training
and personal protective equipment in accordance with potential hazards that may
be encountered in performance of the Work and provide copies of the certified
training records upon request by Agency. Contractor shall be responsible for
proper maintenance and/or disposal of their personal protective equipment and
material handling equipment.

Contractor is responsible for ensuring that its lower-tier subcontractors are aware
of and will comply with the requirements set forth herein.

Multi-Task General Services Agreement between GS-VEN-2019-031
Northern California Power Agency and Peterson Power Systems, Inc.

Rev'd 2/26/2019

Page 12 of 22



124

12.5

12.6

12.7

12.8

12.9

12.10

Section 13.

13.1

Agency, or its representatives, may periodically monitor the safety performance
of the Contractor performing the Work. Contractors and its subcontractors shali
be required to comply with the safety and health obligations as established in the
Agreement. Non-compliance with safety, health, or fire requirements may resuit
in cessation of work activities, until items in non-compliance are corrected. Itis
also expressly acknowledged, understood and agreed that no payment shall be
due from Agency to Contractor under this Agreement at any time when, or for
any Work performed when, Contractor is not in full compliance with this Section
12.

Contractor shall immediately repert any injuries to the Agency site safety
representative. Additionally, the Contractor shall investigate and submit to the
Agency site safety representative copies of all written accident reports, and
coordinate with Agency if further investigation is requested.

Contractor shall take all reasonable steps and precautions to protect the health of
its employees and other site personnel with regard to the Work. Contractor shall
conduct occupational health monitoring and/or sampling to determine levels of
exposure of its employees to hazardous or toxic substances or environmental
conditions. Copies of any sampling results will be forwarded to the Agency site
safety representative upon request.

Contractor shail develop a pian to properly handle and dispose of any hazardous
wastes, if any, Contractor generates in performing the Work.

Contractor shall advise its employees and subcontractors that any employee who
jeopardizes his/her safety and health, or the safety and health of others, may be
subject to actions including removal from Work.

Contractor shall, at the sole option of the Agency, develop and provide to the
Agency a Hazardous Material Spill Response Plan that includes provisions for
spill containment and clean-up, emergency contact information including
regulatory agencies and spill sampling and analysis procedures. Hazardous
Materials shall include diesel fuei used for trucks owned or leased by the
Contractor.

If Contractor is providing Work to an Agency Member, SCPPA or SCPPA
member (collectively “Member” solely for the purpose of this section) pursuant to
Section 1.4 hereof, then that Member shall have the same rights as the Agency
under Sections 12.1, 12.2, 12.4, 12.5, and 12.6 hereof.

MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS.

Attorneys’ Fees. If a party to this Agreement brings any action, including an
action for declaratory relief, to enforce or interpret the provision of this
Agreement, the prevailing party shall be entitled to reasonable attorneys’ fees in
addition to any other relief to which that party may be entitied. The court may set
such fees in the same action or in a separate action brought for that purpose.

Multi-Task General Services Agreement between GS-VEN-2019-031
Northem California Power Agency and Peterson Power Systems, Inc.

Rev'd 2/26/2019

Page 13 of 22



13.2

133

13.4

13.5

13.6

13.7

13.8

Venue. In the event that either party brings any action against the other under
this Agreement, the Parties agree that trial of such action shall be vested
exclusively in the state courts of California in the County of Placer or in the
United States District Court for the Eastern District of California.

Severability. If a court of competent jurisdiction finds or rules that any provision
of this Agreement is invalid, void, or unenforceable, the provisions of this
Agreement not so adjudged shall remain in full force and effect. The invalidity in
whole or in part of any provision of this Agreement shall not void or affect the
validity of any other provision of this Agreement.

No Implied Waiver of Breach. The waiver of any breach of a specific provision
of this Agreement does not constitute a waiver of any other breach of that term or
any other term of this Agreement.

Successors and Assigns. The provisions of this Agreement shall inure to the
benefit of and shall apply to and bind the successors and assigns of the Parties.

Conflict of Interest. Contractor may serve other clients, but none whose
activities within the corporate limits of Agency or whose business, regardless of
location, would place Contractor in a “conflict of interest,” as that term is defined
in the Political Reform Act, codified at California Government Code Section
81000 ef seq.

Contractor shall not employ any Agency official in the work performed pursuant
to this Agreement. No officer or employee of Agency shall have any financial
interest in this Agreement that would violate California Government Code
Sections 1090 et seq.

Contract Administrator. This Agreement shall be administered by Ken Speer,
Assistant General Manager, or his/her designee, who shall act as the Agency's
representative. All correspondence shall be directed to or through the
representative.

Notices. Any written notice to Contractor shall be sent to:

Mathew George

GM Commercial Engine Services
3710 Regional Parkway

Santa Rosa, CA 95403
1-866-796-5610

Any written notice to Agency shall be sent to:

Multi-Task General Services Agreement between GS-VEN-2019-031
Northern California Power Agency and Peterson Power Systems, Inc.

Rev'd 2/26/2019

Page 14 of 22



Randy S. Howard

General Manager

Northern California Power Agency
651 Commerce Drive

Roseville, CA 95678

With a copy to:

Jane E. Luckhardt

General Counsel

Northern California Power Agency
651 Commerce Drive

Roseville, CA 95678

13.9 Professional Seal. Where applicable in the determination of the Agency, the
first page of a technical report, first page of design specifications, and each page
of construction drawings shalil be stamped/sealed and signed by the licensed
professional responsible for the report/design preparation.

13.10 Integration: Incorporation. This Agreement, including all the exhibits attached
hereto, represents the entire and integrated agreement between Agency and
Contractor and supersedes all prior negotiations, representations, or
agreements, either written or oral. All exhibits attached hereto are incorporated
by reference herein.

13.11 Alternative Dispute Resolution. If any dispute arises between the Parties that
cannot be settled after engaging in good faith negotiations, Agency and
Contractor agree to resolve the dispute in accordance with the following:

13.11.1 Each party shall designate a senior management or executive
level representative to negotiate any dispute;

13.11.2 The representatives shall attempt, through good faith negotiations,
to resolve the dispute by any means within their authority.

13.11.3 If the issue remains unresolved after fifteen (15) days of good faith
negotiations, the Parties shall attempt to resolve the disagreement
by negotiation between legal counsel. If the above process fails,
the Parties shall resolve any remaining disputes through
mediation to expedite the resolution of the dispute.

13.11.4 The mediation process shall provide for the selection within fifteen
(15) days by both Parties of a disinterested third person as
mediator, shall be commenced within thirty (30) days and shall be
concluded within fitteen (15) days from the commencement of the
mediation.

Multi-Task General Services Agreement between GS-VEN-2019-031
Northern California Power Agency and Peterson Power Systems, Inc.
Rev'd 2/26/2019

Page 15 of 22



13.12

13.13

13.14

13.156

13.11.5 The Parties shall equally bear the costs of any third party in any
alternative dispute resolution process.

13.11.6 The alternative dispute resolution process is a material condition
to this Agreement and must be exhausted as an administrative
remedy prior to either Party initiating legal action. This alternative
dispute resolution process is not intended to nor shall be
construed to change the time periods for filing a claim or action
specified by Government Code §§ 900 et seq.

Controlling Provisions. In the case of any conflict between the terms of this
Agreement and the Exhibits hereto, a Purchase Order, or Contractor's Proposal
(if any), the Agreement shall control. In the case of any conflict between the
Exhibits hereto and a Purchase Order or the Contractor's Proposal, the Exhibits
shali control. In the case of any conflict between the terms of a Purchase Order
and the Contractor’s Proposal, the Purchase Order shall control.

Counterparts. This Agreement may be executed in multiple counterparts, each
of which shall be an original and all of which together shall constitute one

agreement.

Construction of Agreement. Each party hereto has had an equivalent
opportunity to participate in the drafting of the Agreement and/or to consult with
legal counsel. Therefore, the usual construction of an agreement against the
drafting party shall not apply hereto.

No Third Party Beneficiaries. This Agreement is made solely for the benefit of
the parties hereto, with no intent to benefit any non-signator third parties.
However, should Contractor provide Work to an Agency member, SCPPA or
SCPPA member (collectively for the purpose of this section only “Member”)
pursuant to Section 1.4, the parties recognize that such Member may be a third
party beneficiary solely as to the Purchase Order and Requested Work relating to
such Member.

The Parties have executed this Agreement as of the date signed by the Agency.

NORTHERN CALIFORNIA POWER AGENCY PETERSON POWER SYSTEMS, INC.

Date(7 }r/ (4 ! \ q Date
)(M g ( M See (puiyeron-
RANDY\S. HOWARD, General Manager MATHEW GEORGE, GM Commercial

Engine Service

Multi-Task General Services Agreement between GS-VEN-2019-031
Northern California Power Agency and Peterson Power Systems, Inc.
Rev'd 2/26/2019

Page 16 of 22



13.11.8 The Parties shall equally bear the costs of any third party in any
alternative dispute resolution process.

13.11.6 The alternative dispute resolution process is a material condition
to this Agreement and must be exhausted as an administrative
remedy prior to either Party initiating legal action. This alternative
dispute resolution process is not infended to nor shall be
construed to change the time periods for filing a claim or action
specified by Government Code §§ 900 ef seq.

13.12 Controlling Provisions. In the case of any conflict between the terms of this
Agreement and the Exhibits hereto, a Purchase Order, or Contractor's Proposal
(if any), the Agreement shall control. in the case of any conflict between the
Exhibits hereto and a Purchase Order or the Contractor's Proposal, the Exhibits
shall control. In the case of any conflict between the terms of a Purchase Order
and the Contractor’s Proposal, the Purchase Order shall control.

13.13 Counterparts. This Agreement may be executed in multiple counterparts, each
of which shall-be an original and ali of which together shall constitute one

agreement.

13.14 Construction of Agreement. Each party hereto has had an equivalent
opportunity to participate in the drafting of the Agreement and/or to consuit with
legal counsel. Therefore, the usual construction of an agreement against the

drafting party shall not apply hereto.

13.15 No Third Party Beneficiaries. This Agreement is made solely for the benefit of
the parties hereto, with no intent to benefit any non-signator third parties.
However, should Contractor provide Work to an Agency member, SCPPA or
SCPPA member (collectively for the purpose of this section only “Member”)
pursuant to Section 1.4, the parties recognize that such Member may be a third
party beneficiary solely as to the Purchase Order and Requested Work relating to

such Member.
The Parties have executed this Agreement as of the date signed by the Agency.
NORTHERN CALIFORNIA POWER AGENCY PETERSON POWER SYSTEMS, INC.
Date Date_ D= = 2ol 1

RANDY S. HOWARD, General Manager %
Eﬁ% S swes Mo

Mulfi-Task General Services Agreement batwaen GS-VEN-2019-031
Northern California Power Agency and Peterson Power Sysiems, Inc.
Rev'd 2/268/2019

Page 18 of 22



Attest:

j L% ‘&‘nux\,\ %f

Assistant Secretary of the Commission

Approved as to Form

/ /
z/ f;f;/ a ,/{ o ,

vl
Jane E. Luckhardt General Counsel

Multi-Task General Services Agreement between GS-VEN-2019-031
Northern California Power Agency and Peterson Power Systems, Inc.
Rev'd 2/26/2019

Page 17 of 22



EXHIBIT A
SCOPE OF WORK

Peterson Power Systems, Inc. (“Contractor”) shall provide labor, equipment and materials as needed to
perform routine, emergency and preventive maintenance as requested by Northern Califomia Power
Agency (“Agency”) at any facilities owned and/or operated by Agency, its Members, Southern California
Public Power Authority (“SCPPA”) or SCPPA Members.

Services included, but not limited to the following:

Inspection services

Load testing

Air compressor service

Generator and Stand-by Generator service
Pump service

Engine service

Replacement parts

Rental or Equipment

No project under this Agreement shall include Work that would qualify as a Public Works Project
under the California Public Contract Code.

Multi-Task General Services Agreement between GS-VEN-2019-031
Northern California Power Agency and Peterson Power Systems, Inc.

Rev'd 2/26/2019
Page 18 of 22



EXHIBIT B
COMPENSATION SCHEDULE AND HOURLY FEES
Compensation for all work, including hourly fees and expenses, shall not exceed the amount set
forth in Section 2 hereof. The hourly rates and or compensation break down and an estimated
amount of expenses is as follows:

« Pricing for services to be performed will be quoted at the time services are requested.

Pricing for services to be performed at NCPA Member or SCPPA locations will be quoted at the
time services are requested.

NOTE: As a public agency, NCPA shall not reimburse Contractor for trave!, food and related
costs in excess of those permitted by the Internal Revenue Service.

Multi-Task General Services Agreement between GS-VEN-2019-031
Northern California Power Agency and Peterson Power Systems, Inc.

Rev'd 2/26/2019
Page 19 of 22



EXHIBIT C
CERTIFICATION

Affidavit of Compliance for Contractors

(Name of person signing affidavit)(Title)

do hereby certify that background investigations to ascertain the accuracy of the identity
and employment history of all employees of

(Company name)
for contract work at:

LODI ENERGY CENTER, 12745 N. THORNTON ROAD, LODI, CA 95242

(Project name and location)

have been conducted as required by the California Energy Commission Decision for the
above-named project.

(Signature of officer or agent)

Dated this day of , 20

THIS AFFIDAVIT OF COMPLIANCE SHALL BE APPENDED TO THE PROJECT SECURITY
PLAN AND SHALL BE RETAINED AT ALL TIMES AT THE PROJECT SITE FOR REVIEW BY
THE CALIFORNIA ENERGY COMMISSION COMPLIANCE PROJECT MANAGER.

Multi-Task General Services Agreement between GS-VEN-2019-031
Northern California Power Agency and Peterson Power Systems, Inc.
Rev'd 2/26/2019

Page 20 of 22



EXHIBIT D
CERTIFICATION

Affidavit of Compliance for Hazardous Materials Transport Vendors

(Name of person signing affidavit)(Title)

do hereby certify that the below-named company has prepared and implemented security plans
in conformity with 49 CFR 172, subpart | and has conducted employee background
investigations in conformity with 49 CFR 172.802(a), as the same may be amended from time to

time,

(Company name)
for hazardous materials delivery to:

LODI ENERGY CENTER, 12745 N. THORNTON ROAD, LODI, CA 95242

(Project name and location)

as required by the California Energy Commission Decision for the above-named project.

(Signature of officer or agent)

Dated this day of ,20

THIS AFFIDAVIT OF COMPLIANCE SHALL BE APPENDED TO THE PROJECT SECURITY
PLAN AND SHALL BE RETAINED AT ALL TIMES AT THE PROJECT SITE FOR REVIEW BY
THE CALIFORNIA ENERGY COMMISSION COMPLIANCE PROJECT MANAGER.

Multi-Task General Services Agreement between GS-VEN-2019-031
Northern California Power Agency and Peterson Power Systems, Inc.
Rev'd 2/26/2019

Page 21 of 22



EXHIBIT E — Not Applicable

ATTACHMENT A [from MLA]
AGREEMENT TO BE BOUND

MAINTENANCE LABOR AGREEMENT ATTACHMENT
LODI ENERGY CENTER PROJECT

The undersigned hereby certifies and agrees that:

1)

2)

3)

4)

5)

DATED: Name of Employer

It is an Employer as that term is defined in Section 1.4 of the Lodi Energy Center Project
Maintenance Labor Agreement (“Agreement” solely for the purposes of this Exhibit E)
because it has been, or will be, awarded a contract or subcontract to assign, award or
subcontract Covered Work on the Project (as defined in Section 1.2 and 2.1 of the
Agreement), or to authorize another party to assign, award or subcontract Covered
Work, or to perform Covered Work.

In consideration of the award of such contract or subcontract, and in further
consideration of the promises made in the Agreement and all attachments thereto (a
copy of which was received and is hereby acknowledged), it accepts and agrees to be
bound by the terms and condition of the Agreement, together with any and all
amendments and supplements now existing or which are iater made thereto.

If it performs Covered Work, it will be bound by the legally established trust agreements
designated in local master collective bargaining agreements, and hereby authorizes the
parties to such local trust agreements to appoint trustees and successor trustee to
administer the trust funds, and hereby ratifies and accepts the trustees so appointed as
if made by the undersigned.

It has no commitments or agreements that would preclude its full and complete
compliance with the terms and conditions of the Agreement.

It will secure a duly executed Agreement to be Bound, in form identicai to this
documents, from any Employer(s) at any tier or tiers with which it contracts to assign,
award, or subcontract Covered Work, or to authorize another party to assign, award or
subcontract Covered Work, or to perform Covered Work.

(Authorized Officer & Title)

(Address)

Multi-Task General Services Agreement between GS-VEN-2019-031
Northern California Power Agency and Peterson Power Systems, Inc.
Rev'd 2/26/2019

Page 22 of 22



W
_‘Bk A PUBLIE AGENCY

NORTHERN CALIFORNIA POWER AGENCY

FIRST AMENDMENT TO MULTI-TASK GENERAL SERVICES AGREEMENT BETWEEN
THE NORTHERN CALIFORNIA POWER AGENCY AND PETERSON POWER SYSTEMS, INC.

This First Amendment (“Amendment”) to Multi-Task General Services Agreement is entered into by
and between the Northern California Power Agency (“Agency”) and Peterson Power Systems, Inc.
(“Contractor”) (collectively referred to as “the Parties”) as of , 2020.

WHEREAS, the Parties entered into a Multi-Task General Services Agreement dated
effective March 8, 2019, (the “Agreement”) for Peterson Power Systems, Inc. to provide labor,
equipment and materials as needed to perform routine, emergency and preventive maintenance
services as requested by Northern California Power Agency (“Agency”) at any facilities owned
and/or operated by Agency, its Members, Southern California Public Power Authority (‘SCPPA”) or
SCPPA Members; and

WHEREAS, the Agency now desires to amend the Agreement to increase the total
compensation authorized by the Agreement from a “NOT TO EXCEED” amount of $215,000 to a
‘NOT TO EXCEED amount of $1,000,000; and

WHEREAS, the Parties have agreed to modify the Agreement as set forth above; and

WHEREAS, in accordance with Section 8.2 all changes to the Agreement must be in writing
and signed by all the Parties; and

NOW, THEREFORE, the Parties agree as follows:
1. Section 2—Compensation of the Agreement is amended and restated to read as follows:

Agency hereby agrees to pay Contractor an amount NOT TO EXCEED ONE MILLION
dollars ($1,000,000) for the Work, which shall include all fees, costs, expenses and other
reimbursables, as set forth in Contractor’s fee schedule, attached hereto and incorporated
herein as Exhibit B. This dollar amount is not a guarantee that Agency will pay that full
amount to the Contractor, but is merely a limit of potential Agency expenditures under this
Agreement.

The remainder of Section 2 of the Agreement is unchanged.
2. This Amendment in no way alters the terms and conditions of the Agreement except as

specifically set forth herein.

SIGNATURES ON FOLLOWING PAGE

First Amendment to Multi-Task General Services Agreement between GS-VEN-2019-031
Northern California Power Agency and Peterson Power Systems, Inc.
Template 6-8-18

Page 1 of 2



Date: Date:

NORTHERN CALIFORNIA POWER AGENCY PETERSON POWER SYSTEMS, INC.

RANDY S. HOWARD, General Manager ROBERT KLIEWER, Product Support Sales
Manager

Attest:

Assistant Secretary of the Commission

Approved as to Form:

Jane E. Luckhardt, General Counsel

First Amendment to Multi-Task General Services Agreement between GS-VEN-2019-031
Northern California Power Agency and Peterson Power Systems, Inc.

Template 6-8-18 Page 2 of 2



A PUBLIC AGENTY

/ NORTHERN CALIFORNIA POWER AGENCY

Commission Staff Report

Date: July 15, 2020

COMMISSION MEETING DATE:  July 23, 2020

SUBJECT: NCPA Geothermal Plant 1 Fire System Modernization Project; Applicable to the

following projects: NCPA Geothermal Facility.

AGENDA CATEGORY: Consent

FROM:  Joel Ledesma 7//% METHOD OF SELECTION:

Assistant General Manager Competitive Pricing Process

Division: Generation Services If other, please describe:

Department: Geothermal

X
X

City of Healdsburg City of Santa Clara

If other, please specify

IMPACTED MEMBERS:
All Members [] Cityof Lodi X City of Shasta Lake
Alameda Municipal Power X City of Lompoc City of Ukiah
San Franci;(;:iga_lyr:;:iat O City of Palo Alto [ Plumas-Sierra REC
City of Biggs [l City of Redding [ Port of Oakland
City of Gridley X City of Roseville X Truckee Donner PUD

Other

O

X

X

O o 0O

SR: 177:20




NCPA Geothermal Plant 1 Fire System Modernization Project
July 23, 2020
Page 2

RECOMMENDATION:

Approval of Resolution 20-56 authorizing the NCPA Geothermal Plant 1 Fire System
Modernization Project and delegating authority to the General Manager or his designee to award
bids, execute agreements, and to issue purchase orders for the project in accordance with NCPA
purchasing policies and procedures, without further approval by the Commission, for a
forecasted amount not to exceed $1,200,000, including approval of $320,000 for the project
contingency from the Maintenance Reserve fund.

BACKGROUND:

The fire protection system at NCPA’s Geothermal Plant 1 is malfunctioning, unserviceable,
unsupported by the manufacturer, and is no longer considered reliable. The Plant 1 fire
protection system is critical to the safety of NCPA personnel and the preservation of plant
equipment in the event of a fire. NCPA staff is seeking approval for a full replacement of the fire
protection system in Plant 1 which includes the following:

Replacement of the main Fire Alarm and Control Panel.

Replacement of fire pump controls.

Installation of additional automatic wet pipe sprinkler protection.

Replacement of malfunctioning smoke and thermal detection devices.

Repair and replacement of many corroded and end of life components and parts.
Removal of carbon dioxide suppression in areas regularly occupied by plant
personnel.

* Replace of Halon system with clean agent system.

FISCAL IMPACT:

The Plant 1 Fire System Modernization Project forecasted cost is approximately $1,200,000.
Purchase orders referencing the terms and conditions of any agreements executed for work
related to this project will be issued following NCPA procurement policies and procedures. Below
is a breakdown of the project cost:

Approved Project budget for FY21: = $800,000
CEC DCBO requirements (10% Add): = $ 80,000
Project Contingency (from Maintenance Reserve): = $320,000

Note: 40% contingency is high, but there are many risks associated with the project. These include
accelerated timeline, condition of piping and equipment to be reused, working in an operating

powerhouse, impact of COVID-19, potential PSPS or Wildfire, etc.
SELECTION PROCESS:

In accordance with NCPA's procurement policies and procedures, NCPA will solicit bids to
perform the work required for this Project. Bids will be solicited from as many qualified providers
as possible. Bids will be awarded to the lowest cost provider. NCPA will issue purchase orders
based on cost and availability of the services needed at the time the service is required.

SR: 177:20



NCPA Geothermal Plant 1 Fire System Modernization Project
July 23, 2020
Page 3

ENVIRONMENTAL ANALYSIS:

This maintenance activity is exempt from the California Environmental Quality Act as a Class 1
Existing Facilities exemption (Title 14 California Code of Regulations Section 15301[b]). NCPA
filed a Notice of Exemption that covers this activity with both Lake and Sonoma Counties. Thus,
no environmental review of this action is necessary.

COMMITTEE REVIEW:

The recommendation above was reviewed by the Facilities Committee on July 1, 2020, and was
recommended for Commission approval on Consent Calendar.

Respecitfully submitted,

Gariy L 15

RANDY S. HOWARD
General Manager

Attachments (1):
e Resolution

SR: 177:20



RESOLUTION 20-56

RESOLUTION OF THE NORTHERN CALIFORNIA POWER AGENCY
APPROVING THE NCPA GEOTHERMAL PLANT 1 FIRE SYSTEM MODERIZATION
PROJECT

(reference Staff Report #177:20)

WHEREAS, the Northern California Power Agency (NCPA) operates and maintains on behalf of the
project owners a Geothermal Facility near Middletown, CA, consisting of two power plants; and

WHEREAS, the fire system at NCPA’s Geothermal Plant 1 is malfunctioning, unserviceable,
unsupported by the manufacturer, and no longer considered reliable. The Plant 1 fire protection system is
critical to the safety of NCPA personnel and the preservation of plant equipment in the event of a fire; and

WHEREAS, the replacement, upgrade, and modernization of the existing fire protection system will
protect and sustain Plant 1 for many years into the future; and

WHEREAS, this maintenance activity is exempt from the California Environmental Quality Act as a
Class 1 Existing Facilities exemption (Title 14 California Code of Regulations Section 15301[b]). NCPA filed a
Notice of Exemption that covers this activity with both Lake and Sonoma Counties. Thus, no environmental
review of this action is necessary; and

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Commission of the Northern California Power Agency
approves the NCPA Geothermal Plant 1 Fire System Modernization Project, and delegates authority to the
General Manager or his designee to award bids, execute agreements, and to issue purchase orders for the
project in accordance with NCPA purchasing policies and procedures, without further approval by the
Commission, for a forecasted amount not to exceed $1,200,000, including approval of $320,000 for the project
contingency from the Maintenance Reserve fund.

PASSED, ADOPTED and APPROVED this day of , 2020 by the following vote
on roll call:

Vote Abstained Absent
Alameda
San Francisco BART
Biggs
Gridley
Healdsburg
Lodi
Lompoc
Palo Alto
Port of Oakland
Redding
Roseville
Santa Clara
Shasta Lake
Truckee Donner
Ukiah
Plumas-Sierra

ROGER FRITH ATTEST: CARY A. PADGETT
CHAIR ASSISTANT SECRETARY



A PUBLIC AGENCY

NORTHERN CALIFORNIA POWER AGENCY

Commission Staff Report

July 13, 2020

COMMISSION MEETING DATE:  July 23, 2020

SUBJECT:

AGENDA CATEGORY: Discussion/Action

Nomination of the FY 2020-21 Slate of Officers and At-Large Executive
Committee Members

FROM:

Division:

Department:

Roger Frith METHOD OF SELECTION:

Chair N/A

Executive
Committee/Nominating
Committee

Commission

IMPACTED MEMBERS:

All Members [X City of Lodi

Alameda Municipal Power [ City of Lompoc
San F'a“"i;‘;:ig‘?'r:;:; O City of Palo Alto
City of Biggs [ City of Redding

City of Gridley [ City of Roseville

City of Healdsburg [1  City of Santa Clara

If other, please specify

o o o o O d

City of Shasta Lake
City of Ukiah
Plumas-Sierra REC
Port of Oakland
Truckee Donner PUD

Other

o o o 0o o o

SR: 175:20



Nomination of the FY 2020-21 Slate of Officers and At-Large Executive Committee Members
July 13, 2020
Page 2

RECOMMENDATION:

The Nominating Committee is recommending the Northern California Power Agency (NCPA)
Commission approve Resolution 20-54 approving the election of the FY 2020-21 Slate of
Officers for the positions of Chair and Vice Chair, and five (56) Commissioners as at-large
Executive Committee Members. The FY2020-21 Slate of Officers are Teresa O’'Neill as Chair
and David Hagele as Vice Chair, and Mark Chandler, Pauline Roccucci, Greg Scharff, Kristen
Schreder, and Jerry Serventi as Executive Committee Members.

BACKGROUND:

As referenced in the Amended and Restated Rules of Procedure for the Commission of NCPA
(the NCPA Bylaws), Section 10(iv) Other Committees, the Nominating Committee shall meet as
an ad hoc committee before the July meeting of the Commission, and make its report to the
Commission prior to the election of the Chair, Vice Chair and the Executive Committee
Members by the Commission. The Nominating Committee shall attempt to provide all Members
an opportunity to serve and attempt to balance the membership of the Executive Committee
among larger and smaller Members.

The term of the Executive Committee Member is one (1) year beginning at the regular
September Commission meeting. Members shall serve until their successors are elected, and
vacancies shall be filled by the Commission as soon as practicable after they occur.

As set forth in the NCPA Bylaws, the Nominating Committee, consisting of Roger Frith, John
Allard, Dan Beans, and Greg Scharff, met on June 11, 2020, and agreed to a Slate of Officer
nominations for Executive Committee consideration. The Nominating Committee brought forth
a Slate of Officers to the Executive Committee at its regular June meeting, and recommended
the FY 2020-21 Slate of Officers comprising of Teresa O’'Neill as Chair and David Hagele as
Vice Chair, with Mark Chandler, Pauline Roccucci, Greg Scharff, Kristen Schreder, and Jerry
Serventi as Executive Committee Members.

FISCAL IMPACT:

No monetary impact to the Agency is expected to result from this action.

ENVIRONMENTAL ANALYSIS:
This activity would not result in a direct or reasonably foreseeable indirect change in the

physical environment and is therefore not a “project” for purposes of Section 21065 the
California Environmental Quality Act. No environmental review is necessary.

SR: 175:20



Nomination of the FY 2020-21 Slate of Officers and Af-Large Executive Committee Members
July 13, 2020
Page 3

COMMITTEE REVIEW:

The recommendation was reviewed by the Executive Committee on June 25, 2020. The
Executive Committee recommended approval of the Nominating Committee’s recommendation.

Respectfully submitted,

b 7=

Roger Frith
COMMISSION CHAIR

Attachment:
- Resolution 20-54

SR: 175:20



RESOLUTION 20-54

RESOLUTION OF THE NORTHERN CALIFORNIA POWER AGENCY
NOMINATION OF THE FY 2020-21 SLATE OF OFFICERS
AND AT-LARGE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MEMBERS

(reference Staff Report #175:20)

WHEREAS, the Amended and Restated Rules of Procedure for the Commission of the
Northern California Power Agency (NCPA) (the NCPA Bylaws), Section 10 (iv) Other
Committees, the Nominating Committee shall meet as an ad hoc committee prior to the July
meeting of the Commission; and

WHEREAS, the Nominating Committee shall make its report to the Commission prior to
the election of the Chair, Vice Chair and the Executive Committee Members by the Commission;
and

WHEREAS, the term of the Executive Committee Member is one (1) year beginning at
the regular September Commission meeting, and shall serve until their successors are elected,
and vacancies shall be filled by the Commission as soon as practicable after they occur; and

WHEREAS, the Nominating Committee, consisting of Roger Frith, John Allard, Dan Beans,
and Greg Scharff, met on June 11, 2020, and agreed to the FY 2020-21 Slate of Officers for
recommendation to the Executive Committee at its June 25 regular scheduled meeting; and

WHEREAS, the Executive Committee approved the Nominating Committee’s
recommended Commission approval of the FY 2020-21 Slate of Officers consisting of Teresa
O’Neill as Chair and David Hagele as Vice Chair, and Mark Chandler, Pauline Roccucci, Greg
Scharff, Kristen Schreder, and Jerry Serventi as Executive Committee Members; and

WHEREAS, this activity would not result in a direct or reasonably foreseeable indirect
change in the physical environment and is therefore not a “project” for purposes of Section
21065 the California Environmental Quality Act. No environmental review is necessary; and

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Commission of the Northern California
Power Agency adopt the resolution approving the election of the FY 2020-21 Slate of Officers
for the positions of Chair and Vice Chair, and five (5) Commissioners as at-large Executive
Committee Members consisting of Teresa O’Neill as Chair and David Hagele as Vice Chair, and
Mark Chandler, Pauline Roccucci, Greg Scharff, Kristen Schreder, and Jerry Serventi as
Executive Committee Members.



PASSED, ADOPTED and APPROVED this day of

following vote on roll call:

Alameda

San Francisco

BART
Biggs
Gridley
Healdsburg
Lodi
Lompoc
Palo Alto

Port of Oakland

Redding
Roseville
Santa Clara
Shasta Lake

Truckee Donner

Ukiah
Plumas-Sierra

ROGER FRITH
CHAIR

NCPA Resolution 20-54

, 2020, by the
Vote Abstained Absent
ATTEST: CARY A. PADGETT
ASSISTANT SECRETARY



	Draft_Minutes_06252020
	Item_5_07012020_Fac_Committee_Meeting_Minutes
	Item_10_Financial_Report_June_30_2020
	Item_11_Treasurer's_Report_Month_Ended_June_30_2020
	Item_12_Contract_96-SNR-00110_Amendment_5_O&M_Funding_Agreement
	Item_13_Peterson_Power_Systems_Inc_First_Amendment
	Item_14_NCPA_Geo_Plant_1_Fire_System_Modernization_Project
	Item_15_FY20-21_Nomination_of_Slate_of_Officers_&_at_Large_Exec_Committee_Members

